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NOTICE 

I . This Form for annual report should be filled out m tripl'caie and iwo copies 
returned to ihe Iniersiaie Commerce Commission, Bureau of accounn. 
Wtihingion. DC. 20423. by M,. 'Ch SJ of the ytar foUowing that for which the report 
IS made. One copy should be retained in respondeni's files. Aiieniio.i is specially 
directed lo the following provisions of Pari 1 of the Iniersuie Commerce Act 

(49) U.S.C. 11]4S. Reports by cvricn. kmon, and 
(a) The Uuenute Coaunerce Cotanussion may require— 
(1) canners. bfokert. le&son. tnd tssooaaoiu. or cUsse» of tbefti u the Commiuk^ 

may prtscribc. to file annuji. penodk. and speciaJ repuu with the Coaunuswo cocuaining 
answen to quesnons asked by it; aixl 

<2) a penon furnishing can or protective services agajjm heat or cokl 10 a raU or 
camer providing transponatton subiect to tfau subaik, to file reporu wiita the CommissiOD 
oontauung aoiwers to qucsooiu about those cars or services. 

fbKO An annual report shall comain a;) account, u) as much detail as the Commission 
mty require, of tbe t^ain of ibe camer. bFok̂ r. lessor, or as(â lClUlorl fo the P.-montb 
penod endug on the 31 st day of December of each year. However, when an anoual repon is 
made by a motor carrier. 1 broker. or a lessor or an associaoon raainuined by or 1^^ 
one of them, the person making the report may elect to make it for the 13-motuh penod 
accounting year emJtrg at dv close of one of the last 7 days of cjKh calendar yev if dae 
books of the person making the report are kept by thai person on the basis of that aocoumuig 
year 

(2) An annual repon shtll be filed with the Commission by tbe end irf tbe 3n) month after 
Ihe end of the year for which one repon is made unless dw Coaimi&»on extends dK fUmg 
dale or changes tbr penod covered by the repon. The annual nrpon and. if die Commtssiau 
nquires, any other repon made under tfau sectwc, shall be made undri oaib 

(c; The CofDimssion shiJl stretmluie and luiipli/y, to the maxunum extent practk»b^ 
the reporuig recfuiremeots applicable under this subchapter to motor co(nir>Ofi carrien of 
property with respect to truisporttbon ptovided under certificaies to which tbe proviatoos 
of secQon 109220}K4KE) of this bile apply and to motor contract camen of piupcny with 
lespec! to transportation provided luider permiu to which the provisiocu of s4Ktion 
IC»23(bK5) of Ais title apply Pub. L 95-473. Oct. 17. 1978, 92 Slat. 1427: Pub. L. 
96-296. i 5(b). July J. I98C 94 Stat. 796. 

(09) VS.C. 11901. ($) A person required to make a repon to the Commtu^. answer a 
quesioo. or make, piepare. or inserve a recoid uncter thu subotle concerning transporu-
bon sû êcT to the jurisdiction of the Commiuion under subctiapter II of chapter 105 of thu 
title. or an officer, agent, or employee of thtt person thai (1) does not n&ake ifae repon. (2j 
does not specifically, completely, and tnitfatully answer the quatHXi. (3)(k)cs not nuke, 
prepare, or preserve the record m the form and manner piescnbed by the Commiuion. or 
(4) does not comply with sution 10921 of dm title, u liable to ttie United States 
Oovemmenl for a civil penally of not more than S500 for each violatxMi and for not more 
than S250 fot each addiuonal day the violation cofmnue& Aher the date of enactment of diis 
sentence, no penalties shall be unpoaed under this subsection for a violation relating to tbe 
transportation of household gtxids. Any such penalties thar were unposed prxjr to such date 
of enactirent shall be coUeoed only m accordance with the provisions of subscctxw (b) of 
thu sectxHi-

The letm "carrier" mears a common earner subteci to this pan, and includes a receiver or 
trtutee of such camer, tnd ihr term "lessor" means a person owning a railraad. a water line, 
or a pipe line, leaaed to aiKl operated by a oniunoft carner s i ib^ to this pan, and mcltjdes a 
receiver or trustee of such lessor,* * ' 

Tbe respondenl is further required to send \o the Bureui of AccotuMs immediately upon 
pieparaoon, two copies of lU latest annual repon to uockboldert. See schedule B, page 2 

2 The instnictHwt tn this Form should be carefutly observed. and each quettion shouU 
be answered fuUy and acatrmely. whether tt has been answered in a pirevious annual repon 
or ecs Esccpf vr. CSK; î -hc?* ifee', sr; ipectftcellv siafeansed. caacdlaiwts;. erfctcsrv 
check marks, and the like sbould not be uscd either as partial or as entire answen to 
uKfUiTi Uany inquiry.basedonaprecaxiing uv|tury inthepresentrrpoflformis. becaitse 

of the answer rendered to tuch preceding inqvu^. inapplicaMe to the pcnon or cofporatiof) 
m whose behalf Mt repon i \ made, such noution ts "Not applicable; sec page 

. schedule tor Imel nuinber " should be used m answer 
thereto, giving precise reference to the portuyn of the report ihomung the facts which make 
the inquiry inapplicable. >Ar'here the word *'none" truly and complelely sutes thai fact, it 
should be given as the answer to any particular uiquiry or any partscultr portion of tn 
uiqutry Where dales are called for, the nxmth and day should be stated as well as the year. 
Customary abbrevuuoos may be used m stating dates 

3. Every annuaJ report shouid. mallpantcuUtrs. becompieuin iurjS .̂ and refcnsioes to 
Ihe returns of former yean shotild not be made to take the place of retfuired eiMries eitcepi as 
herein otherwue specifically directed or authorued 

4. If ll be necessary or desirable to insen additional sutemenu, typewntten or ottier. ina 
repon. they shoukl be legibly nuJe on durable paper and. wherever practicable, on sheett 
not larger than a page of tbe Form. Inserted sheets shouid be securely anachad. preferably 
at the inner margin: attachment by pi/u or dips is insi^7ieni. 

3. All encTfes shotikl be made in a permanent bUck ink. Tboar of a coomy rtiarartrr 
sbould be iadictied in parenthesu. 

6. Money items, except averages, throughout the anmial repon form shoukl be shown in 
thousands of dollan adjusted to accord with footugs. Totals for anwunu reported in 
subsidiary accounts included m supporting schedules must be ui a;srMment with telaied 
primary accounts. For purpr^of nwndiog, amounis of S500 but less thar Sl.OOOshutild 
be raised to the nearesi thousand dollan. and amounts of kss than S500 should be lowered-

7. Railroad corporatKxu, mainly duoaguished as operating oomiianies and teasor 
compaiues are for the pvipose of repon to the Interstate Commerce Commimon divided 
mto classes. .\n opermuig company u one wboae o^wcn direct the busmeu of tnnspon-
atxm tod whose btxiks contain operatmg as well as financial accounu, a lessoi -ompany. 
Ihe property of wfajŵ h being leased to tnd operated by another cocpany. u oiv; thiif 
intintatn> t separate legal 'tusience and keeps financul bin not operaung accrNint.', 

OperaUDg companies arc broadly clauified, with reaped to Ibrtr operating iwcMies. 
according to the firiknnng general defiiutiam: 

Clau 1 ctxnpames are thoae faavmg annual operating nrvcmies tif S50,000,000or mure. 
For this claAs. Annual Repon Form R-I L*̂  ptovided. 

Ciass U companies are thoce having anmul Ofcraoog revenues leu dvm S50.000.<XX> but 
in excess of SIO.000.000 

Oau m comptnies are those having aiuuiaJ operating revenues of SI 0.000.000 or leu. 

AU switching and termuul companies will be designtied citu Ul railroads 

8. Except where the ctmuxi clearly uxhcates some other meaning, ttie foUowmg terms 
when used m this Form htve the meanings stated below. 

Ctmuttusitm means the Interstate Commerce Commission. Respnndeiu means the 
person or corporation in whose behalf the repon u made. Year metus the year ended 
December *' for which the report u made. Tbe Octe of tbc \f v w*m the dote of 
business on December 31 of the year for ¥rhtch the report is made: or. m caae the trpon is 
mtde for a shoner penod thtn oise yeai. it means the close af the penod covered by the 
report The Beginnmg of the Yetr metns the beguuung of business on January I ofihe yem 
fm whuh the repon is made: or. in ctse the report is made for a shoner penod thar* one year, 
it meaiu the beginning of the period covered by the repon. Tbe Preceding Year means the 
rea.' ended Occerabcr 3! of the rear nes ^rszsd^Tix the VC£T fcr n-kich ihc refert is med: 
The Uni/orm System of Accoums for Rtllrotd Compaiues means the system <^accottias in 
Fan 120} of Ti'ie 49. Code of Federal Heguiaiions. as amended. 

For Index, See back of book 

"til 

^ 1 anti Conrail are reQlslerad ser\:ce rtiarks ol the Consolidated Rail Corporaiion. 
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SPECIAL NOTICE 

Docket No. 38559 Railroad Classification Index, served January 20,1983, modified the lepoiting requiremenu fot class, U, OI and all 

Switching and terminal compames. These caniers wili notify the Commission only if the calculation results in a different revenue level 

than its cunent classification. 

The daik bonier on the schedules represents data that are captured for processing by the Commission. 

It is estimated that an average of 800 btirden hours per response are required to complete this collection of inlormalion. This estimate 

includes time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and 

reviewing the collection of information. Comments concerning the accuracy of this burden eslimate or suggestions for reducing this 

burden should be directed to the Section of Administrative Services, Interstate Ccmmerce Commission and the Office of Infonnation and 

Regulatory Affairs, Office o' Manageratnl and Budget. 



Road Initials: CR Year 1993 

A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT 
1. The respondent, at its option, may omit pages from this report provided there is nothing to report or the schedules azc not applicable. 
2. Show below the pages excluded and indicate the schedule number and title in the space provided below. 
3. If no schedules were cnittcd, indicate "NONE". 

Page Schedule No, Title 

NONE 

Riulroad Annual Repoit R-l 



Road Initials; CR Year, 1993 

B. IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT 

Answeis to the question; asked should be made in fiill, without reference to the data returned on the corresponding page of previous repoits. In case any changes 
of ihe nature referred to under inquiry 4 on this page have taken place during the year covered by Ihis leport, they should be explained m full detail. 

1, Give in full the exact name of the respondent. Use the '.vords ' The" and "Company" only when they are parts of the corporate name. Be careful to 
distmguish between railroad and railway. The corporate name should be given uniformly throughout the repon. notably on the cover, on the title page, and in 
the "Verificition", If ihe report is made by receivers, •njslees, a committee of bondholders, or individuals otherwise ui possession of the propeity, state names 
and facu with precision. If the report is foraconsolidati-.d group, pursuant to Special Permission from the Commission. Accountmg and Valuation Board, 
indicate such fact on lme 1 below and list the consolidalec' group on page 4. 

2, If incorporated under a special charter, give date of passage of the aa; if under a general law, give date of filmg certificate of oigmization; if a reorgani/ation 
has been effecled. give date of reoiTganij'.ation, If a receivership or other trust, give also date which such receivership or ot.Ser possession began. If a paitnenship, 
give date of foimalion and aiso names in full of piesent paitnt'rs, 

3, Stale the occasion for the reorganization, whether by reason of to.-r̂ losure of mongage or otherwise, according to the fact. Givt date of organization of 
onginal corporation and refer to law under which organized. 

• 

1. Exact name ofcommon camer makmg this report CONSOLIDAIEO RA.IL CORPORA'HON 

Date of uicorporation (*) See Below 
Under la'vs of what Govemment. State, or Territory o'gamzed? If more than <Mie, name all. If m bankruptcy, give court of 

junsdiction arid dates of beginning of lece-vership or trusteeship and of appouitmeni of receivers of tmstees 
Incorporated in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania pursuant to Pennsylvania Busmess Conwration Law 1933, 'P.L. 364. 
is amendtJ. as Merger Rail Corporation, Additional powers granted pursuant lo the provisions of the Regional Rail 
Reorganization Act of 19''3. as amended, and ihe Conrail Pnvarization Act (P L. 99-509). 
If the re-pondent was reorganized during ihe year, mvolved m a consoUdation or merger, cr conducied its business under a different 

name, gn e full particulars 
Effective Julv 1, 1993, Consolidaled Rail Cortwration became a wholly-owned subsidiarv of Conrail Inc, See note 2 lo 
Finangal Slatements, 

(•) Febniary 10. 1976; Restated Articles of Incorporation filed March 30. 1976: Amended and ResUted Articles of 
Incottioration filed Apnl 12,1987; Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation filec May 17,1989. 

STOCKHOLDERS REPORTS 

5 The responJent i : required to leod to the Bti-eaa of .Accounts, imtnsdiatcly ispon ptcparation, two c^cs af its I t ^ t annual report 

tu slockholders. 

Check appropriate box: 

nn Two copies are aitached to this report. 

I I Two copies will be submitted 

(dale) 

No snnual repoit to ttuckholden it preparetL 

Railroad Annual Repon R-1 



Roadlnirials: CR Year 1993 

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS 

1, Suit Iheparvalueof each shareof nock: Common, S 
preferred $ per share; debenture stock. 

1,00 per share; firei preferred. 
per share. 

no par per share; second 

Yes 1 Slate vKhether or nol tach share of slock has the ri jht lo one vote; if nol, give full paruculan: in a footnote 
3, Are votmu righis proportional lo holdings? Yes If not. state m a foomoie the relation between holdings and corresponding voting nghts, 
4, Are voting rights attached to any secuiities other lhan sl..ck? No If so, name in a footnote eaoh security, other than -itock to which voting nghts are 

anached fas of Ihe close of the year), and sute in detail Ihe lelauon between holdings and corresponding voting rights, stating whether voting rights are aciual or contingent, and 
if contingent, showing Ihe contingency, 

5, Has any class or issue of secunlies any special privileges uv the election of direciore. tnistees, or manageis. or in the determination of rorpoiate action by any method'' 
No If so. describe fiilly in a footnoie each such clats or issue and give a succinct sutemeni showing clearly tlie character and exteri of such 

pnvileges. 
Give the date of the latest closing of the stock book prior to the actual filing of ihis report, and state the purpose of such doting Books not closed 

State the lotal voling power of all securiiy holdero of the respondent at the date of such closing, if withm one year of the date of such filing; if not. state js of Ihe close of the 
year, 100 votes, as of December 31,1993 

(Datej 
8, State Ihe toul num',«r of slockholdere of record, as of the date shown in answer to inquiry No, 7 stockholders. 

Oive the names ofihe Ihiny secunty holdere of Uje respondenl who, at the dateof Ihe latest closing ofihe stock book or compilation of Ust of slockholdeni ofihe respondenl 
(if witliin i year prior to the actual fihng of this report), had the highest voting poweis in the respondenl. showing ior eacli his address. Ihe nunr.ber ot votes which he would 
have had a right to cast on that date had a meeting then been in order, and the classification of Ihe number of vous to which he was entitled, which respecl to securities held by 
him, such securities being classified as common stock, second preferred stock, lira preferred slock, and olher secunties. suting in a foomoie the names of such other f cunues 
flf any), Ifany such holder held in Imsi, give (in a footnote) the paiticulars of Ihe Inisi. In Ihe case of voting inisi agreements, give as supplemental uiformation tlie names and 
addresses of the thirty largest holders of the voting tiust certificates and the amouni of their individual holdings. If ihe slock book wai not closed or ihe lisl ofstockholders 
compiled with.n such year, show such thirry secunty holders as of the close .fthe year. 

Line 
No. Name of security iiolder 

(a) 

Addrest of security holder 

(b) 

Number of votes to 
which securiiy 

holder was entiiled 

(C) 

Nl MBER OF VOTES CLASSIFIED WITH 
RESPECT TO SECURITIES ON 

WHICH BASED Line 
No, 

Line 
No. Name of security iiolder 

(a) 

Addrest of security holder 

(b) 

Number of votes to 
which securiiy 

holder was entiiled 

(C) 

StOCK 

Line 
No, 

Line 
No. Name of security iiolder 

(a) 

Addrest of security holder 

(b) 

Number of votes to 
which securiiy 

holder was entiiled 

(C) 

Common 
(d) 

PREFERRIiD 

Line 
No, 

Line 
No. Name of security iiolder 

(a) 

Addrest of security holder 

(b) 

Number of votes to 
which securiiy 

holder was entiiled 

(C) 

Common 
(d) 

Second First 

Line 
No, 

1 Conrail Inc, Philadelphia, PA 100 100 1 

Z 2 

3 3 

4 4 

5 5 

6 6 

7 7 

8 8 

9 9 

10 10 

11 11 

12 12 

13 13 

14 14 

15 15 

16 
17 

16 16 
17 17 

18 18 

19 19 

20 20 

21 
'n 

21 

I L 
23 

... 23 

24 24 

25 25 

26 26 

27 27 

28 28 

29 29 

30 30 

See Notes 2, 5 and 6 to Financial Statements. 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



Road Initials: CK. Year 1993 

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS - Continued 

10, State die lotal number of votes cast at the latent general meetuig for the election of directors of Ihe respondent 
votes casL 

11, Give Ihe dale of such meeting. May 26. 1993 
12, Give the place of such meetuig, Academy of Music Hall JPhiltdeiphia. Pennsylvania 

See below 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

torn lQ,(atx>vg) 
Votes cast for election of Directors: 
Class III - 4 Directors (Three year term): 75.191.077 

Railroad Annual Repon R-l 



Road Initials: CR Yea.-1993 

200. COMPARA rrVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
CDoPars m Thousands) 

AS,SCTS 

.NOTES AND REMARKS 

See accompanying notes to Financial Statcmenis, 

Lme 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

Account Title 

(a) 

Balance al 
close of 

year 
(hi 

Balance at 
beginning 

of year 
(c) 

Line 
.'•Jo. 

1 701 

tZisnent Assets 

Cash 1 

2 702 Temporaiy Cash Investments 2202 2 

3 703 Special Deposits 3 

4 704 

Accounts Receivable 
-Loan and Notes 2,875 1,889 4 

5 705 -interiine and Oiher Balances 19,338 6,111 5 

6 706 -Customers 196.436 189,410 6 

7 707 -Other 57.054 36,370 7 

8 709. 708 -Acctued Accounts Receivable 381,608 358,235 8 

9 708,5 -Retxtvable from Affiliated Cornpanies 10,189 9,282 9 

10 709,5 -Less: Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts (15.587) (11,708) 10 

11 

710.711.714 Wotking Funds, Prepayments. 
Defeired Income Tax Debiis 200,035 24,468 11 

12 712 .Materials and Supplies 128,333 115,309 12 

:3 713 Other Ciurent Assets 4,732 3,793 13 

14 TOTAL CLTiPEN r ASSETS 9877-15 733,161 14 

15 715,716,717 

Other Assets 
Special Funds 17,779 15,032 15 

16 721,721.5 Investments snd Advances Affiliated Compames (Sdtedules 310and 310A) 765,755 867,459 16 

17 722, 723 Other Investmenu anc \dvances 46 228 17 

18 724 Allowances for Net Umealized Loss on Noncuirent 
Maiketable Equi*y Securities - Cr. 

18 

19 737,738 Property Used in Olher lhan Camer Operation (less Depreciation $2,146), 25,424 13.300 19 

20 739,741 Other Assets 312,773 255.718 20 

21 743 Other Deferred Debits 18,448 10,954 21 

22 744 A.ccumuiu'ed Deferred Income Tax Debits 22 

23 TOTAL OTIER ASSETS 1,140,225 1,164,691 23 

24 731,732 

Ruad and Equipment 
Road (Schedule 330) l^30Col.h&b 6,165,710 5,997,569 24 

25 731,732 Equipment (Schedule 330) L-39Col.h&b 2,142,848 1,973,391 25 

26 731,732 Unallocaied liemn 302,457 277,930 26 

27 733,735 Accumulated Depreciation anu Amortization (Schedules 335,342, 351) (2.416.736) (2,454,101) 27 

28 Net Road and Equipment 6.194.279 5.794.789 28 

29 • TOTAL ASSETS 8,321,719 ','.692,641 29 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



Road Initials: CR Year 1993 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCLAL POSITION • LIABILITIES AND SIUREHOLDERS' EQUITY 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Ltne 
.So. 

Cross 
Check 

Accouni TiUe 

(a) 

Balance at 
close of 

year 
(b) 

Balance at 
beginning 

of year 
(Cj 

Line 
No, 

30 751 
Current Liabilities 

Loans and Notes Payable 79,393 126,796 30 
31 752 Accoun's Payable: Interline & Other Balances 12,135 3,855 31 
32 753 Audited Accounts and Wages 59,601 52,484 32 
33 754 Other Accounu Payable 910 38,873 33 
34 755,756 Interest and Dividends Payable 27,888 23,083 34 
35 757 Payables tu AffiUaied Companies 484,332 468,947 35 
36 759 Accmed Accounu Payable 555,398 604,016 36 
37 760,761,761.5.762 Taxes Acciued 109,586 9U58 37 
38 763 Olher Current Liabilities 86,174 133,433 38 
39 764 Equipment Obligation and Other Long-Term Debt due Within One Year 144,949 174,180 39 
40 TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,560,366 1,716.925 40 

41 765,767 
Non-Cjirrent Liabilities 

Funded Debt Unmalured 1,315,651 1,052,538 41 
42 766 Equipment Obligations 151,518 2,522 42 
43 766.5 Capitalized Lease Obligations 486,958 496291 43 
44 768 Debt in Default 44 
45 769 Accounu Payable; Affiliated (Tompanies 2^25 1,711 45 
46 770.1,770.2 Unamortized Debt Premium (7,042) (6,744) 46 
47 781 Inlerest in Default 47 
48 783 Deferred Revenues-Transfers ftom Govemment Aulhorities 48 
49 786 Accumulaled Deferred Income Tax Crediu 1,040,991 040,374 49 
50 771,772,774, 775, 

782.784 
Other Long-Term Liabilities and Deferred Crediu 

1,027,940 1,041.045 50 
51 TOTAL NON-CimRENT LIABILITIES 4.018.241 3.227,737 51 

52 791,792 
Sliareholders' Equity 

Total Capital Stock: (Schedule 230) (L53&54) 370,516 'i2 
53 Common stock 85,432 53 
54 Prefened stock 287,084 54 
55 Discount on CapiuJ Stock 55 
56 794,795 Additional C îpital (Schedule 230) 1,815,283 1,888,331 56 

57 797 
Reiained Eamings: 
Appropriated 57 

58 798 Unappropriaied (Schedule 220) 927,829 639,664 58 
59 798.1 Net Unreahzed Loss on Non-current Mtuketable Eqmty Securities 59 
60 798.5 Less Treasury Stock (150,532) 60 
61 Nel Stockholders' Equity 2,743,112 2,747,979 61 
62 * TOTAI, LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 8.321.719 7,692,641 62 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Included above are special income tax obligations as follows: line 38 Column (c), S49,CXX),000; 
a.'-.d iine 50 Coiumns (b) and (c), SS75,147,CK)0 and 5568,399,000, respectively. 

Set accompanying Notes to Financial Statements. 

'KiuIroad'Aiuiual RefiortRT' 



Road Initials: CR Year: 1993 

200. COMPAkATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES 
(Dollars ui thousands) 

The notes hsted below are provided lo disclose supplementary informarion on matters which have an important effect on the finanaal condition of the carrier 
The carrier shall give the paniculars called for herein and where there is nothing io refort. insert Ihe word "none", and in addition ihereio shall enter m 
separate notes wilh suitable particulars olher matters involving matenal amounu of tf.e character commonly disclosed in financial statemenu under generally 
accepted accounting and reporting principles, except as shown m other schedu'es, Piis includes statemenu explaining (I) service intemiption insuiance 
policies and indicating the amotmt of indemnity to which respondent will be entitled lor work stoppage losses and the maximum amount of additional 
premium respondent may be obbgated to pay m the event such losses iire sustained by other railroads; (2) particulars concerning obligations for stock 
purchase options granted to officers and employees; and '3) whal entries have been made for nel mcoine or retained income restricted under provisions of 
mongages and other arrangements. 

I'^ount (eslimaled. if necessaiy) of net inaime or retained income which has to be provided for capital expenditures, and for smkmg and oilier 
funds pursuant lo provisions of reorganization plans, mongages, deeds o; trast, or other contracU: $ None 

Estimated amount of future eainings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and available net operaling 
loss carryover on January 1 of the year following thai for which the repon is made: S 173.819 

(a) Explam Ihe procedure in accounting for pension funds and recording in the accounu the current and past service pension cosU, indicating 
whether or nol consistent with the prior year: See Note 5 To Financial Staiements 

(b) State amount, if any, represeming tlie excess of the acluanally computed value of vested benefits over the total of the pension fund 
See .Mole 5 To Financial Staiemems $ 

(c) Is any pan of pension plan fimded? Specify: Yes X No_ 
(i) If fundmg is by insurance, give name of insurance company Nol Applicable 

If funding is by trust agreemeni, list tmslee(s) Mellon Bank, N.A, 
Date of trust agreemeni or latest amendment June 1, 1978 
If respondent is affiliated in any way with the tnistee(s). explain affiliation No Affiliation 

(d) List affiliated c ampanies which are included in the pension plan funding agreemeni and describe basis for allocating chaiges under the agreement 
See Note Below 

(e) (i) Is any part of ihe pension plan fund invested in stock or other securities of the respondent or any of its affiliates? Specify: 
Yes No X 
If yes. give number of the shares for each class of stock or other security: 

(li) Are voting righis aitached to any secunties held b> the pension plan'/ Specifj': Yes No If yes, who 
determines how the slock is vuted? 

4. Stale whether a segregated political fund has been established as provided by the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 (18 U.S.C. 610). 
Yes_X_No 

5. (a) The amouni of employers contribution to employee stock ownership plans for ihe curreni year was: S 12,868 
(b) The amouni of mveslrnent tax credit used to reduce curreni inajme lax experise resulting from contriburions to qualified employee slock 

ownership plans for the current year was; $ 4,108 

!n reference to Docket No. 37465, specify the total amount of busmess entertainment expendiuires charged to the non-operating expense account 
S Nunc 

Note: Following are Ihe affiliated Companies included in the Company's Pension Plan: 
Conrail Mercury. Inc, 
CRR Investments. Inc, 
Indiana Haibor Bell Railroad Company 
MerchanU Despatch Transportalion Company 
Pennsylvania Truck Lines. Inc. 

Annually, each participating company makes contributions to llie fund detennined by 
independent actuary repoiU ur changes allocated based on relative percentage of total plan. 

Continued on following paite 
Railroad Annual Report R-1 



Road Initials; CR Year 1993 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANOAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES • Continued 

Give particulars witfi reipect to contingent asseu and liabilities at the close of the yesr, in accordance with Instractions 5-6 in the Unifoim 
System of Accounts for Riilroad Companies, thai are not reflected in the amounU of the respondent 
Disclose the naiure and amount of contingency that is maierial. 
Examples of contmgent liabilities are items which may become obligations as a result of pending or threatened litigation, assessmenU or 
possible assessments of additional taxes and agreemenu or obligations to repurchase secunlies or property. Additional pages may be added 
if more space is needed. (Explain and/or reference to the following pages.) 

Contingent LiabiUties: 

See Note 7 to Financial Statemenu and Schedule 501 - Guaranties and Suretyships. 

(a) Changes in Valuation Accounu. 

8. Marketable Equity Securities. 

Cost .Market 
Dr(Cr) 

to Income 

Dr (Cr) to 
Stockholders 

Equity 
(Ciurent Yr.) Current Porfolio N/A 
as of 12/3IAJ3 Noneurrent Portfolio N/A 

(Previoii., Yr.) Current Portfolio N/A N/A 
as of 12/31/92 Noncurreni Portfolio N/A .M/A 

(b) At / / , gross unrealized gains and losses pertaining lo marketable equity securities were as folkiws: 

Gtuns Losses 

$ None $ None Current 
Noneurrent None None 

. (year). (c) A net unrealized gain floss) of $ None on the sale of marketable equity securities was included in net income for _ 
The cost of securiues sold was based on the .None (meihod) cost of aU the shares of each secunty held at tmie of sale. 

Significant net realized and net unrealized gains and losses arising after dale of the financial statemenu but prior to the filing, applicable to maikelable 
equity securities owned a! balance sheet dale shall be disclosed below: 

NOTE: / / (dale) Balance sheet dale of reported year unless specified as previous year 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FP^ANCUL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

1. Suir.marv of Significant Accounting Policies 

Industry 
Consolidated Rail Corporation ("CRC" or the "Company") operates a freight railroad 
system in the Northeast-Midwest quadrant of the United States and the Province of 
Quebec. 

Cash Equivalents 
Cash equivalents consist of commercial paper, certificates of deposit and other liquid 
securities purchased with a maturity of three months or less, and are stated at cost which 
approximates market value. 

Material and Supplies 
Material and supplies consist mainly of fuel oil and items for maintenance of property and 
equipment, and are valued at the lower of cost, principally weighted average, or market, 

Propertv and Equipment 
Property and equipment are recorded at cost Depreciation is provided using the 
composite straight-line method. The cost (net of salvage) of depreciable property retired 
or replaced in the ordinary course of business is charged to accumulated depreciation and 
no gain or loss is recognized. 

Revenue Recognition 
Revenue is recognized proportionally as a shipment moves on the CRC system from 
origin to destination. 

New Accounting Standards 
Effective January 1, 1993, the Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting 
Standards No, 106, "Employers' Accounting for Postretlrement Benefits Other Than 
Pensions" ("SFAS 106") (Note 5) and Statement of Financial Accounting Standards 
No, 109, "Accounting for Income Taxes" ("SFAS 109") (Note 4), As a result, the 
Company recorded cumulative after tax charges of $22 million and $43 million for 
SFAS 106 and SFAS 109, respectively. 

In November 1992, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued a standard 
(SFAS 112) related to accounting for postemployment benefits, which is effective 
January 1994, This standard requires employers to recognize their obligation to provide 
fbr salary continuation, supplemental unemployment benefits, and other benefits provided 
after employment but before retirement when certain conditions are met. The Company 
has determined that tliis standard would not have a material effect on its financial 
statements. 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINLED 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Corporate Reorganization and Presentation 

In May 1993, the shareholders of CRC approved a plan for the adoption ofa holding 
company structure Under the Plan, each share of CRC common stock which was issued 
and ouLstanding or held in the treasury of CRC, and each share of CRC preferred stock, 
all of which were held by the Non-union Employee Stock Ownership Plan (the "ESOP"), 
v/ere automatically converted into one share of common stock and one share of preferred 
stock, respectively, of a ne vly created holding company, Conrail Inc. ("Conrail") on 
July !, 1993. As a result, effective July 1, 1993, Conrail became the publicly held entity 
and CRC became a wholly-owned subsidiary oi Conrail Inc. 

The promissory note receivable, plus accrued interest, which CRC received in 1990 from 
the ESOP in exchange for its preferred shares remained with CRC and is recorded in the 
stockholder's equity section of its balance sheet. 

As part of the establishment of the holding company, a whoily-owned subsidiary of CRC, 
which held the Company's interest in Concord Resources Group, Inc. ("Concord"), was 
transferred to Conrail. The financial position and results of operations of this subsidiary 
are not material to the accompanying financial statements. In September 1993, a 
subsidiary of the Company recorded a reserve o. i89 million relating to advances made 
to Concord, 

Long-Term Debt 

Long-term debt outstanding, including the weighted average interest rates at 
December 31, 1993, is composed of the following: 

December 3 1 . 

Capital leases 
Medium-term notes paya±>le, C,52%, due 

1994 t o 1998 
Notes paysible, 9.75%, due 2000 
D©b©nt:urcs p,5yable, 7,88% due 2043 
Debentures payable, 9.75%, due 2020 
Equipment amd other o b l i g a t i o n s , 8.51% 
Conimexcial paper, 3.33% 

Less current p o r t i o n 

.1,993 1992 
( I n Thousands) 

$ 558,341 $ 5ai,357 

225,897 
249,374 
249,505 
544,181 
164,894 
99.841 

2,092,034 
(144.949) 

231 813 
249,321 

544,122 
12,435 
99,73? 

1,718,787 
(174,180) 

$1.947,085 $1.544.607 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 
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200. COMPARATrVE STATEMENT OF FINANOAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINUED 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Long-Term Debt (Continued) 

Using current market prices when available, or a valuation based on the yield to maturity 
of comparable debt instruments having similar characteristics, credit rating and maturity, 
the total fair value of the Company's long-term debt, including the current portion, but 
excluding capital leases, is $1,772 million in 1993 and $1,245 million in 1992, compared 
with carrying values of $1,534 million and $1,145 million in 1993 and 1992, respectively. 

The Company acquired equipment and incurred related long-term debt under various 
capital leases of $75,352,000 and $13,343,000 in 1993 and 1992, respectively. The 
Company's noncancelable long-term leases generally include options to purchase at fair 
value and to extend the terms. Capital leases have been discounted at rates which average 
8.3% and are collateralized by assets with a net book value of $439,213,000 at 
December 31, 1993. 

Minimum commitments, exclusive of executory costs borne by the Company, are: 

C a p i t a l Operating 
Leases Leases 

( I n Thousands) 

1994 $ 108,973 $ 88,807 
1995 104,046 91,208 
1996 93,892 89,760 
1997 82,992 72,371 
1998 77,322 71,913 

1999 - 2015 318.837 610.175 

T o t a l 786,062 $1.024.234 

Less i n t e r e s t p o r t i o n (227.721) 

Present value $ 558.341 

The Company filed a shelf registration statement on Form S-3 with the Securities and 
Exchange Commission in April 1990 for $1.25 billion of debt securities. In May 
1993, the Company issued $250 million of 7 7/8% Debentures Due 20^3, and has 
$11 million remaining to be issued under this shelf registration at December 31, 1993. 
In June 1993, the Company and Conrail filed a new shelf registration statement on 
Form S-3 which will enable CRC to issue up to $500 million in debt securities or 
Conrail to issue up to $500 million in convertible debt or equity securities. 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINUED 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

3. Long-Term Debt (Continued) 

In February 1993, the Company issued $94 million of Pass Through Certificates, 
Series 1993-A! and 1993-A2 to finance the acquisition ofequipment. The Series 
1993-Al certificates, $41 million, have an interest rate of 5,71%, and Series 1993-A2 
certificates, $53 million, have an interest rate of 6.86%. Certificates issued in the 
amount of $54 million are direct obligations of the Company and are secured by the 
acquired equipment. The remaining certificates, $40 million, were issued to finance 
equipment which the Company will utilize under a capital lease, and while such 
certificates are not direct obligations of, or guaranteed by the Company, the amounts 
payable by the Company under the lease will be sufficient to pay principal and interest 
on the certificates. 

In September 1993, the Company issued approximately $63 million of 5.98% 1993 
Equipment Trust Certificates, Series A, due 2013, pursuant to the 1993 registration 
statement. The certificates were used to finance approximately 80% of the cost of certain 
rebuilt and new freight cars, which the Company will utilize under an operating lease. 
Although the certificates arc not direct obligations of, or guaranteed by the Company, 
amounts payable by the Company under the lease will be sufficient to pay principal and 
interest on the certificates. In November 1993, the Company issued $102 million of 1993 
Equipment Trust Certificates, Series B, with interest rates ranging from 3 .57% to 5 .90%, 
maturing annually from 1994 through 2008. These certificates are obligations of the 
Company issued for the purchase of locomotives which will serve as collateral for the 
obligations. 

Equipment and other obligations mature in 1994 through 2013 and are collateralized by 
assets with a net book value of $188,626,000 at December 31, 1993, Maturities of 
long-term debt other than capital leases and commercial paper are $73,566,000 in 1994, 
$61,475,000 in 1995, $93,377,000 in 1996, $9,396,000 in 1997, $39,396,000 in 1998 and 
$1,156,642,000 in the aggregate fi-om 1999 thirough 2043. 

The Company had $179 million of commercial paper outstanding at December 31, 1993. 
Of the total amount outstanding, $100 million is classified as long-term since it is 
expected to be refinanced through subsequent issuances of commercial paper and is 
supported by the long-term credit facility mentioned below. 

The Company maintains a $300 million uncollateralized revolving credit facility with a 
group of banks under which no borrowings were outstanding at December 31, 1993. The 
credit facility, which expires in 1995, requires interest to be paid on borrowings at rates 
based on various defined short-term market rates and an annual maximum fee of, 1% of 
the facility amount. The credit facility contains, among other conditions, restrictive 
covenants relating to leverage ratio, debt, and consolidated tangible net worth. 
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• 

200. COMPARATTVE STATEMENI OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINUED 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Income Taxes 

The provisions for (benefits from) income taxes are composed of the following: 

1993 1992 

( I n Thousands) 

Federal State T o t a l Federal State Total 

Current » 51,34S $ 7,474 $ 58,ei9 $ 3,60S $ 3,540 $ 7,145 
Deferred 183,750 31,432 215,182 181,200 28,825 210,025 
Special Inconw 

tax o b l i g a t i o n (42,056) (7,476) (49,532) (49,928) (B,732) (58,660) 

>193,039 $31,430 $224^469 $134,877 $23,633 $158,510 

Effective January 1, 1993, the Company adopted the provisions of SFAS 109 which 
requires a liability approach for measuring deferred tax assets and liabilities based on 
differences between the financial statement and tax bases of assets and liabilities at each 
balance sheet date using enacted tax rates in effect when those differences are expected to 
reverse. As a result, the Company recorded a cumulative adjustment of $43 million. The 
primary effects of the adoption of this standard on the balance sheet were the recording of 
a current deferred tax asset of $147 million with a corresponding increase in the long-term 
deferred income tax liability and the net deferred income tax liabilities related to the 
cumulative accounting adjustment for the adoption of SFAS 109 and SFAS 106 (Note 5) 
Prior years' financial statements have not been restated to apply the provisions of the new 
standard. 

As a result of the increase in the federal corporate income tax rate from 34% to 35% 
enacted August 10, 1993, and effective January 1, 1993, income tax expense for 1993 
was increased by $38 million, of which $34 million related to the effects of adjusting 
deferted income taxes and the special income tax obligation for the rate increase. 

The Company and its subsidiaries will be included in the consolidated federal income tax 
return filed by Conrail for periods subsequent to July 1, 1993, The consolidated federal 
income tax expense or benefit will be allocated to the Company as though the Company 
files a separate consolidated tax return. 

During the third quarter of 1993, the Company reached a settlement with the Internal 
Revenue Service related to the audit of the Company's consolidated federal income tax 
returns for the fiscal years 1987 through 1989, Under the settlement, the Company paid 
$51 million, including interest, all of which had been previously provided for in prior years 
resulting in no income statement effea in 1993, 

Railroad /Vnnual Report R-l 



14 Roadlnirials: CR Year: 1993 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINL'ED 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

• 

4, Income Taxes (Continued) 

Significant components of the Company's special income tax obligation and deferred 
income tax liabilities and (assets) as of December 31, 1993 are as follows: 

( I n Thousands) 

Current assets ( p r i m a r i l y accounts 
receivable) 

Current l i a b i l i t i e s ( p r i m a r i l y accrued 
l i a b i l i t i e s and casua l ty reserves) 

$ ( 2 3 , 1 7 5 ) 

(1$3,??9) 
Current de fe r r ed tax asset , net $ ( 1 8 6 , 5 1 3 ) 

Noneurrent l i a b i l i t i e s : 

Property and equipment 
Other long- tenn assets ( p r i m a r i l y p r e p a i d 

pension asset) 
Miscel laine ous 

1 , 8 6 6 , 0 0 0 

7 4 , 0 0 0 
1 7 , 0 0 0 

1,957,PPO 
Noneurrent assets: 

Nondeductible reserves and o ther l i a b i l i t i e s 
Equipment o b l i g a t i o n s 
Tax b e n e f i t t r a n s f e r r ece ivab l e 
A l t e r n a t i v e minimum t a x c r e d i t s 
Net opera t ing loss c a r r y f o r w a r d 
Miscelleineous 

( 1 2 1 , 0 0 0 ) 
( 4 4 , 0 0 0 ) 
( 4 2 , 0 0 0 ) 
( 7 7 , 0 0 0 ) 
( 3 9 , 0 0 0 ) 
( 1 7 , 8 6 2 ) • 

Special income tax o b l i g a t i o n and 
d e f e r r e d income tax l i a b i l i t i e s , net 

(340,9$2) 

§2,61f,l??, 

The tax effects of each source of deferred income taxes and special income tax obligation 
(disclosure for 1993 is not required nor applicable under SFAS 109) are as follows: 

1992 
( I n Thousands) 

Deferred taxes 
Tax dep rec i a t i on over book 
Other p r o p e r t y t rainsact ions 

$ 85,061 
80,861 

Casualty, wage auid o tner accrua ls 
A l t e r n a t i v e minimum t ax 
Other 

78,340 
(40,115) 

5 , 8 7 ? 

$ 2 1 0 , 0 2 5 

Special income tax o b l i g a t i o n 
Reduced taix basis d e p r e c i a t i o n 
Other p rope r ty t r ansac t ions 

( 3 1 , 3 2 4 ) 
(27,33$) 

SJ^iim^ 

• 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINLED 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL SIATEMENTS 

Income Taxes (Continued) 

As of December 31, 1993, the Company has approximately $77 million of alternative 
minimum tax credits available to offset future U S, federal income taxes on an indefinite 
carryforward basis. 

Reconciliations of the U.S. statutory tax rates with the effective tax rates follow: 

1993. 1992 

s t a t u t o r y tax r a t e 35.0% 34 .0% 

State income taxes. 
net ot feder a l b e n e f i t 4.5 3.5 

Ef f e c t of f e d e r a l tax increase on 
deferred taxes 7.5 

Other 2.5 (1-5) 

E f f e c t i v e tax r a t e i 2 ^ * 36 .0% 

Employee Benefits 

Pemion Plans 
The Company maintains a defined benefit pension plan which is noncontributory for all 
non-union employees and generally contributory for participating union employees 
Benefits are based primarily on credited years of service and the level of compensation 
near retirement. Funding is based on the minimum amount required by the Employee 
Retirement Income Security Act of 1074, 

Pension credits include the following components: 

Service cost - b e n e f i t s earned during the period 
I n t e r e s t cost on pr o j e c t e d b e n e f i t o b l i g a t i o n 
Return on plan assets - a c t u a l 

- deferred 
Net amortization and d e f e r r a l 

1993 1992 
( I n Thousands) 

8,366 
41^,447 

(123,366) 
42,028 
(1$,092) 

$ 6,959 
44 , 7i -> 
(65,634) 
(12,S*55) 
(1?.0U) 

^ (42.612) $, (41,924) 
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200. COM MRATIVE Sl ATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINLED 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Employee Benefits (Continued) 

Pemion Plam (Continued) 
The funded status of the pension plans and the amounts reflected in the balance sheets are 
as follows: 

1993 1992 

AcCTimulated b e n e f i t o b l i g a t i o n ($529,277 
eLnd $502,336 vested, r e s p e c t i v e l y ) 

Market value of plan assets 
Projected b e n e f i t o b l i g a t i o n 
Pleun assets i n excess of p r o j e c t e d 

b e n e f i t o b l i g a t i o n 
Unrecognized p r i o r service cost 
Unrecognized t r a n s i t i o n net asset 
Unrecognized net gain 

Net prepaid pension cost 

(Xn Thousands) 

$ 5.4,134 ? 502,999 

1,036,878 971,035 
(628,583) (576,454, 

408,295 394,581 
42,290 59,834 

(157,821) (177,305) 
(100,383) (1^3,-iep) 

$ 192.381 

The assumed weighted average discount rates used in 1993 and in 1992 are 7.25% and 
8 0%, respectively, and the rate of increase in future compensation levels used in 
determining the actuarial present value of the projected benefit obligation as of 
December 31, 1993 and 1992 is 6,0%, The expected long-term rate of return on plan 
assets (primarily equity securities) in 1993 and 1992 is 9,0% 

Savings Plan 
The Company also provides 401(k) savings plans for union and non-union employees. 
Under the Non-union ESOP, 100% of employee contributions are matched in the form 
of Series A ESOP Co-r.crtible Junior Preferred Stock ("ESOP Stock") of Conrail 
(Note 2) for the first 6% ofa participating employee's base pay. Under the union 
employee plan, employee contributions are not matched by the Company Savings plan 
expense, including Non-union ESOP expense, was $4,560,000 in 1993 and $3,705,000 
in 1992, 

In connection with the Non-union ESOP, in 1990 the Company issued 9,979,562 of the 
authorized 10 million shares of its ESOP Stock to the Non-union ESOP in exchange for 
a 20 year promissory note with interest at 9,55% from the Non-union ESOP in the 
principal amount of $287,848,000 In addition, unearned ESOP compensation of 
$287,848,000 was recognized as a charge to retained earnings in the Railroad Annual 
Report R-1, coincident with the Non -union ESOP's issuance of its $287 848 000 
promissory note to the Company The debt of the Non-union ESOP was recorded by 
the Company and offset against the promis,sory note fi-om the Non-union ESOP, Prior 
io the corporate reorganization, unearned ESOP compensation was charged to expense 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAI POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINLED 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

5, Employee Benefits (Continued) 

Sm'ings Plans (Ccrttinued) 
as shares of ESOP Stock were allocated to participants An amount equivalent to the 
preferred dividends declared on the ESOP Stock partially offset compensation and 
interest expense related to the Non-union ESOP, 

In conjunction with the formation of the holding company on Ju'.y 1, 1993, each share of 
CP.C preferted stock, all of which were held by the Non-union ESOP, was automatically 
converted into one share of preferred stock of Conrail Inc, and the debt of the Non-union 
ESOP and the unearned ESOP compensation accounts were transferred to Conrail Inc 
The promissory note receivable fi-om the Non-union ESOP plus the accrued interest were 
reclassified by CRC to the stockholder's equity section of its balance sheet. Unearned 
ESOP compensation is now amortized and charged to CRC by Conrail as shares of ESOP 
Stock are allocated to participants. An amount equivalent to the preferred dividends 
declared on the ESOP Stock proportionally offsets compensation expense of CRC and 
interest expense of Conrail related to the Non-union ESOP. 

Conrail makes dividend payments at a rate of 7 51% on the ESOP Stock and CRC makes 
additional contributions in an aggregate amount sufficient to enable the Non-union ESOP 
to make the requiied interest and principal payments on its note 

Interest expense incurted by the Non-union ESOP on its debt to the Company before the 
corporate reorganization on July 1, 1993, was $14,559,000 in 1993 and $27,565,000 in 
1992 Compensation expense related to the Non-union ESOP was $10,012,000 in 1993 
and $9,114,000 in 1992. Preferred dividends paid to the Non-union ESOP by CRC prior 
to the corporate reorganization were $10,779,000 in 1993 and $21,575,000 in 1992, The 
Company received $26,022 000 and $21,575,000 in debt ser/ice payments from the Non­
union ESOP in 1993 and 1992, respectively, 

Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions 
The Company provides health and life insurance benefits to certain eligible retired non­
union employees. Certain non-union employees are eligible for retiree medical benefits, 
while substantially all non-union employees are eligible for retiree life insurance benefits. 
Generally, company-provided health care benefits terminate when covered individuals 
reach age 65. 

Retiree medical benefits are fijnded bv a combination of Company and retiree 
contributions The cost of medical benefits provided by the Company as self-insurer was 
previously recognized as claims and administrative expenses were ppid. Retiree life 
insurance benefits are provided by insurance companies whose premjums are based on 
claims paid during the year and the cost of such benefits was previously recognized as the 
annual insurance premium. The expense of providing both non-union retiree medical and 
life insurance benefits for 1992 was $4,542,000. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCTAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTF-S-CONTINLED 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Employee Benefits (Continued) 

Postretirement Bene fits Other Than Pensions (Continued) 
Retiree life insurance plan assets consist of a retiree life insurance reserve held in the 
Company's group life insurance policy. There are no plan assets for the retiree health 
benefits plan. 

Effective January 1, 1993, the Company adopted SFAS 106, which requires that the cost 
of retiree benefits other than pensions be accrued during the period of employment rather 
than when benefits are paid. The Company elected the immediate recognition method 
allowed under the statement and accordingly recorded a cumulative, one-time charge of 
$22 million (net of tax benefits of $14 million) This accrual was in addition to the 
remaining balance of $21 million which had been accrued for postretirement health 
benefits for employees who participated in the Company's 1989 non-union voluntary 
retirement program. The accumulated postretirement obligation at January 1, 1993 was 
$41 million for the medical plan and $21 million for the life insurance plan. Plan as *s 
attributed to the life insurance plan at January 1, 1993 totalled $5 million. 

The following sets forth the plan's funded status reconciled with amounts reported in the 
Company's balance sheet at December 31, 1993: 

L i f e 
Medical Insurance 

Plan Plan 
(In Thousnnds) 

Accumulated postretirement benefi^ obligation: 
Retirees $31,209 $16,059 
F u l l y e l i g i b l e a c t i v e plein p a r t i c i p a n t s 8,531 419 
Other a c t i v e plan p a r t i c i p a n t s 6.148 

Accnjinulated b e n e f i t o b l i g a t i o n 42,140 22,626 
Market value of plan assets (5,953) 
Accumulated benefit obligation i n excess of 

(5,953) 

plam assets 42,140 16,673 
Unrecognized losses (2,§77) (2,293) 
Accrued b e n e f i t cost recognized i n the 
Balance Sheet ?39,563 $14,390 

Net p e r i o d i c postretirement b e n e f i t cost 
f o r 1993, p r i t t a r i l y i n t e r e s t cost $ 3.097 $ 1,302 

An 11.5 percent rate of increase in per capita costs of covered health care benefits was 
assumed for 1994, gradually decreasing to 6 percent by the year 2008, Increasing the 
assumed health care cost trend rates by one percentage point in each year would increase 
the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation as of December 31, 1993 by $4 million 
and would have an immaterial effect on the service cost and interest cost components of 
net periodic postretirement benefit cost for 1993, A discount rate of 7.0% was used to 
determine the accumulated postretirement benefit obligations for both the medical and life 
insurance plans. The assumed rate of compensation increase is 5 ,0%. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF H N ANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINUED 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Capital Stock 
The Company is authorized to issue 25 million shares of preferred stock with no par 
value The Board of Directors has the authority to divide the preferted stock into series 
and to determine the rights and preferences ofeach 

As a result of the holding company structure that became effective on July 1, 1993 
(Note 2), each share of CRC common stock which was issued and outstanding or held in 
the treasury of CRC, was automatically converted into one share of Conrail common 
stock Subsequent to July 1, 1993, CRC had 100 shares of common stock outstanding, 
all held by Conrail All of the long-term incentive plans of CRC were amended to reflect 
the use of Conrail common stock. 

The activity and status of treasury stock follow: 

Shares, beg inn ing o f year 

Acqui red 

R e c l a s s i f i e d as au thor i zed but 

unissued 

Corporate r e o r g a n i z a t i o n (Note 2) 

Shares, end o f year 

1993 1992 

3 ,690 ,002 546,400 

611,182 3 ,143 ,602 

(43 ,800) 

( 4 , 2 5 7 , 3 8 4 ) 
- 3 .690 ,002 

Conrail's 1987 Long-Term-Incentive Plan (the "1987 Incentive Plan") authorizes the 
granting to the Company's officers and key employees of up to 4 million shares of Conrail 
cominon stock ihrough stock options, stock appreciation rights, and awards of restricted 
or performance shares. A stock option is exercisable for a specified term commencing 
after grant at a price not less than the fair market value of the stock on the date of grant. 
The 1987 Incentive Plan also provides for the granting of Conrail stock to employees, 
contingent on either a specified period of employment or achievement of certain financial 
or performance goals, 

Conrail's 1991 Long-Tenn Incentive Plan (the "1991 Incentive Plan") authorizes the 
granting to the Company's officers and key employees of up to 3 2 million shares of 
Conrail common stock, through stock options, stock appreciation rights and awards of 
restricted or performance shares Through December 31, 1993, 169,005 shares of 
Conrail restncted stock have been granted under its incentive plans 
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200. COMPARATrVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINLED 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Capital Stock (Continued) 

The activity and status of stock options under the incentive plans follow: 

Non-oualified Stock Options 

Option Price Shares 
Per Share Under Ootion 

Baleuice, January 1, 1992 $14 .000 - $36 .595 2,165,680 

Granted $42 625 - $45 125 1,383,600 
Exercised $14 000 - $25 063 (674,652) 
Cancelled $42 625 (3.750) 

Balamce, December 31, 1992 $14 000 - $45 125 2.870,878 

Granted $49 375 - $60 SOO 73,027 
Exercised $14 000 - $53 875 (928,822) 
Cemcelled $31 813 - .$45 125 (48.762) 

Balance, December 31, 1993 $14 000 - $60 500 1.966,321 

Exercisable, December 31, 1393 $14 000 - $53 875 995,827 

Availaible f o r f u t u r e grants 

December 31 , 1992 

December 3 1 , 1993 

1.792.726 

l | ^ 9 ? i 9 3 ^ 

Commitments and Contingencies 
Non-union Voluntary Retirement Program 
On December 15, 1993, the Board of Directors approved a voluntary eariy retirement 
program for eligible members of its non-union workforce. The eligible employees have 
until February 28, 1994 to elect to retire under the program, and ba,sed on the results of a 
similar program completed in 1990, the cost of the program is expected to have a material 
effect on the income statement for the first quarter of 1994 The transaction will not 
significantly aflfect the Company's cash position as approximately 85% of the cost will be 
paid from the Company's overfijnded pension plan (Note 5). 

Environmental 
The Company is subject to various federal, state and local laws and regulations regarding 
environmental matters. The Company is a party to various proceedings brought by both 
regulatory agencies and private parties under federal, state and local laws, including 
Superflind laws, and has also been med as a potentially responsible party in many 
governmental investigations and actions for the cleanup and removal of hazardous 
substances due to its alleged involvement as either a transporter, generator or property 
owner. Due to the number of parties involved at many of these sites, the wide range of 
costs of pissible remediation altemaiives, the changing technology and the length of time 
over whii ,i these matters develop, it is often not possible to eslimate the Company's 
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200. COMPARATrVE STATEMENT OF H N ANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONCLUDED 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

7. Commitments and Contingencies (Continued) 

Environmental (Continued) 
liability for the costs associated with the assessment and remediation of contaminated 
sites. Although the Company's operating results and liquidity could be significantly 
affected in any quarterly or armual reporting period i f i . were held principally liable in 
certain of these actions, at December 31, 1993, the Company had accrued $77 million, an 
amount it believes is sufficient to cover the probable liability and remediation costs that 
will be incurred at Superfund sites and other sites based on known information and using 
various estimating techniques. The Company believes the ultimate liability for these 
matters will not materially affect its consolidated financial condition. 

The Environmental Quality Department of the Company is charged with promoting the 
Company's compliance with laws and regulations affecting the environment and instituting 
environmentally sound operating practices. The department monitors the status of the 
sites where the Company is alleged to have liability and continually reviews the 
information available and assesses the adequacy of the recorded liability. 

Other Contingencies 
The Company is involved in various legal actions, principally relating to occupational 
health claims, personal injuries, casualties, property damage and loss and damage. The 
Company has recorded liabilities on its balance sheet for amounts sufficient to cover the 
expected payments for such actions. At December 31, 1993, these liabilities are presented 
net of estimated insurance recoveries of approximately $80 million. 

The Company may be contingently liable for approximately $ 102 million at December 31, 
1993 under indemnification provisions related to sales of tax benefits. 
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210. RESLLTS OF OPERATIONS 
(Dollars ui Thousands) 

Disclose the requested information for the respondent 
pertainin)! to the results of ojierarion for the year. 
Report toul operatuis expenses from Schedule 410 of 
this report. Any disparaties in expense amounis shown in 
this schedule and expense amounts reported in Scheduie 410 
must be fully explained on page iS, 
List dividends from inveslments accounted for under 
the cost meihod on the appropriate line No. 19 for Accouni 
No, 513. Dividend Income, List dividends accounted for by 
the equity method on the afipropriate dividend line No. 25 
under the Income from Affiliated Compames subsection of 
Ihis schedule. 

4, All contra enines hereunder should be indicated m parenthetii. 
5. Cross-checks 

Schedule 210 
Line 15. colunm (b) 
Line 47 -i- 48 -i 49. colunm (b) 
Line 50. column (b) 

Line 14. column (b) 
Line 14. column (d) 
Line 14, column (e) 
Line 49. column (b) 

Schedule 210 
=Line 62. column (b) 
=Luie 63. column (b) 
=Line 64, coiumn (b) 

Schedule 410 
=Line 620, column (h) 
=LtDe 620, column ( f ) 
=Lme 620, coluinn ( f t ) 

Lme Cross Amount for Arnouni for Freight-related Passenger-related Luie 
.No, Check lum current year preceeding revenues & revenues & No, 

(a) (b, 

year 

(c) 

expenses 

(dl 

expenses 

(e) 
ORDIN \ R Y ITEMS 

OPERA-^ LNG INCO.ME 

Railway Jperating Income 
I (101) Freight 3.277,443 3,133,262 3,277.443 1 
2 (102) Passenger 2 
3 (103) Passenger-Related 3 
4 (104) Swiiching 37,353 36,534 37.353 4 
5 (105) Water Transfers 5 
6 (106) Demunage 22,136 22,760 22,136 6 
7 (UO) Incidenul 13,037 15,317 13,037 7 
g (121) Joint Facility-Credit (1) (1) (1) 8 
9 (122) Joint Facihty-Debit (445) (234) (445) 9 
10 (50!) Railway operating revenues (Exclusive of transfers 

from Govemment Authorities - lines 1-9) 
3,349,523 3207,638 3,349,523 10 

11 (502) Railway operating revenues-Transfers from Govemment 

Authorities for current operations 39 25 39 11 
12 (503) Railway operating revenues-Amortization of deferred 

transfers from Govenmenl Aulhorities 12 
13 TOTAL RAILWAY OPERA'nNG REVENUES Oines 10-12) 3,349,562 3^07,663 3,349,562 13 
14 * (531) Railway operating expenses 2.771,531 2,701,613 2,771,531 14 
15 * Net revenue from railway operations 578,031 506,050 .578.031 15 

OTHER INCOME 

16 (506) Revenue from property used in other lhan earner operations 5,066 5,279 16 
17 (510) Miscellaneotis rent income 51,012 54;.22 17 
18 (512) Separately operated properties-Profit 18 
19 (513) Dividend income (cost method) 687 13,500 19 
20 (514) Interest mcome 33,103 30,278 20 
21 (516) Income from sinking and other fimds 1,085 772 21 
22 (517) Release of premiums on funded debl 22 
23 (518) Reimbursements received under contracts and agreements 23 
24 (519) Misv ellaneuus income 34,417 19,767 24 

Income fmm afflliated companiet: 519 

25 a. Dividends (equity meihod) 1,133 918 25 
26 b. Equity m undistributed eammgs (-losses) (19,208) 29,405 26 
2:" TOTAI. OTHER INCOME Oines 16-26) 107^95 154,141 27 
28 TOTAL INCOME Oine 15,27) 685,326 660,191 28 

MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME 

29 (534) Expentes of properly used m other than carner operations 122 144 29 
30 (544) Miscellaneous taxes 30 
31 (545) Separately operated properties-Loss 9 9 31 
32 (549) Mamtenance of invesiment organization 945 763 32 
33 (550) Income transfened under contracts and agreements 33 
34 (551) Miscellaneous income chaiges 37.639 28,963 3^ 
35 (553) Uncollectible accounts 1.530 2,549 35 
36 TOTAI. MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS Omes 29-35) 40.245 32,428 36 
37 Income available for fixed charses (luies 28. 36) 645.081 627,763 37 
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210. RESLLTS OF OPERAITONS - CoDtinuetl 
(Dollars in Ihousands) 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Check Um 

(a) 

Arnounifor 
current year 

(b) 

Amouni for 
preceeding 

year 
(c) 

Lme 
No, 

38 

FTXED CHARGES 
(546) Interesi on funded debt: 

(a) Fixed inleresl nol m default 161.980 148.978 38 
39 (b) Interest in default 39 
40 (547) Interest on unfimded debt 29,473 38,407 40 
41 (548) Amonization of discount on funded debt 202 258 41 
42 TOTAL FIXED CHARGES flmes 38-41) 191,655 187,643 42 
43 Income oxter fixed charges (lines 37.42) 453,426 440,120 43 

44 

OTHER DEDUCTIO.NS 
(546) Interest on funded debt: 

(c) Coniingent inleresl 44 

45 
L'NUSUAL OR INFREQL'E.NT ITEMS 

(555) Unusual or infrequent items (debit) credit 45 
46 Income (Loss) from continuing operations (before income taxes) 453,426 440,120 46 

47 * 

PROVISIONS FOR LNCOME TAXES 
(556) Income laxes on ordinary income 

(a) Federal income taj;es 51,345 3.605 47 
48 * (b) Stale income Uxes 7,474 3,540 48 
49 * (c) Other mcome Uxes (speaal income tax obligation) (49,532) (58,660) 49 
50 (557) Provision for deferred uxes 215,182 210,025 50 
51 TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES Oines 47-50) 224.469 158,510 51 
52 * Income from continuing operations (hnes 46-51) 228,957 281,610 52 

53 
DISCON'n.NX'ED C»'ERA'nONS 

(560) Income or loss from operations of disconlinued segmenu Oess applicable income taxes of $ ) 53 
54 (562) Gain or loss on disposal of discontinued segments (less applicable income taxes of 5 ) 54 
55 Income before exti-aordmary items Oines 52 53 + 54) 228,957 281,610 55 

56 
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUN-HNG CHANGES 

(570) Exiraordinary ilems (Net) 56 
57 (590) Income taxes on extraordinary items 57 
58 (591) Provision for deferred Uxes-Extraordina/y ilems 58 
59 TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS Oines 56-58) 59 
60 (592) Cumulative effea of ch,jnges in accounting pnnciples Oess applicable lax of $ ) (64.913) 60 
61 * Net income O.oss) Omes 55 -i- 59 + 60) 164.044 281,610 61 

62 * 
Reconciliation of nel railway operaling income (N-ROT) 

Nel revenues from railway operations 578,031 506,050 62 
63 * (556) Income Uxes on ordinary uicome (-) 9.287 (51,515) 63 
64 * (557) Provition for defened inconie laxet (-) 215,182 210,025 64 
65 Income from lease of road and equipmeni (~) 65 
66 Rent for leased road and equi|iment (+) 51 51 66 
67 Net railway operating income (loss) 353.613 347,591 67 

See accompaninf! Notes to Financial Statements. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULES 210 AND 220 
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220. RETAINED EARNINGS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1, Show below the items of Retained Eanungs Accounts of the respondent for Ihe year, classified m accordance v ilh Ihe Unifonn Syttem 
of Accounts for Railroad Companies, 

2, All contra enlries hereunder should be shown in parentheses. 
3, Show under Remarks the amouni of assigned Federal income Ux consequences for Accounts 606 and 616. 
4, Segregate in column (c) all amounts applicable to the equity m undisuibuted earnings (losses) of a^iliated companies based on the 

equity method of accounting, 
5, Line 3 Oine 7 if debit balance), column (c), sliould agree with line 26, column (b). Schedule 210. The total of columns (b) and (c), lines 

3 and 7, should agree with line 61 column (b). Schedule 210. 
6, Include in column (b) only amounu applicable to reumed eamings exclusive of any amounts included in column (c). 

Lme 
No, 

Cross 
Check 

llem 

(•) 

Retained 
eammgs-

Unappropriated 

(b) 

Equity in undis­
inbuied eamings 
Oosses)of affil­
iated compames 

(c) 

Lme 
No, 

1 Balances at beginning or year $ 469.055 $ 170.6.)9 1 

2 

3 * 

(601,5) Prior period adjustment to beginning reuined eamiigs 

CREDITS 

(602) Credit balance transferred frum income 183,252 

2 

3 

4 (603) Appropriations released 4 

5 (606) Other credits to reuined eamings 362,639 5 

6 TOTAL 545,891 6 

DEBITS 

7 « (612) Debit balance transfened from mcome 19,208 7 

8 (616) Otlier debits to reuined earnings 1,451 95,261 8 

9 (620) Appropriations for sinking and other hinds 9 

10 (621) Appropriations for other purposes 10 

11 (623) Dividends: Common slock 131,027 I I 

12 Preferred »tock(l) 10,779 12 

13 TOTAI. 143,257 114,469 13 

14 Nel increase (decrease) during year (L, 6 minus L, 13) 402,634 (114,469) 14 

15 * Balancet at close of year (Lines 1,2 and 14) 871,689 56,140 15 

16 Balances from line 15(c) 56,140 .N/A 16 

17 

Total unappropriated retained eanungs and equity ir 

undisinbuied eamings (losses) of affiliated companies 

(798) at end of year 927.829 N/A 17 

18 (797) Total appropnaied reiained eamings: 18 

19 Credits duruig year $ 19 

20 Debiu during year S 20 

21 Balance at Close of year $ 21 ' 

22 

Amouni of assigned Fedenl income ux contequenoes: 

Account 606 S 22 

23 Account 616 % 23 

(1) Ifany dividends have not been tieclared on cumulative prefened ttock. give cumulative undeclared dividends at beginning of year and end ofyear. 
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230. C A P I T A L STOCK 

PART l .< :APr rAL,STOCK 

(Dollati in Ihuuiandi) 

1, DitcloK in column (>) ihe psiticuUn a( lh« vtnous luues of capiul iiuct al Ihe ntpuiuknt, ditltntulthint tepuale isu«s o( any general clatt, if differenl in tny retpeci, 
1. Preseni in column lb) the par or lUted value of each luue If none, to tuie 
1, DikcUjte in ujlunm«(c). (d), (e) and (f) llie required mfomialion coficemific the numbei of ih«rea aulh'inied, lUued, in Ireasury tnd outtt3i,dlng fur Ihe vanout luucs, 
4. l-cii Ihe puipoces of Ihit report, capital slock and other tecuniiet tre cr/ntidered lo he nomifLSily tttued when ceitifu-tiet are tinned and sealed and pitced wtih Ihe prc^r of.1cer for tale tnd delivery or tie pledged or 

otherwise pitced in tome special fund of Die retpondeni. They are ountider«l lo be ictually iitued when tuid lo a b<'/u Iide purctuter who holds Ihem free from conirol by the retpondeni All tecuritiet tctutUy ittued and 
nol reacquired by or for the rcspoivleni aie contidered lo be tctutlly oulti.^ding. If retc4uirc<l by or for Uie rvtpundmt. tnd nut canceled ietiit«l, ihcy are contidered to be nomintlly ouitttrwlmg. 

l.ine 

No, 

Clast of Stock 

(a) 

Par Value 

(h) 

Numiier of Shares Hook Value al end of Year 

l.ine 

No, 

Clast of Stock 

(a) 

Par Value 

(h) 

Auihorized 

( 0 

Itsued 

(d) 

In Treasury 

(e) 

Oulsunding 

(II 

Ouuianding 

$ 
(R) 

in Treasury 

$ 
(h) 

Line 

No, 

1 fuimmon $1.00 /i0,000,000 100 100 1 
2 2 
3 
4 

3 3 
4 Treferred NoPw 25,000,000 4 
5 5 
6 6 

7 
8 8 
9 9 

10 TOTAL mjmmi Too 100 10 

PART I I . SUMMARY OF C A P I T A I . .STOCK CHANUiCS IHIRING VEAR 
(Dol l t i i in Tlioutandt) 

1 T^e purpose of Ihe part it lo ditclote ctpiul tiock (lianget dunng the year 
2. Column (a) piesenit Ihc ilemt Ui be ditcloted. 
1, Columnt (b), (d) and (fl requite ditcluurct uf llie number uf preferred, common tnil irettury tiock, retpectively, applicable lu Ihe ilemt pretented in column (a), 
4, Columns (c). (e) and 1%) require the applicable ditclotuic uf the Ixwk vakict uf piefened, ommixi and treaaury stuck, 
5, l>itctote in column Ih) Ut? addiuontf ir • ' in ctpiitl realized fiom changes in capital tlo<,k dunng ycti, 
6, Unutual cin:umsuncct tnting fmm changet in capital iluck chtngce ihil l be full/ eiplained in footnotet lo this schedule 

Line 
No, 

I lMU 

(.) 

Prelened .SUM k Coirunon Slock Treaiur S Suxk 
Addilional 

(.'apilal 
$ 
fll) 

Line 
No, 

Line 
No, 

I lMU 

(.) 

Numher of Stuues 

(b) 

Amount 
$ 
(c) 

Nunilier of Sliates 

(d) 

Amouni 
$ 

(e) 

Number of Shaiei 

(f) 

Amount 
% 
(Jt) 

Addilional 
(.'apilal 

$ 
fll) 

Line 
No, 

11 Halant^ al l>ef;iiuiing of year _?,?60,527 287̂ 084 83,431,747 83,432 3^690/(02 150,532 1,888,331 
l6,<i8() 

I I 
• j 2 12 Capilal slock siild(l) 430,832 . .431 

1,888,331 
l6,<i8() 

I I 
• j 2 

13 Capital slock reacquired 611,182 31^696 13 
14 Capiul slock canceled (43,800) (43,100) (2.225) (732) 14 
15 Adopl-jn of holding roniiiany siniclure (9,954,844) (286,740) (83.824,701) ^83,82$) (4.257,384) (180,003) L92,343) 

9,047 
i5 

if) 
17 

Other, primarily l':Sf ) l ' dislnlHiiiuni and wx beneTttt (5,683) (344) 6,022 6 
L92,343) 

9,047 16 if) 
17 Balance at cluse of year 100 1.815,283 17 

(1) Hy footnoie on jiage 17 state the purpoie of Ihe isiue and authority. 
See Ndlei 2. 5 and fi lii Financial .SlalctncnU • 

8 

• 
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# 

240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Give the infornution as requesied concerning the cash flows dunng the year. Either the direct or uidirect meihod can bt used. The direct meihod shows as iia principal 
componenis operating cash receipts and payments, such as cash received from customers iind cash paid to suppliers and employeê , liie sum of which is net cash flow from 
operating activities. The indirect method starts with net income and adjusts it for revenue and er pense items lha* were noi the result of operatmg cash transactions in the 
cuneni penod to reconcile it to na cash flow from operating activities, IX direct method s used complete lines 1 -41; indirect method complete lines 10-41. Cashforthe 
purpose of this schedule shall include cash and caih euuivaients which are short-ieim. highly liquid mvesmnenir, readily convertible to known amounts cf cash and to near 
theu- matunty that they preseni insignificant f ' : cnunges in value because of dunges in interetl rales, Infomubon about all invesiing and iinanang activities which do 
not directly affect cash shail be separately disclosed in foomoUK lo this schedule. They shall clearly relate the cash (if any) any noncash aspects of trantacaons. Examples of 
noncash invcsring and transactions include converting debt to equity, acquinng assets by assuming directly related liabilities, such as purcbasmg a building by uic-umng a 
^..itgage to the seller, obtaining an asset by entcrjig into a capital lease; and enchanging noncash assets or lubihties for other noncash asseis or habilines. Some 
transactions are part cash and pan noncash; only the cash ponion shall be reponed directly m the sutement of cash flows, .Refer to FAi Sutemeni .No. 95, Statement of 
Cash Flows, for furtlier details. 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACrnvmES 

Lme 
No, 

Cross 
check 

Descnpoon 
(a) 

Current ' i -.ar 
(bl 

Pnor Year 
(c) 

Lme 
,No, 

1 Ciish received from operaimg revenues 1, 
' „ Dividendt received firom affiliates 2. 
3. Interest received 3. 
4, Other income 4, 
5, C^h paid for operatinj> expenses 5, 
6, Interest paid (net i.l ainr^unls capitalized) 6, 
7, Income uxes paid 7, 

8, Other net 8, 
9, NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACnVITIES .Lines 1-8) 9, 

RECONCILIA'nON OF ,NE r INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY O P E R A T I . N G ACTIVITIES 

Lme 
.No, 

Cross 
check 

Descnplion 
(a) 

( ' .rrent Year 
(bl 

Pnor Year 
(c) 

Line 
.So, 

10, * Income from contmumg operations 228.957 281.610 10, 

ADJL'STMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FKOM CONTINUINfi OPEKA nONS TO .NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERA HNG ACTIVmES 

Line 

.No, 

Cross 

checl. 

Desenption 

(a) 

Curreni Year 

(b) 

Pnor Year 

(CI 
Lmc 

.No, 

I I , UJSS (-gam) on sale or disposal of tangible propeity and mveslmenu (19.884) (6,241) 11, 

12 Depreaalion and amonization expentet 277,761 288,270 12 

13. Increase (-decrease) in provision for Defened Income Taxes 215.182 216,052 13, 
14, Net decrease f-maeate) in uidisihbuled eanungs (-losses) of affiliates 19^08 (29.405) 14, 

15. Decrease (-mcrease) m accounu receivable (62,324) (8.983) 15. 

16, Decrease (-mcrease) sti malenals and supplies, and other cunent u t e u (3,015) 3.791 16. 

17, Inaease (-decrease) in curre.it liabihtiet other than debt (79,925) (117.648) 17, 

18. Increate (-decrease) in other net (1) (21,183) (186.824) 18. 

19, .Net cash pro'/ided from continuing operations (I.ines 10-18) 554,777 440.622 19. 

20, 

Add (-tubtrai:t) cash generated (-paid) by reason of ditcontinued 

opentions and exlraordmaiy items (A) (64,913) 20. 
21, NET CASH PROVIDED FKOM OPERATING A C n V i riES O-tnet 19 & 20) 489.864 440.622 21. 

CASH FLOWS FTtOM INVESTING ACITVmE,S 

Lin.- Cms; De»cr)po.«i 

(a) 

C , V . - „ , ' ' , i , „ \ ' . . i . ^̂^̂  
No, check 

De»cr)po.«i 

(a) (b) (C) No, 
22, I'roceeds from sale of property 17.121 23.555 22. 
23. Capiul expenditiues (557,690) (421.761) 23. 
24, Net change in leinporaty cash mveiimenu not qualifying as cath etjuivalenu 24. 
25. pTOzeeat (ttms lale/repaymenl of invesmieni i."d advances 25, 
26. Purchase price of long-term invetlmenu and advances (21.732) (33,854) 26, 
27. Net decrease (-increase) in sinking and olher tpeciiil funds 2.747 (930) 27. 
28. Olher (2) (5479) (4.573) 28 
29, NET CASH USED IN INVESTING A { m v m E . S (Lmes 22-28) (565,033) (437,563) 29. 

(A) Repretenu cumulative effect of changes m accounting principlet, see Sd.edule 210 line 60 column fl}). 

(Contlnuecf on next paife) 
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Conduded) 
(Dollars m Thousands) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTlVmES 
Line 
No. 

Cross 
check 

Description 
(a) 

Current Year 
(b) 

Pnor Year 
(C) 

Lmc 
No. 

30 Proceeds from issuance of long-lerm debt 485,809 129,462 30 
31 Prinapal payments of long-l«mi debl (193,840) (163,646) 31 
32 Proceeds from issuance of capital stock 11,411 12.051 32 
33 Purdiase pnce of acquiring treasury stock (31.696) (131,365) 33~1 
34 Cash dividends paid (141,806) (102,138) 34 
35 Other-net (3) (52,507) 252.577 35 
36 NET CASH F'ROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES O-mes 30-35) 77.371 (3,059) 36 

37 
NET INCREASE (-DECP^AS. IN CASH AND CASH EQURALE.NTS 
a-uies2l,29&36) 2,202 37 

38 C^h and cash equivalents al beginning of the year 38 
39 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE Yy.fiiR (Lmes 37 & 38) 2,202 39 

40 

Foomotes to Schedule 240 
C ŝh paid during the year for: 
Interest (net of amouni capitalized)* 163,977 158,792 40 

41 Income taxes (nel !• 26.650 26,650 41 
* (/Snh applies d indirect method is adopted. 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

(1) Woildng capiia] charges not affccling operations 
Nfl payments related lo ihe 1991 special charge not affecting current accounts (82,031) 
Pension credits (42,588) (41,628) 
Special mcome Ux obligation (49,533) (57.843) 
Special mcome lax obligation transler from cuurent accounts 49,000 
Cumulative accountmg changes 64,91:' 
Tax benefiis on ESOP dividends and stock options 16,469 14,240 
IRS Sealemenl (50,585) 
Other, net (8,859) (19.562) 

i:i,181) |.1«6,>24| 

(2) Demolition cosis of track removed, not replaced (5.229) (5,141) 
Other, net (250) J68 

(5.479) (•'.573) 

(3) Net proceeds from (paid) on tiov: due subsidiaiy (5.604) 125,781 
Repayment of short-term bonowings (161.652) (203,110) 
Short-term bonowirij;!; 114,249 329,906 
Other 500 

('̂ 2,507) 252.577 

See .Notes 2.4, 5, and 6 UJ the l-inanaal Suiemenit. 
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250--CONSOLIDATED INFORMATION 
FOR REVENUE ADEQUACY DETERMINATION 

(Dollars In Thousands) 

Une 
No. 

Item 

(a) 
Adjusted Not Railway Operating Income For Reporting Entiiy 

Combined/Consolidated Net Railway Operaling Income for 
Reporting Entity 

Add: Interest Income from Working Capital Allowance-Cash Portion 

Income Taxes Associated with Non-Rail Income and Deduciions 

Gain or (loss) from transfer/reclassification to nonrail-status 
(net of income taxes) 

^djustad Net Railway Operating Income (Lines 1, 2, 3 & 4) 

Adjusted Investment in Railroad Property for Reporting Entity 

Combined Investment In Railroad Property Used in Transportation 
Service 

Less: Interest Durinn Construction 

Beginning 

of year 

(b) 

N/A 

5,882.369 

End ot 
year 
(c) 

363,315 
593 

1,426 

9,683 
375,017' 

6,227,648 

Other Elements of Investment (If debit balance) 

Add: Net Rail Assets ot Rail-Related Affiliates 
10 

56,032 

11 
Working Capital Allowance 

12 

Net Investment Base Before Adjustment for Deferred Taxes 
(Lines 6 through 10) 

Less: Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 

145.£'44 

6,083.645 

13 Net Investment Base (Line 11-12) 
648.5)17 

5.435,128 

59,375 
139,071 

6,426,094 
1,084.261 
5,341,833 

" t f « P ' "^ '^ ' please ust all railroads and rail-related affiliated oomptjnies which are being reported In ttiB (»ns<>lidat.on, along with the 
nature of the btjsiness for sach cofTipviy, " 

Name of Affiliate 

Calumet Western Railway Company 

CRC Properties. Inc. 

Indiana Harixir Beh RailroacJ Company 

Merchants Despatch Transportation 
Corporation 

The Monongahela Railway Company* 

T̂ le St. Lawrence and Adirondack Railway 
Company 

Nature of Business 

Switching and terminal cornpany. 

Real estate holding company. 

Switching and lerminal company. 

Furnishes weighing, inspection and perishable 
protective service to the transportation industry. 

A road-haul raiiroad csompany. 

Lessor of railroad property. 

*On May 1,1993, The Monongahela Raihâ y Company was merged into the Cof«olldated Rail Corporation 



SCHEDUIJE 25C - PART B 
Determination of Nonrail Taxes 

This table is liesigned to facilitate the calculation of taxes thai are not rail-related, the amount to be reported on Schedule 250, Line 3. 

Part I - DETERMINE TAXES ON NONRAILROAD INCOME FOR ALL COMBINED/CONSOLIDATED RAILROADS 
(EXCLUDED ALL RAEURELATED AFFILIATES) 

(1) Determine Combined/CoF.;aliclated Adjusted income from continuing operations (before ttxes) for all affiliated railroads 
(all classes). Do not include rail-related affiliates that are nol railroads in this part, this represents the total combined/ 
consolidated amounts for all items listed below for all railroads in the repenting entity. 

Income horn continuing operations (before (axes) should be the equivalent of the numbers contained 
in the R-l Schedule 210, Line 46 adjusted to include all railroads in the reporting entity 462,786 

- Equity in undistributed eamings, which represenu the total of Schedule 210, Line 26 for ail 
railroads in the reporting entity (19,625) 

• Dividends in affiliated companies, (if the affiliate is 80% or more controlled by the parent 
railroad, then deduct 100% of the affiliate's dividend. If the affiliate is less than 80% controlled 
by the parent railroad, then deduct 80% of the affiliate's dividend) 49 

a Adjusted income frtxn continuing operations (before taxes). This represents 'A' in item (3) below 482,362 

(2) Determine Combined/Consolidated Adjusted Pre-tax NROI for all railroads in the reporting entity 
Combined/Consolidated Pre-tax NROI for the entire entity, which equals the amount shown on 

Schedule 250, Line 1 363,315 

•f Current Provision for taxes, which represents the ctjnsolidated amounis of Schedule 210, Line 51 for all railroatls 
in the reporting entity. (This figure includes both Account 556, Income Taxes on Ordinary Income and Account 
557, Proviiion for Deferred Taxes) 228.837 

+ Interest income on worldng capital allowance, which represents the lotal consolidated interest income relative to 
the working capital component of the net invesiment base and should equal the amount shown in Schedule 250, Line 
2 for all railroads in the reporting entity 593 

•f Release of premiums ot. funded debt, which represents the consolidated total of release of premium on funded 
debt as shown on .Schedule 210, Line 22 for all railroads in the reporting entity -

• Total fixed charges, which represents the consolidated total of fixed charges as thown on Schedule 210, Line 42 
for all railroads in the reporting entity 191.973 

- Railroad-related income from affiliates (other than railroatls) which was included in consolidated NROI 
(Schedule 250, Line 1) 676 

e Combined/Consolidated Pre-Tax Adjusted NROI for all railroads. This represents "B" in Item (3) below 400,096 
lU'll , ,„ — U S 

(3) Calculate the railroad-related tax ratio : "B/A' .8295 

(4) Compute the ncmrailrotd-related complement: (1 - Railroad-related income ratio) which equals the Nonrailroad-related lax ratio. .1705 

(5) Compute the nonrailroad portion of the total provisiimt for taxes. This equals: 

The Nonrailroad-related tax ratio (Item (4) above) times the total current income Ux':* accnied on ordinary income 
(Account 556) which repretenu the consolidated amounu of Schedule 210, Lines 47,48. and 49 for all railroads in 
Ihe'reporting entity , 2,345 



P̂ART n - DETERMINE NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES FOR RAIL-RELATED AFFHiATES 
(EXaVPEiS AH. AFFn .MTFfi R ̂ ][ ,R0APS) 

(6) This is calculated by dividing the nonrailroad-related income for combined rail-related affiliates by the total pre-tax nel income 
foj all combined rail-related affiliates and multiplying this result by ths rotal taxes (current provision plus defeired). This equals 
the taxes on nonrailroad income for all affiliated cr-mpanies ^MMI 

PART in - DETERMINE TOTAL NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES 

(7) This is detennined as follows: 

Total income taxes on nonrailroad-related income for all railroad* in the reporting entity (Item 5 above) 2,345 

+ Total Nonrailroad-related taxes for rail-relatod affiliates (Item 6 above) (919) 

Equals total nonrailroad-related taxes (lhis amount should be transferred to Schedule 250, Part A, Line 3) 1,426 
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245. WORIONG CAPITAL 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1, This schedule should include only dau pertaining to railway transportalioo services. 
Z Carry out calculations of knes 9, 10,20, and 21, lolhe nearest whole numbei. 

Line 
No. 

llem 

(a) 

Source 
No, 

Aniount 

(b) 

Line 
No. 

1 

CURiU^NT OPERATLNC ASSETS 

Interlme and Olher Balanc/;. (705) Schedule 200. line 5, colunm b 19.338 1 

2 Customers (706; Schedule 200, line 6 column b 196,436 2 

3 Other (707) Note A 57,054 3 

4 TOTAL CljTiRENT OPERATING ASSETS Lines 1 -i 2 + 3 272,828 4 

5 

(JPERATING REVE.NUE 

Railway Operatinj! Revenue Schedule 210, line 13, column b 3,349.562 5 

6 Renl Inc/jme NoieB 133.885 6 

7 TOTAL OPERATI.Vfi RnvnNUF.S Lines 5 -i- 6 3,483,447 7 

8 Average Daily Opcratuig Revenues Line 7 •;• 360 davs 9,676 8 

9 
Days of Operatmg Revenue in 
Cuneni Operating, Assets Line 4 •;- lme 8 28 9 

10 Revenue Delay Days Plus Butfei Line 9-f 15 days 43 10 

11 

CL'RRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES 

Interline and Other Balances (/52) Schedule 200, line 31. column b 12135 11 

12 Audited Accounis & Wages Payable (753) Note A 59,601 12 

13 Accounts Payable Other (754) Note A 910 13 

14 Other Taxes Acciued (761,5) Note A 96,356 14 

15 TOTAI. (XIRRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES Sum of Imes 11 to U 169,002 15 

16 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Railway Oiieraling Expenses .Schedule 210. line 14, column b 2.771.531 16 

17 Depreciation Schedule 410, lmes 136. 137. 138, 213, 
232, 317, column h 277,761 17 

18 Cash Related Operating Expenses Line 16 -i lme 6 - Une 17 2.627.655 18 

19 Average Daily Hxpendiaires Line 18 -f 36t) days 7.299 19 

20 
Days of f)pe:aimg Expenses in 
Operalmf; Liabilities Lme 15^ 19 23 20 

21 Days of WotkinK Capiul Required Line 10 - hne 20 (Note C; 20 21 

22 Cash Working CapiUl Requu-ed Line 21 x Ime 19 145.980 22 

23 Cash and 1 emporaA' Cash Balance Scheduie 200, Ime 1 * Ime 2, column b 2.202 23 

24 Cash Workinj' Capiia) Allowed Lessei Ime 22 and luie 23 2,202 24 

25 

MATERIAI. AND SUPPLIES 

Total Maierial & Supplies (712) NoU! A 128.333 25 

26 
StTap and Obsolele Maienal meluded 

in Accouni 7)2 , , , Note A 1 774 7/. 

27 
.Maienal a: Supplies held lor Conmon 
Camer Purposes Line 25 - Ime 26 126,559 27 

r o TAI. WORKINfi CAPITAL Line 24 line 27 121s,7d 28 

Notes: (A) Use common camer portion only. Common carrier refers to railway Uansportalion service, 

(B) Rent mcome is the sum of .Schedule 410. column h. lines 121, 122, 12?. 127. 178. 129, 133. 134, 135.208, 
210. 212. 227. 229, 231, 312. 314, and 316, Renl mcome is added lo railway operating revenues lo produce 
tfital revenues. Rent uicome is also added to loul operaling expenses lo exclude the rent revenue ilems from 
operaung expenses, 

(C) If resuh it negative, ute zero. 
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310, 310A 

1. Schedule 310 should give particulars of stocks, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured noles. and investment advances of affibaied companies held 
by respondent at close of year. Also, disclose ihe mveslmenis made, disposed of. and wntten down during the year and the applicable dividends and inleresl 
credited to mcome as a result of those mvestments. They should exclude secunties issued or assumed by respondent. Eor definmon of affiliated comparues. see 
the rules govemmg Account No, 721. "Investments and advances, affihated compames". m the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies. 

2. List the mveslmenis m the followmg order and show a total for each group and each class of mvesuiientt by accounu in numencal order; 
(A) Stocks 

(1) fjarriers-active 
(2) Camers-uiactive 
(3) .Noncamers-active 
(4) Noncarriers-iructive 

(B ) Bonds (mcludmg U.S, Goveinment bonds) 
(Cj Other secured obligalioru 
(D) Unsecured noles 
(E) Investment advances 

3. The subclassification of classes (B). (C). (D) and (E) shouid be ihe same as that provided for class (A). 
4. The kmds of indusuy represented by respondent's mveslmenu m tlie secunties of other companies should be thown by symbol opposite the names o, ihe 

issuing corporation, ihe symbols and mduslnal classification lo be as follows: 
Symbol Kmd of Industry 

I Agriculture, forestry, and fisheries 
II Mmmg 

III Construction 
IV .Manufaciunng 
V Wholesale and retail trade 

VI Finance, msurance. and real estate 
VII Transportation, commumcatioris, and other public utilities 

Vin Services 
DC Govemnent 
X All oilier 

5. By carriers, as the terni is uted here, is mr^t companies owmng or operaimg railroads, facilities auxiliary thereto such at bridges, femes, umon depois, 
and olher teiminal facilities, sleepmg cars, parlor cars, dimng can. freight cars, express service and facilities. cLcUic nulways. hignway molor vehicles, 
sieamboats and olher manne transportation equipment, pipe lmes (other than those for transporunon of waier). and other mstrumenuliues devoted lo the 
transporution of persons or prnperty for hire. Telegraph and telephone companies are nol meant Ui be meluded, 

6. Noncamer compames should, for the purpose of these schedules, include lelephone companies, telegraph compamet. mmmg companies, manufacturing 
companies, houl comparues. etc. I'urely "holding companies are to be classed as noncamer compames, even though tbe secunties held by such companies are 
largely oreMirely those issued or assumed by camers, 

7 By an acUve corporaiion is meant one which mainums an orgamzation for operaimg property or administering its fmancial affurs An inaaive corporation 
IS one which has been pracucally aosorbed m a controllmg corporation and which neither ojierales property nor admmisters ils financial alfairs; if il mainlams an 
organization it does so only lor the purpose ot complymg wnh legal requirements and maintaimng nile to property or franchises, 

8, Combine, m one amouni. investments m which the ongmal cosi or preseni equiiv m tolal asseis is less than SlO.OtX) 
9, Include invesunenls m unincciporated entities such as lessee organizations. Exclude amounts normally settled on a cun-enl basis, 

10, Do not include the value of secunlies issued or assumed by rcvpondenL 
11, Foi affiliates which do not report lo the Intersiale Commerce Commission and are jointly owned, disclote in footnotet Ihe name and exient of control of Uie 

olher conlnilling enlilies. 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES 

1, aiv« p«rtjcular» of inv««tMnc« in «t.oclt«, b«nd«, othtr s«eur«d obligations, un««cur«d not««, •nd inv«ftm«nt M&Jtncte of 
companies «ffili«ttd with r«»pond»nt, includtd in accounts Nos, 715, •Sinking fundt"; 716, -Ctpittl rundo'; 721. 'Inveitaitntl 
and ad-.'anctt A f f i l i a t t d Compan-tt'; tnd 717, 'Othtr Fundt• , 

2, Entnts in t h u ichtdult should bt mtdt in tccordtnca with tht d t f i n l t i o n s tnd g t n t r t l inttriictions givtn on pagt U, 
classifying tht invtstrntnts by nttns of I t t t t r , flgurts, tnd symbols in eolusuis l a l , (b), and (c) , 

3, I n d i c t t t by mtans of an arbitrary mtrk in column (d) tht obligttion in support of which tny stcurity is pltdgtd, mortgtatd, 
or cthtrwist tncumbtrtd, giving namts and o htr important particulars of such obligations in footnotas, 

4, oivt totals for tach class and for tach subelass and a grand total for tach account, 

5, Entries in column (d) should show datt of maturity of bonds and othtr tvidtncts of indtbttdntss, in cast obligations of tht 
samt dtsignation maturt s t r i t l l y , tht datt in column (d) mty bt rtporttd as 'Strially 19_ to 19_.v Abbrtviations in common usi. 
in standard financial publications may be ustd to conserve tpace. 

Lint 
No 

Acoount 
No. 

(•) 

'•'S t s s 

(b) 

Kind oiC 
Industry 

(o) 

of I ssuing ooBpanjr and also i i a n ntmntusm, i f any 
( ino lud* r a t * f o r p r a f a r r a d stocks and bonds) 

td) 

Bxtant 
of Control 

(a) 

Lina 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

S 

s 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

1» 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2S 

2e 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

721 A-1 VII 

721 A-3 VI 

VUl 

Akron & Barbtirton Belt Railroad Company 

Albany Port Railroad Corporation 

Belt Railway Company of Chicago 

Calumet Western Railway Company 

Indiana Harbor Belt Railroad Company 

Lakefront Dock & Railroad Terminal Company 

Merchants Despatch Transportation Corporation 

Monongahela Railway Company 

Nicholas, Fayette & (jreenbrier Railroad Company 

Peoria & Pekin Union Railway Company 

Pittsburgh, Chartiers & Youghiogheny Railway C:o. 

St. Lawrence & Adirondack Railway Company 

I'l X Company 

Total A-1 

CRC Properties, Inc, 

CRR Industries, Inc. 

CRR Investments, Inc. 

Railroad Association Insurance, Ltd. 

Transportation Data Xchange, Int, 

(1) 

(2) 

(3) 

(4) 

(4) 

(8) 

50.00 

50.00 

16.67 

50.50 

51.00 

50.00 

100,00 

50.00 

25,64 

100,00 

100,00 

21,81 

100.00 

100,(XJ 

8,64 

721 B-l 
Vll 

Total A-3 

Total A Stock 

Monongahela Railway Company, 1st Mortgage 6% "B"; 2/1/66 Extended (2) 

Totai B Bonds 

3 

4 

S 

« 
7 

8 

» 
10 

11 

13 

13 

14 

16 

1« 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2S 

2« 

27 

28 

29 

)0 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

Notes, 

(1) Lines 3; As a result of a capi'al distribution, the net carrying value of the Belt Railway of Chicago was reduced to $1 

(2) Unes 8 & 29, The Monongahela Railway Company was merged into Consolidated Rail Corporation, efft^ctive May 1. 1993, 

(3) Une 11 : In WS. the Pittsburgh, Chartiers & Youghiogheny Railway Co, (PC&Y) acquired and retired all of its common shares held 
bv the Pittsburah and Lake Erie Railroad Companv, thus aivina Consolidated Rail Corp, 100% ownership interest ol the PC&Y 

(4) Une 19 : Effective July 1, 1993, CRR Industries, Inc, was transferred to Conrail Inc and one of Its subsidiaries, CRR Investments, 
Inc, was transferred to Consolidated Pail Corp, 

(5) Une 22 ; During 1993. Transportation Data Xchange, Inc sold certain assets to RAILING and was subsequently liquidated. 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - Continued 
(Dollars ID tbousands) 

6, I f any of the companits i n c l u d t d i n t h i s s e h t d u l t a r t c c n t r o l l t d by respondent the p t r c t n t of con t ro l shouid bt shown in 
column { * ) . i n cast any company l i s t e d i s c c n t r o l l t d o t h t r than through ac tua l ownership of s t e u r i t i t s , g ive p a r t i c u l a r s m a 
foo tno te . I n c t s t s of j o i n t c o n t r o l g i v t namts of o t h t r p a r t i t a and p a r t i c u l a r s of c o n t r o l . 

7, I f tny advanctt r t p o r t t d a r t p l t d g t d , g i v t p a r t i c u l a r s i n t f o o t n o t t . 

e. Inv t s tmtn t s i n companits i n which n t i t h t r t h t o r l g i n a 1 cost or p r t s t n t t q u i t y in t o t o l s s s t t t are less tnan $10,000, may be 
combintd i n one f i g u r t . 

9, Also inc luded should be inv ts tmt .^ t s i n u i i i n c o r p o r a t t d t n t i t i t s such as I t s s t t organiza t ions (exclusive of amounts nominally 
s t t t l t d on t c u r r t n t ba s i s ) , 

10, This s eh tdu l t should not i n c l u d t t t c u r i t l t s i s s u t d or assumtd by r t spond tn t , 

11, f o r a f f i i i a t t s which do not r t p o r t to the I n t e r s t a t e c ommtrc* Commission and a r t l o i n t i y owntd, give names and extent of 
conr. ro l of o ther ent i t i e s by foo tno tes . 

X n v a s t a a u t s and advancas 

L i n a Opaa ing A d d i t i o n s D a d u o t i o n s ( e x ­ C l o s i n g Diaposad o f A d j u s t a a n t * D i v / I n t o r a d i t a d U f a 

No. B a l a n o a p l a i n i f n o t s a l a ) Balanoa p r o f i t ( l o s s ) A c e . 721.S t o incooM Ho. 

( f ) ( f l ) (h ) ( I ) (J) W (1) 

1 100 100 1 

2 5 5 2 

3 903 903 3 

4 118 118 4 

6 7,858 7,858 1,071 
i 4,403 4,403 6 

7 

e 
107 

30,966 
53 

30,966 
160 7 

8 

9 3,711 3,711 9 

10 2739 2,739 10 

l i 917 917 11 

13 1,384 1,384 12 

13 71,369 71,369 13 

u 14 

IS 124,580 53 31,869 92,764 1,071 15 

9 1« 1< 

17 17 

18 236 236 18 

18 3 3 19 

30 565,784 565,784 2? 

2 1 3,012 3,012 21 

22 450 450 (343) 22 

23 23 

24 3,701 565,784 453 569,032 (343) 24 

3S 25 

3S 128,281 565,837 32,322 661,796 (343) 1,071 2« 

27 27 

38 28 

3» 5,427 5,427 109 29 

SO 3S 

31 5,427 5,427 109 31 

33 32 

33 33 

34 34 

3E 35 
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3X0. INVESTMENTS ANU ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - Continued 
(Dollars It) Thousands) 

L i n a Accoun t c l a s t l U n d o f Naasa o f i s s u i n g ooaic>any and a l s o I i a n r a f a r a z » c a , i f any B z t a n t L i n a 
No. Ho. No. I n d u s t r y ( i n o l u d a r a t a f o r p r a f a r r a d t t o c k s and b o n d t ) o f C o n t r o l Ho, 

( « i (b) (c) («) (a) 

1 721 E-1 VU Nichola.?, Fayette & Greenbrier Railroad Company 1 

2 St. Lawrence & Adirondack Railway Company 3 

3 1 

4 Total E-1 4 

5 S 

( « 
7 7 

8 721 E-3 VI CRC Properties, Inc, 8 

* CRR Industries, Inc. (4) 9 

10 10 

11 Total E-3 11 

12 12 

13 13 

14 Total E Advances 14 

16 15 

l e 1< 

17 17 

18 18 

i » Undistributed Earnings from Certain Investments in Afflliated Companies 19 

20 20 

21 Credit Excess 21 

22 Goodwill 22 

23 23 

24 24 

26 25 

2< Total 721 26 

27 27 

28 28 

29 29 

30 30 

31 31 

32 32 

33 33 

34 34 

36 35 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - Concluded 
(Dollars lo tbousands) 

I n v a s t m a n t a and advancas 

Z.lna C r a n i n g A d d i t i o n * D a d u c t i o n / i (Bx - c l o s i n g D i s p o s a d o f A d j u f t a w n t * D i v / I n t e r a d i t a d L i n a 

No. Ba lanca p l a i n i f not s a l a ) B a l a n c a p r o f i t ( l o s s ) Aoo . 721 .5 t o i ncooa I to . 

I t ) (Sl) (h) ( i ) is) (k ) ( I ) 

1 7,679 6 360 7,325 1 

3 

3 

914 914 2 

3 

4 8,593 6 360 8,239 4 

S 

* 
7 

8 45,032 3,232 48,264 
• 

1.157 

5 

e 
7 

8 

9 520,070 (<) 520,070 9 

10 
10 

11 565,102 3,232 520,070 48,264 1,157 21 

13 
U 

u 
1,157 

13 

14 573.695 3,238 520.430 56,503 1,157 14 

15 
15 

1« 
16 

17 
17 

18 
16 

19 170,609 (19,208) 95,261 56,140 19 

30 
20 

2 1 (36,480) (1,869) (34,611) 21 

22 25,927 25,927 22 

23 
23 

24 
24 

25 
25 

2« 867,459 549,867 651.571 765 755 2,337 2e 

27 
27 

28 
28 

29 
29 

30 
30 

31 
31 

32 32 

33 33 

3« 34 

35 35 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

SQHEvvhEmmnES. 
Ownership of atfiliated companies which do not report to tbe ICC 

AKRON AND BARBERTON BEI T RAII.ROAn (OMPANY 
Coitsolidated Rail Corporation 
CSX Transponation, Inc. 
Wheeling and Lake Erie Railway Company 

ALBANY PORT RAILROAD CORPORATION 
Cons')li(taied Rail Corporation 
Delaware and Hudson Railroad Company 

BELT RAILWAY COMPANY OF CHICAQO 
Consolidated Rail Corpcration 
Atc'^json, Topeka and Santa Fe Railway Company 
Burlington Northern Railroad 
CSX Transport.ation, Inc. 
Grand Trunk Western Raihoad Company 
lUiiiois Central Railroad Company 
Missouii Pacific Raihoad Company 
Norfolk and Western Railway Cornpany 
Soo Line Raihoad Company 

CALUMET WESTERN RAILWAY COMPANY 
Con; olidated Rail Corjior^tion 
Chicago West Pullman 
Indiana Harbor Bel! Raihoad Conipany 

INDIANA HARBOR REI T RAH ROAD COMPANY 
Consolidated Rail Corporation 
Soo Line Paihoad Company 

THK LAKKFPiONT POCK AND RAIliROAF? TrKMINAL.<J3Ml!Al!Q: 
Consolidated Rail Corporation 
CSX Transportation, Inc. 

NICHOLAS. FAYETTE AND HRFENBRTER RAH ROAD t OMPANJY 
Consolidaled Rail Corporation 
CSX Transportation, bic. 

% Omicrshin 

50.00 
25.00 
25.00 

100.00 

50.00 
50.00 

'00.00 

16.668 
8.333 
8.333 

25.001 
8.333 
8.333 
8.333 
8.333 
8.333 

100.000 

25.00 
25.00 

-IP̂ OO 
100.00 

51.00 
49,00 

100.00 

50.00 
_ 5 0 ^ 
100.00 

.50.00 
50.00 

100.00 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

ftCHF.mil.F .110 NOTES (c(in't) 

% Ownership 

PEORIA AND PEKIN UNION RAILWAY COMPANY' 
Consolidated Rail Corptjratioii 25.64 
Chicago and Northwestern Raihoad Company 12.50 
lUmo.s Central Railroad Company 46.86 
Norfolk and Western Railway Company 15.00 

100.00 

PITTSRIIRCH. CHARTIERS AND YOIICHIOOHENY RAILWAY COMPANY 
Consolidated Rail Corporation 100.00 

T f \ COMPANY 
Consolidated Rail Corporation 21.81 
13 Raihoads or afflliated groups of raihoads 78.19 

100.00 

RAILROAD ASSOCIATKW INSURANCE. LTD. 

• Consolidated Rail Coiporation is among a group of participants in this insurance 
venture which requires each participant to contribute capital for stock. 

• 
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> 
3 
3 
C 

e. 
n 

Lina 

No 

JlOA. INVF>iTMKNT.S IN COMMON S'lOt.'K.S OK AFFILIATKI) (:OMHANIKS 
(Uollisrii In Thuusands) 

IJndliilrllHiled Earnings From Cvrlain Investments In Affiltulcd Companicit 

Kepol bolow tho d e t a i l s ot a l l i iiveBlment s in common stocktj im i.idb ii Account ' / , IIIVL-KI iiuint ,, .ii.d <iiivaiii.i!i; d t f U i r t t e d companieu, 
l l i l IT i l l coluinn (c) t tie amonn) m • I'-isciry to r e t r o a c t i v e l y adjust tlioHo InvestmentB, (see I n f i t i u c , S i , Uniform Kynl em of Accounts). 
I i i i f i in coiumn (fl) I l l f share I un 11 nt r 1 tiut ed earnings ( i . e . , loss dividends) or IOBBOS, 
l i i i c r iu coluinn («) Iho .irrioi t j ;-.,ii i on t o i Ihn yiiai of I. ho tixcnisa i t COBL ovot equi ty In not (iBsoi s (equi ty o v f i COKI ) at date of a c q u i s i t i o n , 
l ol (lof i r i i t ioi i f i of " c r u i K M " .Hid "iionca r i ior ", noo (ji.-nof a> 1 mil ruct loiiK , 

Nana of Issuing coiapany and da sc r i p t i on of sac*irlty hald 

(a) 

Balanoa at bagin­

nlng of yaar 

(b) 

Adjust. f o r 

invastBants 

svul ty nathod 

ia) 

R<jultv In undis 

t r i b u t a d earnings, 

los* during yaar 

(d) 

Amortisat ion 

during yaar 

(•) 

Adj, for invast 

aant disposad 

of during yaar 

( f ) 

Balanoa at olosa 

of yaar 

(9) 

I. ina 

Ho. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

« 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

2S 

27 

28 

Carriers: (Lisl spct i l i ts Inr each cninpary) 

Akron & BarlK-rlon Rcit Kailioad Company 

5(K) Sliares $!()ii I'ar Value ri)niiii(iii .Slock 

Albany I'lirt Kailroad Corporation 

500 .Shares $5 I'ar Value Cominon Stuck 

Calumel Western Kailway Coinpany 

1,080 Shares SlOO I'ar V .liie Com;ium Slock 

Indiana Hartioi Bell KailiMad Company 

38,760 Shares $I(M) i'ar Value Common Stock 

LakefronI Dock iffe Kailioad Terminal Company 

46,250 Shares $100 l'.n Value Common Slock 

Meichaiils l)( <;|i;itcli Trans|)orlaliim Corporaiion 

KK) Shaies $10 I'ar Value Cominon Stock 

Mononjiahcla Kailway Company 

124,900 Shares $50 I'ar Value Coinmon Slock 

GiKidwill attributable lo Ihe purchase of Tlie 

Moiionnahela Kailway Company 

Nicholas, f'ayelte <'fe Oieciibrier Kailioail Company 

<7.35y Shaies $100 I'ar Value C'oininiiii Slock 
I'eoiia A I'ekin Union Railway Ciiiiijiany 

2,564 Shares $100 I'ar Value Comnion Slock 

I'iltsburgh, Chartiers <ffe Youghiogheny Kailway Co. 

I 1,900 Shares $50 I'ar Value Conimon Stock 

St, Lawrence He Adirondack Kailwry (."ompany 

16,150 Shares $100 I'ar Value Common .Stock 

Tiaiic! Tiaiii Comrany 

3,5(XI Shares $1 I'm Value Common Sloe'. 

Tolal Carriers 

229 

155 

162 

16,153 

1,370 

1,770 

38,027 

(2,187) 

1,1.55 

155 

340 

1,469 

5i,.rr5 

(2) 

(483) 

48 

677 

125 

36 

ig,4(i4 

5 

180 

81 

(8'tK) 

68 

' 29 

17 

40 

2,986 

(38,704) 

232 

155 

165 

15,850 

,451 

1,818 

(3,035) 

1,223 

309 

393 

1.509 

72,783 

110,131 18,865 2,561 (38,704) 92,853 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

« 
7 

8 

» 
10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

30 

31 

aa 
31 

24 

as 
a« 
3-

28 

29 



• • 

m f . . INVI-XrMKN'I.S IN C O M M O N STOCKS <»l<' A1''FILIA I KIICOMI 'ANII 'X - Ciinllliued 

(Unlliirs In ThoiiiMinds) 

Undislribuled EariiinK" Kruin Certain Invenlmenln In Afniialed (,'ompanlcs 

R
o
ad

 In
itia

ls: 
R

o
ad

 In
itia

ls: 

O 
73 

Ll na 
No. 

H<uM of issuing aompar.y and dasor ip t ion ot sao i i t i ty hald 

(•) 

Balanoa at bagin­
nlng of yaar 

(bi 

Adjuat . f o r 
invaatioant * 

aqul ty laathod 
(c) 

Bquity i n undls-
t r i b u t a d aarning*. 

loss during yaar 
(d) 

Amort iaat ion 
dur ing yaar 

(a) 

A d j . f o r invast-
Mant disposad 
of during yaar 

( f ) 

Balanoa at olosa 
of yaar 

(0) 

Lina 
Ho. 

>< 
o 
K 

Non-Carriers: (List specifics for each company) 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

CKC I'ropeilies, Inc, 

1,0(H) Shares N o I'at Value Common Stoi^k 

CKK liuliislries, Inc, 

2,500 Shares $1 I'ar Value Comnion Stuck 

C K K Invesiinenls, (nc, 
1,()()» Shares $1 I'ar Value Common Slock 

3.928 

56,491 

963 

(41,604) 

(56,491) 

4,891 

(41,6(H) 

30 

31 

32 

13 

14 

I S 

J« 

37 

38 

Truns|)orlalion Data Xchange, Inc, 

976 Shares No I'ar Value Common Stuck 

59 7 (66) 1 ( 

17 

1« 

39 Total Non caii ieis 60,478 (40,634) (56,557) (36,713) 1» 

40 

41 

42 Tola l 170,609 (21,769) 2,561 (95,261) 56,140 

40 

4 1 

43 

R
ailro

ad
 .A

nnut 

43 

44 

45 

4« 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

43 

44 

45 

44 

47 

48 

4» 

SO 

B l 

c. 
73 
c* 
V 
a 
73 

' J 2 

53 

54 

55 

ea 
Sl 

54 

55 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING KETtRNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 330 

1, Givt panicul4 of balances at the ..eguuiiiig and dose of the yeu tnd of all changes during the year in Actxiunt No. 731, Hoad and Equi|»nent 
Propeity", and Account No, 732, 'Iriiprovemenls on Leased Projierty', ciastiiied by pnmaiy accounu in accoidance wiih the Uniform .System of Accounu for 
Railroad Comparues, The balances, uy pnrnaiy accounu. should uisofar as known, be staieti in column (b) and all ditngti made dunng tbe year should be 
analyzed m columns (c) to (f). mclusive, Olumn (h) is the aggrepate of columns (b) lo (f), inclusive. Grand totals of columns (b) and (h) thould equal Ihe sum 
of Accounu 731 and 732 for the restiectivc periods: if not, full explananon should be made in a footnote 

2, In column (ci are tu be shown disbursements made for the specific purpose of purchasing, contlnictuig, and equipping new lines, and for the exteiuion 
of old lines, as provided for in Instruction 2-1, "Iiems to be charged", of tbe Unifonm System of Accounu for Railroad Oimpames for sucfi ilems, 

3, In column (d) is to be shown the cost of a railway or ponion ihereof, acquire! as an otxrating enhty or system by puichase, merger, consolidation, 
reorganization, receivership sale or transfer, or otherwite. 

4, In columns (c) and (e) thould be included all entnes covenng expenditures for additions and betteimenu, as defined, wheiher or not replacuig other 
property. 

5, In column (f) should be enlered all crediu representing profieity told, abandoned, or •:<fierwi5« retired, 
6, Bolh the debit and credit involved in each transfer, adjustment, or clearance between road and equipment accounu, should be included in tbe column in 

which the iiem was mitially meluded; also the iransfer of pnor yeais' deb«s or crediU fr<»n invesiment in road and equipment lo operaling expenses or other 
accounis, or vice versa, should be meluded m the rolunrm applicable to current items of like n-ture. Each such Ulster, adjustment, or clearance sh<juld be luUy 
explained when tn excess of SI(X).0(X), 

7 If during the year an mdividual charge of SIOO.OOO or more was matlc lo Account No. 2, "Land for Transportation Puiposes", ttate in a footnote the cost, 
location, area, and other details which will identify the property, 

8. Report on luie 29 amounu not mcludibic in the primary njad accounis The items reported should be briefly identified and explained under "Noles and 
Remaiks" below. Amounts should be reponed on this hne only under special ctrcumstancts. usually after pemussicm is obtained ftom the Commission for 
exceptions to prescribed accounting. Reference to such authonty thould be made when explaining the amounu repoit«d, Retpondenu must not make art>itr»ry 
changes to the pnnted stub or column headings without speafic authonty from the Commission 

9. If during the year a segment of transportalion property was acquired, state in a footnote the ruime of the vendor, the mileage acquired, and the iaie of 
acquisition, giving lermmi and the cost of the propeny to tbe respondent A Ito fumish a statetnent of ihe amount included m each pnmary accouni 
representing such propeny acquired, refemng to the column or columns in which the entnes appear, 
10. It an amount of less lhan $2,000 is used as the minimum for additions and bettermenu to propeny uivenmenl accoimu AS provided for ui InMniclion 2-

2 of the Unifonn Syttem of Accounu for Railroad Compames, state ui a foocnoie the amount utetl. 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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32 Road biitiais: CR Year 1993 

330. ROAD PROPERTV AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQLIPMENT 

fl>j|lars in Thousands) 

Line 

No, 

Crott 

check 

Account 

(a) 

Balance al 

beginning 

of year 

(b) 

Expenditures 

dunng year 

for original 

road &. equip­

ment & road 

exteris;ons 

(c) 

Expenditures 

during year 

for purchase 

of existing 

hnes, reorg­

anizations, 

etc 

(d) 

Line 

No, 

1 (2) Land for transpunaiion purposes 120,206 1.641 1 

2 (3) Cirading 205.181 6.563 2 

3 (4) Olher nght-of way expenditures 1.826 789 

4 (5) Tunnels and subways 24,168 208 4 

5 (6) Bndges. Ircillcs. and culverts 191,739 2.477 5 

6 (7) F.levated itructures 2.574 6 

7 f8) Ties 1.261.752 ) 1,627 7 

8 (9) Rail and other tmck maienal 2,331,180 21.578 8 

9 (11) Ballasi 861,335 8,084 9 

10 (13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 708 24 10 

11 (16) Slanons and office buildmgs 138.228 1,229 11 

12 ( |7j Roadway buildings 11.638 121 12 

13 (18) Water stations 655 13 

14 (19) f uel stations 27.986 143 14 

15 (20) .Shops and enginehouses 82.891 532 15 

16 (22) Slorajte warehouses 16 

17 (23) Wharves and docks 796 17 

18 (24) C al and ore v harves 67,880 18 

19 (25) TfJFC/COFC terminals 61,450 19 

20 (26) (Vmimunication systems 88,fX)3 176 20 

21 (27) Signals ind inlerlockers 326,162 1,479 21 

22 (29) Power pl irits 1,118 22 

23 (31) Powei-transiiussion systems 9.(J08 23 

24 (35) Miscellaiv^ius suuctures 3.743 24 

25 (37) Roadway machines 9!.953 3. WO 25 

26 (39) Public irnprovments - Construction 35.440 80 26 

27 (441 Shop machinery 46.822 385 27 

28 (45) Power planl machinery 3.127 28 

29 'Hher (5f)cc:ify and explain) 29 

30 TOTAI. liXPIiNDnCRFJS FOR ROAD 5.997,569 60,226 30 

l l (52) l-ocomolives 909,001) 8,925 31 

32 (53) Freighl-train cars 809,294 10 32 

11 (54) Passenger-lrain cars V 

35 
'.'•'': 11.'^'""^*' ' rT l lu^ rij'Jipilinil 

(56) lloiiling equipment 35 

36 (57) Work I'xjuipinenl 90.311 252 36 

37 (58) Miscfllancou", equipment 62.224 1,217 37 

1>( (59) ( 'om|)Ulcr sy5tenl̂  and woid processing equipment 92.964 84 38 

19 r O l A I . FXPFNUnCRLS l OK HQI.IPMFNT 1,971,191 10,488 39 

40 (761 Inttrest dunng conslmdion 40 

41 (80) Olhcr (lemcnU o( mvesimeni 41 

42 (90) ('onsirjclion in progrets 277,930 42 

43 GRAND TOTAL 8,248,890 70,714 43 

Note: Colurnn (d) represents Ihe Monongahela R.R. merge,. 
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330. ROAD PROPERTV AND EQI.flPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - Continued 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
.No. 

Crott 
check 

ExpendituiES for 
additions 

during Ihe year 

(e) 

Credits for 
property retired 
diuing the year 

( f ) 

Nei mgei 
diii uie year 

(R) 

Balance at 
close of year 

Os) 

Line 
,No, 

1 4 9,025 0.380) 112.826 1 

2 754 1,497 5,820 211,001 2 

J 2 787 2,613 3 

4 1.512 250 1.470 25,638 4 

5 10,686 3.413 9,750 201,489 5 

6 (1) 1 2,575 6 

7 50,902 45.283 17,246 1,278,998 7 

8 113,812 45,553 89,837 2,421,017 8 

9 51,929 50.111 9,902 871.237 9 

10 24 ( I I ) 59 767 10 

I I 20,280 15.446 6.063 144,291 I I 

12 127 (60) 308 11.946 12 

13 169 (169) 486 13 

14 2.613 83 2.673 30.659 14 

15 826 1.544 (186) 82,705 15 

16 16 

17 (140) 140 916 17 

18 11,324 (816) 12.140 80,020 18 

19 7,528 12,660 (5.132) 56,318 19 

20 9.863 188 9.851 97,o5t 20 

21 7.245 6.259 2.465 321;,627 21 

22 2 (2) 1,116 22 

23 203 430 (227) 8781 23 

24 87 7 80 3,823 24 

25 7,712 4.(J05 6.797 98,750 25 

26 3,349 (185) 3,614 39,054 26 

27 1,345 (99) 1,829 48,651 27 

28 427 22 405 3,532 28 

29 29 

30 3iJ2,552 194,637 168,141 6,165,710 30 

31 232.341 13,671 227,595 1,136,595 31 

32 72,682 114.022 (41,330) 767,964 32 

33 33 

iA 6,/59 (6,7.59) 2,839 34 

35 35 

36 3,049 5.031 (1.730) 88.581 36 

37 44 2.604 fl.343) 60.881 37 

38 12,857 19.917 (6.976) 85.988 38 

39 320.973 I62.CK)4 169.457 2.142,848 39 

40 40 

41 41 

42 20.077 (4450) 24.527 302457 42 

43 643,602 352.191 362.125 8,611,015 43 
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332. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES - ROAD AND EQLIPMENT OWNED AND USED AND LE.ASED FROM OTHERS 

(Dollart in Thousands) 

1 Shov/ IT. columns (b) and (e). for tsch phmary scoouni. tlie depreciation base used u> ixmpau the depiecislion chaiges for the monih of Ianuary, u i i in columns tc) mil ff) show the 
depieciation base used lo compute die deprecuhon charges (or the monih of December, m colurrins (d; and (g) show the composiie rales used ui computing ihc deprwnaiion diarges for the 
monih of December, and on lmes 30 and 19 of these columns show ihe composie peroecuge for aii road and equipinenl accounu. respectively, ascenamed by applysig the primary 
account composite rates lo ihe depreciation base used m computing the charges for December and dividing ihc toul so computed by ihe total depreciauon base for ihe samcmirtith. 
The deprecianon base should not inciude Ihe cott of equipmeni used, bul nol owned. *t>en the renu therefoie are included in the renl for tquipment and Account Nos, 31-21-00,31-22-00.31-23-00, 
11-25-00, 35-21-00, 35-23-00.35-22-00 and 35-25-00 li should includt the cost of eqiapmeril owntd and leased to otheis when ihe renli iherefrom are included in the renl for equipment 
Account Nos, 32-21-00,32-22-00. 32-23-00,32-25-00. 36-21-00.36-22-aj, 36-23-00 and 36-25-00. inclusive. The composiie rales used should be those prescnbed or otherwise auilionxed by ihe 
Commission, except thai where ihe use of component rales has been authonzed. Ihe compccite rates lo Ijc shown for Ihe mpectrve primaiy accounis should be recomputed from ihe December 
charges developed by the use of Ihe authorized nttes. If any changes in rales were effective dunng the year, give fuU paniculan in a footnoie. 
2 All leased propemes may be combmed and one composite rate compuied foreach primary account, or a sepaiai* schedule may I * included foreach such property. 
3 Show ir. columns (t). (Oand (g) dau applicable lo Lessor propeity. when ihe renl iherefore i» uicluded in Accouni Not. 31-11-00. 31-12-00. 31-13-00.31-21-00. 31-22-00. and 31-23-00. inclusive, 
4 If depreciation accruals havc been discontinued (or any account, tht depreciatiun base should be reponed. ntvtrthtlets. ui support of depreciation leseives. Auihonty for Ihe dituonluiuance of 
accnials shouid be shown in a footnote uidicating the accounifsj efftcxd. 
5 Disclosures m ihe respective sect:=r.; of ihis schedule rnay be omitted if either lotal road leaaed from others or toul equipoioit leased from others represenu less than 5% of loul road owneo 
or trjtal equipment owned, rwptitlvtiy 

OWMED AND USED LEASED FKtJM O'l'lUiRS 

DcpfccTiDon Base Depreciation Base 

Line Accouni Annual Annual Lme 

.No. l / l Al 12/1 At composite l / l At 12/1 At composite ,Mo, 

beginning clote lale beginnmg close rale 

of year of year (perceni) of year of year (percent) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (ei (f) <?' 
ROAD 

1 (3)Cirading 186.558 182.364 1,37 1 

2 14) Olhcr, nghl-of-way expenditures 1.778 2.567 2,62 2 

1 (5) i uruiels and subways 23.442 25.162 1,40 3 

4 (6) Bndges. irestles. and culverts 177.594 188.654 2,41 i 

5 (7) Fi'.-vated siructures 5 

6 (8) lies 1.057.724 1.107.703 3,16 N07 APPLICABLE 5% RULE 6 

7 (9) Rail and other tra. k maunal 1,898.768 2.202,118 2.10 7 

8 (11) Ballast 756.990 774.342 1 82 8 

9 111) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 659 460 6.36 9 

10 (16) Station and office buUdoi'^s 117,844 123,379 6,72 10 

I I ^17) Koadway biulduigs 9,714 9,726 3,73 
" 

12 (18) Waiei stations 15:" 154 2,74 12 

13 (19) Fuel sialions 27,918 30.578 3,15 n 
ii-J (20) Shops and enginehouses 81,240 82,485 1.65 14 

15 (22) .storage wareliouses 15 

16 (21) ViTiarvei and docks 936 936 3,13 !6 

17 (24) ( oal and ore wliarves 68,655 79.954 2,81 17 

18 (25) KJI t /f ( ) | f lenninals 45.418 52,602 8.40 in 
19 (26)f .mununication systems 87,929 95,654 5.65 19 

20 (27) Signals and inlerlockers 305,922 312,313 4.73 20 

21 (29) Power planis 1,113 1.113 3.35 21 

22 (11) Power transmission systems 8,463 8.593 1,72 22 

21 (15) ,Mis<xllanciMis siructures 3.717 3.798 3,46 23 

24 (17) Roadway machines 91.775 93.029 10 99 24 

25 (19i l \ ib ln improvemenu Construction 33.975 37,065 1,68 25 

26 (44) Shop iiiaciiiiicrv 39.696 41,052 4,9'/ 26 

27 (45) Power-planl maclunery 1,440 1.867 0 65 27 

2? /•di '-"irr -"Jiii a f . ' j i r i u 28 

29 Amoni/ation (olher tha;i 29 

'li'Irnsc jirfi^'cls) 

10 l O ; M POAD , 5,029JM_ ^,457,668 ' (X) 10 

l : ( ; i •.'P,V^f;Nl 

11 (52) Lixomotjvcs 887,3 54 1.102.816 6,06 11 

12 (53) Freight tratn cars 722,416 567.680 6.39 32 

n (54) Passengei iraincars 33 

14 (55) Hiphway i-venue equipment 6,''59 Fully Accnied 34 

15 (Vll Floaimp equipment 35 

16 (57) Work cquiimcnl 68.756 62.244 6 02 36 

17 (58) ,Mistcllanfous equipment 50.888 38,828 13.77 37 

18 (59) f omfiuier systeini and v/oid 38 

processing aiuiinneoi 82.fXy| 69,638 18 58 

19 [Ot AI . F.Ol TPVIFNT 1.818,264 1,841,206 6 81 19 ^ 

40 ( iR, \ND TO TAi- 6.847,'.4 5 7.298,874 N/A N,'A 40 

I\t7lr- I rack structure I accounis fl. y and 11) ocpreciaiion raies are na^co on cim«i»u:ni UM-oi uic \ iimpwiy î  iici 

salvage method, which f/rrxluccs financial siatement resulu consisienl with the method suggested by Docket No, 36988. 

The CVjmpany s methodology hat been approved by the Commiition, 
Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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.335. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED 
(TXillart in Thoutandt) 

1, Disclote the requiied information in regard to crediu and debiu lo Account No. 735 Accumulaled depreciaiion: Road and Equipment Property, during the year 
relating to owned and used road and equipment. Include entnes for depreciation of equipment owned but not used when the resultmg renu are included in the 
"Lease Rental-Credii-Equipmeni" accounts and "Olher-Rents-Credit-Equipment" accounu Exclude any entries for depiecialion of equipment that is used but not 
owned when the re^sulting renU are included m "lease Rental-Debit-Equipmenl" accouni and "Other Renti-Debit-Equipment" accounU. (See Scheduie 351 for the 
accumulated deprecianon to road and equipment owned and leased to othen). 
2, If any data are meluded in columns (d) or (f), explam the entries in detail. 
3, A debit balance m columns (b) or (g) for any pnmary accouni should be designated Dr 
4, If there is any inconsistency between the crediu u> the reserve as shown in colunm (c) and the charges to operaling expentes. a full explanaiion should be given, 
5 f'nter amounts lejiresentuig amortizanon under an authonze<l ainoiti/.ation program other than lor defense projects on Imes 29 and 39 

CRfDHS TO RESERV fc 

Durmg the year 

Line Cfo* Account Balance Charges to Odier Retire­ Other Balance Lint 

No. Check atbegining 

ofyear 

year 

operating 
expentes 
expenses 

credits ments debiu at close 
of yjar 

No, 

(a) fb) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) 
ROAD 

1 (3)C)radmg Dr (611) 2,369 38,485 1,650 9,309 29,284 1 

2 (4) fJiher. nght of-way eiptnnuies 326 53 672 220 831 2 

1 f5) Tunnels and subways 2.530 293 838 1.014 2.647 1 

4 tf,) Biidjcs. trestles, and eulvens 44.336 4,226 8,118 769 5,970 49.941 4 

5 (1) FUcvaled siructu/es 2,915 140 992 1.278 2.769 5 

6 (8)1l«6 210,015 34,331 4,910 27,558 4,081 217,617 6 

7 19) Rail and other track maienal 317,990 45,119 46,036 54,282 690 554.173 7 

8 (11) BaUaal 45.745 13,657 3,644 46,082 16.964 8 

9 (13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 369 29 275 3 209 461 9 

10 (16) Suii'm and offict buildings 62,750 7,347 10,394 14^32 15,492 50,767 10 

I I (17) koadway buildings 4.578 366 324 8 1,364 3,896 11 

12 OS) Waltr sunons 341 4 878 1 883 339 12 

13 (19) Fuel Slanons 6.433 921 1,224 55 8,523 13 

14 (20) Shops and enginehouses 27,082 2,990 2,747 254 2,573 29,992 14 

15 '22) Siorage waiehouses 15 

16 (23) Vharves and docks 216 29 48 197 16 

17 (24) Coal and ore wharvet 12,009 2,076 8,172 25 22,232 17 

!8 (15) "I0r(.7<.0[-C lennmals 39,305 4,442 183 493 i4,3r 29.125 18 

19 (26) (;omrrniniu,iion sysiems 45.587 12,728 11.149 2.009 3,768 65.687 19 

20 (27) Signals and uiteriockere 127.876 14.234 13,236 908 36.665 117.773 20 

21 12'/) I'owri plants 94 37 321 452 21 

22 (3) J Power tiansmisdion sysiems 2,727 320 1.806 75 47 4,731 22 

23 (35) MiscellariKius swuclurw 517 128 2 322 321 21 

24 (37) Koadway machines 73,255 10,631 1,461 9.551 15,568 60.228 24 

25 (39) Pubbc unpn/vemenis-Constmction 3.175 599 2,458 55 934 5,243 25 

26 (44) Shop machinery* 20,680 1,724 10,305 329 8,801 23,579 26 

27 (45) Fower-plani machinery 1,764 265 1,403 260 3.172 27 

28 All other rr̂ ad au,ounls 33,443 3,381 l.(M3 39,055 I> (3,274) 28 

29 Amoriizabw (Ad^slrnenU) 277,"'70 5,365 16.138 11.071 255,52', 20 

St) TO! AL ROAD I.K.I.i'l 11 159,058 180,777 175,522 173,934 1,353.196 10 

FQI"I1',MF.N'I 

11 » *52j I/xj'.m'Aives 437,562 62,518 2,241 13,268 1.425 487,628 31 

32 (53) l-reijlii ira'n care 477,283 38,361 14 110.534 8.939 396.185 32 

33 » (54) Passengei tram can r> 

34 • f55) Highway revenut equipmeni 6,315 250 2,164 6.759 1.970 34 

35 • (56) f l ,4lin|! tquipment 35 

36 • (57) Wo/k eK|Uipriierit 47.041 3,716 4,901 4.449 51,209 36 

37 • (58) MisctUaneouK cquipmtnl 43,023 6,332 3,995 2,550 50.80<J 37 

(59) f "f^puui syntemii and word 

38 pnior̂ mng equipment 52,642 14,988 7,515 25,271 Cr (3) 49,877 38 

39 s Amorttzali'm Adjuslmenls 39 

40 •KrrALFgi-TPMiwr l.t)63.866 126,165 20,830 162,831 10,361 1.037.669 40 

4) ' i k A . v D f i r f A i , 2,426.681 28'j.22'> 201.607 v i x . i ' i i 184.295 2,1'A).865 41 

* To be reported with equipment expentes ratfier than W&S expentet. 

See miles page 19, 
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339. ACCRUED L I A B I L I T Y - LEASED PROPERTY 
(Dollars m Thousands i 

1 Disclose Iht required jiformation rtlaiuig to crediu and debits of ' ; 772. " Accnied Lability l,.etsefi Property", dunng tie yar concerning road and equipment leased from otheis, 
2, In column (c), emer amounis charged lo operating expenses: v, c/,amn le). enter debu to account aniing from reoremenu. in column ff). enter amoums paid lo Icxsor. 
3 Any mconsisiencies between credili lo aeeounl. charget lo operating expenses and paymenu lo letsois shovild be fully explained 
4 Required disclo«jre may be omitted if leased road «- luipmeni property represents 5% or less of toul pimpeity owned and dsod. 

5, If settltment for Jeprectation is made currently between lessee and lessor, and no debiu or crediu lo Aacnmi No, 772 are i r . ^ by Ihe accounting conipany, thow in cohann 'c) Iht chaiges 
to operaling tspmses, and in coiuiTji ff) show paymenu. made u, ihc lessor in scultnrjcin Ihereof. 

Lme 

S.I 

Crots 

check 

Account 

(«) 

Balance 

at 

beginning 

of year 

(b) 

CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS 

Duruig the year 

DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS 

During the year 

Lm; 

.No, 

Lme 

S.I 

Crots 

check 

Account 

(«) 

Balance 

at 

beginning 

of year 

(b) 

Oiarges 

lo 

op>-,raimg 

expenses 

(c) 

Other 

crediu 

(d) 

kcurement.'; 

(e) 

CJther 

debiu 

(0 

Balance 

at 

clote 

of year 

(g) 

Lm; 

.No, 

I 

ROAD 

(3) (jraduig 1 
2 (4) Other, riglit-',if-way expenses 2 
1 (5) runnels and subways 3 
4 (6) Bndges. Irestles. and eulvens 4 
5 f7) Elevaied structures 5 
6 (8) Ties 6 
7 (9) Rail and other track matenal Nrrr APPUCABLE 5% RULE 7 
8 111) Ballaul 1 8 
9 (13) Fen(«s, snow sheds, and signs 9 
10 (16) Stations and office buildmg> 10 
I I (17) Roadway buildmgs 11 
12 (18) WaU r̂ stations 12 
13 (19) Fuel stations 13 
14 (20) Shops and engmehouses 14 
15 (22) Stoiage warehouses 15 
16 (23) Wharvet and docks 16 
17 (24) (Uitl and ore wharves 17 
18 (25) T(JFC/COFC lennmals 18 
19 (26) (iimmunicaiion systems 19 
20 (27) Signals and inlerFxiers 20 
21 (29) Power planis 21 
22 (31) Power-transmiision sysiems 22 
23 (35) ,Miscel)an«jus structures 23 
24 (37) Koadway machmes 24 
25 (39) Public improvemenuOmstruction 25 
26 (44) Shop nuchmery* 26 
27 (45) Power-plant machinery 27 
28 All oilier load accounu 28 
29 Amortizaiion (Adjustments) 29 

il) l O l A I KOAU 10 

31 

Ef^lJIPMENT 

(52) l.ocomotives 31 
32 (53) Freight tram cars 32 
33 (541 PassenEer-tiain cars 33 
14 (55) Highway revenue equiprnent 34 
35 (56) Floating eijuipment 35 
36 (57; Woik ctjuipmcnt 36 
37 ^58) ,Mis«llaii'!ous equipment \ i j 

(59) ' '/mfH ter systems and word 

38 processing equiptneni 38 
39 Amortization Adjustmenu 19 

40 40 Tf > TAL EOCIPMENI 

19 

40 

41 GRANDTOTAL 41 

* To be reported with equipment expentet rather than W & S expente*. 
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340. DEPilECIATION BASE AND RATES-IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars in Ihousands) 

1. Show in column (b) for each pri .ary account the depreciation base used in computing the deprecianon charges for the month of January, and in 
column (c) show the depreciaiion base used in computing the depreciation charges for the month of December, in column (d) show the composiu. rales 
used m computing the depreciation charges for the month of December, and on lines 30 and 40 of these columns show the composite percenuge of all 
road and equipment accounts, respectively, ascertained by apph/ing the primary account compo"nte rales to the depreciation bas», used m computmg the 
charges for December and dividing the total so compuied by die lotal depreciation base for the same month. This scliedule should include only improvements 
to leased property charged to account 732. "Improvements on L»sed Property ". The composite rates used >hould be those prescribed or otherwise 
authorized by the Commission, except thai where the use of component rates has been authorized, the composite rales to be shown for the respective primary 
accounts should be recompuled fiom the December charges developed by the use of the authorized rales. If any changes in rates were effective dunng 
the year, give full paniculars in a foomote. 

2. All improvemenis to leased properties may be combmed and one composite rate computed for each primaiy account, or a sepiraie schedule may be 
included for each such property, 

3. If depreciation accruals have been discontmucd for any account, the depreciation base should be reported, neverthelers. in suppurt of depreciation 
reocn'es. Autiionty for Ihe disconhnuance of accruals should be shown ui a foomote mdicaling the accounl(s) affected. 

4. Disclosures in the rcspeaive sections of this schedule may be omitted if eidier total road leased from others or total equipment leased ftom others 
represenu less than 5% of the lotal road owned or total equipment owned, respectively, How5ver, lme 41, Gnuid Total, should be completed. 

Line 

No. 

Cross 

Check 

Account 

(a) 

Depreciation base Annual composite Line 

.No, 

Line 

No. 

Cross 

Check 

Account 

(a) 

At beginning of year 

(b) 

At close of year 

(c) 

rate (perceni) 

(d) 

Line 

.No, 

1 

ROAD 

(3) Grading 1 
2 (4) Olher npht-ol-way expendimres 2 

3 (5) Tuniiels md subways 3 
4 (6) Bndges. trestles & culveru 4 
5 (7) Elevateo stmaurcs 5 
6 (8) Ties 6 
7 (9) Rail & other Hack material 7 
8 (ll)Balla,st 8 
9 (13) Fences snow sheds & signs 9 
10 (16) Station & office buildi,-,{(S 10 
11 (ITi Roadwav buildings DETAE. O.MITTED - S% RULE 11 
12 (18) Water stations 12 
13 (19) F-uel sialioas 13 
14 (201 Shop;. & engmehouses 14 
15 (22) Storage warehouses 15 
16 (23) Wharves & docks 16 
17 (24) Coal & ore wharves 17 
18 (25) "TOFC/COFC temiinals 18 
19 (26) Communication systems 19 
20 (27) Signals & inlerlockers 20 
21 (29) Power plants 21 
22 (31) Power-transmission svsiems 22 
23 (35) Mi.scellaneous structures 23 
24 (17) Roadway machmes 24 
25 (39) Pubhc improvemenls-const 25 
26 (44) Shop machinery 26 
27 (45) Power-plant machinery 27 
28 All 'Ither road accounts . 8 
29 Amortization (Adjustments) ' \9 
30 TOTAL ROAD 30 

3! 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomoiives 31 
32 (51) Freight-train cars 32 
33 (54) Passenger-train cars 33 
34 (55) Highway revenue equipment 34 
35 (56) Roaiinv equipment 35 
36 '57) 'Work equipment 36 
37 (58) Miscllaneous equipment 37 
38 (59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipmeni 38 
39 Amortizaiion Adjustmenu 39 
40 TOTAL EOUIPMENT 40 
41 GRAND TOTAL (See Not.;) 45.028 44.214 41 

To be reixirted with equipr,ient expense ralher than W&S expenses. 
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342. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - IMPROVEMENTS TO R O A D AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1, Enter the required infomialion concerning debiu and crediu to account 733, "Accumulated Depreciauon-Improvemenu on Leased Property", 
dunng the year relating to improvemenu made to n, .d and equipment property leased from othen, the uej,;-'i»rion charges for which are included 
in operariiig expenses of the respondent 

2, If any entries are made for coluinn (d) "Oher crediu" or column (0 "Other debits", state the facts occa.?ioning such entries on page 35, A debit 
ba. ce in column (b) or (g) for any primaiy account should be shown in parenthesis or designated "Dr", 

3, Any mconsistency between the crediu to the reserve as shown in coluinn (c) and the charges to operating expenses should be fully explained on page 35. 
4, Show in coluinn (e) the debiu to the reservt arising from rerireinenu. These debiu should not exceed investment, etc, 
5, Details in the respective sections oi this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased fiom others or total equipmeni leased from others 

represenu less lhan 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. However, line 39 Grand Total, sbould be completed. 

Line 

.No, 

Ooss 

(Tieck 

Account 

(a) 

Balance at 

beginning 

of year 

(b) 

CPEDITS TO RESERVE 

During the year 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 

During the year 

Bi'ance 

a. close 

of year 

(E) 

Line 

No. 

Line 

.No, 

Ooss 

(Tieck 

Account 

(a) 

Balance at 

beginning 

of year 

(b) 

Charges to 

opera'mg 

expenses 

(c) 

Other 

crediU 

(d) 

Retire­

menis 

(e) 

Other 

debits 

(f) 

Bi'ance 

a. close 

of year 

(E) 

Line 

No. 

1 

ROAD 

(3) Gradmg 1 
2 (4) Other nght-of-way expenditures 

1 (5) Tunnels and subways 3 

4 (6) Bridges, trestles & eulvens 4 

5 (7) Elevated stnictures 5 

6 (8) "Ties 6 
7 (9) Rail & other Irack material 7 

8 (11) Balla.M 8 

9 (13; Fences snow sheds & signs 9 

10 (16) Station & office buildings 10 

I I (17) Roadway buildings I I 

12 (18) Water stations 12 

13 (19) Fuel stations DET,4.IL OMITTED - 5% RULE 13 

14 (20) Shops & enginehouses 14 

15 (22) Storage warehouses 15 

16 (23) Wharves & docks 16 

17 (24) Coal & ore wharves 17 

18 (251 TOFC/C(3FC temimals 18 

19 (26) ("ommunicalion sysiems 19 

20 (27) Signals & mterlockers 20 

21 (29) Power plants 21 

22 (31) Power-transmission sysiems 22 

23 (35) Miscellaneous structures 71 

24 (37) Roadway machines 24 

25 (39) Pubhc improvenienu-consL 25 

26 (44) Shop machinery* 26 

27 (45) Power-plant machinery 27 

28 A l l "(h**" T" ' . ' t 'J'-'-oiJote 2S 

29 TOTAL ROAD 29 
EQUIPMENT 1 

30 (52) Locoinobves 30 

31 (53) Freight-train cars 31 

32 (54) Pasfenger-train cars 32 

33 (55) Ihgfiway revenue equipment 33 

34 (56) Floating equipment 34 

35 (57) Work equipment 35 

36 (58) Miscellaneous equipment 36 

37 (59) ComfHiter sysleni:i and word 

processinj! equipment 37 

38 TOTAL EOUIPMENT 38 

39 GRAND TOTAL 26.598 2.524 2.449 4.475 2.214 24.882 39 

* To be reported with equipment expense rather than W&S expense. 
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Notes lo Schedule 335-Accumuiated Depreciation-Road and Equipment Owned and Used 

1, The credits to the reserve as shown in column (c) exceed charges to operating expenses due to the 
capitalization of overhead costs: 

Schfjdule 335 $285,223 
Schedule 339 143 
Schedule 342 2,524 
Schedule 351 168 
Schedule 410 $277.761 

$288,058 

2, Enlries to Other Credits (column d) 

Roadway: 
Salvage 
Monongahela RR merger 
Primary account reclassification due to implementation of Fixed Asset System 
Reclassification among property at ,?ounts 

Equipment: 
Monongahela RR merger 
Depreciation study adjustment among accounts 
Computer account reclassification due to implementation of Fixed Asset System 
Accounting adjustment for early termination of lease 
Reclassification among property accounts and other 

Total column (d) 

3. Eniiies lo Other Debits (column 0 

Roadway: 
Primary account reclassification due to implementation of Fixed Asset System 
Removal costs 
Recla-ssification amone nronertv accounts and other 

Equipment: 
Depreciation study adjustment among accounts 
Reclassification among property accounts 

Total cclumn (f) 

$277,761 $10,297 

$10,897 
15,182 

154,666 
32_ 

180,777 

3,988 
9,850 
6,548 
790 
654 

20,830 

$201,607 

$161,214 
12,249 
471 

173.934 

9,850 
511 

10,361 

$184,295 
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350. DEPRECIATION BASE AND R A T E S - R O A D AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
(Dollan in Ihousands) 

1, This schedule is to be used in cases where the related deprecianon reserve is carried m the accounu of the respondent and die rent Iherefrom is 
included in Accounu 32-11-00,32-12-00. 32-13-00, 32-21-00, 32-22-00and 32 23-00. 

2, Show in columns (b) and (c). for each property account, the depreciation basr used m computing the depreciation for the months of January and 
December, respectively, with re.spect to road and equipment owned by the respondent but leased to others, the depreciation charges for which arc nol 
includible in operaong expenses of the respondent bul for which die depreciation reserve is recorded m the accounu of the respondenl. If die base for 
road IS other than the ongmal cost or estimated original cost as found by the Commissi.Mi"s Bureau of Accounu. brought to a cunent dale by the 
respondent from iu Onler No, 3 reconls and accounu. or is other than ledger value for equipment, a full explanation should be glve.̂ . 

3, In column (d) show the composite rates used to compote the depreciation for December and on hnes 29 and 38 ot this column show the composite 
percentage for all road and equipment accounu, respectively, ascertamed by applymg the pnmary accounU composite rales to the depreciation base 
used to compute the depreciation for December and dividmg the toUl also computed by the depreciation base. 

4, If depreciation accnials have been disconnnued for any account, the depreciaiion base should be reported, nevertheless, in support of depreaanon 
reserves, Authonty for the discontmuance of accnials should be shown in a fooUiote mdicaluig the account(s) affected, 

5, If the total road leased to oihers is less than 5% of the total road owned; omit If total equipment leased lo otiiers is less than 5% of total equipment 

owned; omit. However, line 39, Grand Total, should be completed. 

Line 

No, 

Cross 

Check 

Account Depreaanon base Annual composite 

rate (percent) 

(d) 

Line 

No. 
Line 

No, 

Cross 

Check 

(a) 

At beginning of year 

(b) 

At close of year 

(C) 

Annual composite 

rate (percent) 

(d) 

Line 

No. 

1 

ROAD 

(3) Grading I 

2 (4) Other right-of-way expenditures 2 

3 (5) Tunnels and sub vays 3 

4 (6) Bndges, irestles & culveru 4 

5 (7) Elevaied slmctures 5 

6 (8) Ties 6 

7 (9) Rail & other track matenal 7 

8 (11) Ballast 8 

9 (13) Fences snow sheds & signs 9 

10 (16) Staiion & office buildmgs DET AD. OMITTED - 5% RULE 10 

11 (17) Roadway buildmgs 11 

12 (18) Water stations 12 

13 (19) Fuel stations 13 

14 (20) Shops & engmehouses 14 

15 (22) Storage warehouses 15 

16 f?3) Wharves & docks 16 

17 (24) (Joal & ore wharves 17 

18 (25) TOFC/COFC temimals 18 

19 (26) Communication systems 19 

20 (27) Sienais & mterlockers 20 

2! (29) Power plants 21 

22 (31) Power-lransmission sysiems 22 

23 (35) Miscellaneous structures 23 

24 (37) Roadwjy machines 24 

25 (39) Public iinpnivemenU-const 25 

26 (44) Shop machinerv 26 

.'45) iV.wcr plant maciuner',' 27 

28 All other road acwiunts 28 

29 TOTAL ROAD 29 

30 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 30 

31 (53) Freight-lram cars 31 

32 (54) Passenger-tram cars 32 

33 (55) Highway revenue equipmeni 33 

34 (56) Roating equipment 34 

35 (57) Woric equipment 35 

36 (58) Miscellaneous equipmeni N/A 36 

37 (59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 37 

38 TOTAL EOUIPMENT 38 

39 GRAND TOTAL 3.677 3.67- 4.57 39 
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351. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION • ROAD AND E Q t l P M E N T LEASED TO OTHERS 
(Dollars in ihousands) 

1 This schedule is to be used in cases where the depreaanon rcsen e is carried in tlie accounts of the rcspiondent and the rent therefrom is included in 
Accounts 32-11-00. 32-12-00. 32-13-00. 32-21-00. 32-22-00. and -2-23-00, 

2. Disclose crediu and debits to Account 735. "Accumulaled Depreaation-Road Equipment Property ", durmg the year relating to road and equipment 
leased lo others, the depreciation charges for which are not includible m operating expenses of the respondent. (See schedule 330 for the reserve 
relating to road and equitiment owned and used by the respondent) 

3 If any entries are made for "Other credits'", and "'Other debiu", stale the facU occasionmg such entries, A debil balance m columns (b) or )g) for any 
primary account should be shown m parenthesis or designated "Dr " 

4, DLI.UIS UI the respective sections of Uus schedule may be omitted if eilher lolal road leased to others or lotal equipment leased from others represents 
less than 5% of total road owned or lotal equipment owned, respectively. However, line 39. Grand Total, should be complelitd. 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
trheck 

Account 

(a) 

Balance at 
beginning 

of ye^r 

(b) 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
Durmj ihe vear 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
Dunng the vear 

Balance 
at close 
ofyear 

(?) 

Line 
No. 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
trheck 

Account 

(a) 

Balance at 
beginning 

of ye^r 

(b) 

Charges to 
operating 
expenses 

(Cl 

Other 
credits 

(d) 

Retire­
ments 

(cl 

Olher 
debits 

(f) 

Balance 
at close 
ofyear 

(?) 

Line 
No. 

1 

ROAD 

(3) Gradmg 1 
0 (4) C.>ther nght-of-way expenditures 2 
1 (5) 'tunnels and subways 1 

4 (6) Bridges, trestles & culverts 4 
5 (7) Elevated siructures ^ 
6 (8)Ties 6 
7 (9) Rail & other track matenal 7 
8 (11) Ballast 8 
9 (13) Fences snow sheds & signs 9 
10 (16) Station & office buildmgs 10 
11 (17) Roadway buildm;;s 11 
12 (18) Water stations 12 
13 (19) Fuel stations DETAIL OMITTED - 5% RLLE 13 
14 (20) Shops & enginehouses 14 
15 (22) Siorage warehouses 15 
16 (21) Wharves & docks 16 
17 (24) C"oaJ & ore wharves 17 
18 (25) TfJFC/CCJFC temunals 18 
19 (26) (,'ommunicalion systems 19 
20 (27) Signals & mterlockers 20 
21 (29) Power plants 21 
22 (31) Power-transmission syslcms 22 
23 (35) ,Miscellane<.'us structures 23 
24 (371 Koadway machines 24 
25 (39) Pubhc improvements-const 25 
26 (44) Shop machinerv"u*s 26 
27 (45) Powcr-pfant inachmery 27 
28 All other road ao-ounts 28 
29 TOTAJ,. ROAD 29 

EQUIPMENT 
30 (52) Locomotives 30 
31 (53) Freipht-train cars 11 
32 (54) Pa,ssen):er-trdin cars 32 
33 (55) Highway revenue equipment 33 
34 (56) Floatinp equipmeni 34 
15 (57) Woric eqiiiiiment 35 
36 (58) Miscellaneous equipment 36 
17 (59) Computer svsiems and word 

pniccssini' t'x^utpnicnt 37 

38 TOI AL FQUIPMENT 18 

39 (JRAND TOTAL 821 16^ 989 39 

• "To be reported with equipment expense rather than W&S expense. 
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42 Road Initials; CR Year 1993 

352A. INVESTMENT IN R A I L R O A D PROPERTY U.SED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (by Compan;) 

(Dollatf in Thousands) 

1. Disclose the invesanent in railway property used in tnntpoiution teivice at the close of the year This invesonent repretentt the aggiegale of propeity owned or leated by the letpondent 

and used in the retpondent's transportation service. Such proper'y inchides (a) the investmen reportedin Accounu 731. "Road aod Equipment Property", and 732. "Improvements on leased 

Property"", of the respondent less any 731 or732 property leased lo othert for their exclusive use of road, track, ,or bridges (including equipment or other railway property cove* -d by the contract). 

Equipment leased to ciieis under separate distinct contracu shall not be deducted from the respondent s'/Sl or 732 propeny. and (b) die invesiment of other companies" 731 or 732 propeny 

(including operating and lessor railroads) used by the respondent when tbe lease it for exclusive use or control of roads, trades or bridges (including equipment of other railway propeny 

covered by die contracl) This excludes leased equipment from operating railroads under separate dittinct contracts and the invesiment of other carriers in property jointly uted by the respondent, 

2, In column (a), classify each company in this schedule as respondent (R), lessor railroad (L). inactive or propneury company (F), and other leased properties (O), 

3, In column (a) to (cy. inclusive, first show the dau requested for the respondent (K); next the data for compuues whose entire propenies are used in transportation service of the tespondent 

divided between lessor (L) and propneury (P) companies; followed by data for canien and oihers (O), portioni of whose property are used in Irantpoitanon service of the retpondent Show a 

loul for each clau of conipany in column (d) and (e). Then show, as deductions, dau for trantportation property leased to canien and others. 

4 In column (c). line-haul carrien . port me miles of road uted in line-haul service. Repoit miles in whole numbers. 

5, Incoiumn (d), show the amount. pplicable in Accounis ' ^ 1 and 732 on the books of Ihe companion whose names appear in cohimr. (b), Vahiesof property of carrieis segregala t by estimate or 

otherwise should correspond in amount to Ihe deductioris made by the owners in their reports. If separate value is not available, explanations should be given. Differences between the ainounts in 

column (d) of this schedule and the amounu shown in column (c). line 24, on the asset side of the comparahve general balance sheet of each individual railway, should be expiained in a footnote. 

Book value included in Accounu 731 or 732 of the owner shouid be reported in coluinn (d) in reference to tite investment of the respondent in the secunties of the owner unless a good reason can 

be given fnr the contrary. Methods of estimating (by capitalizing renuk at 6 percent or otherwise) value of property of privale owners, or ponions of property of other carrieis. should be explained, 

6, In column (e). show ihc amount of depreciation and amortization accued as of Ihe close of ihe year in Accounts 733.734.735.736. and 772. thtt is applicable lo ihc property of the camers 

whose names arc listed in cohimn (b). regardless of where ihc lescrves therefor are recorded. 

Line 

No, 

Qass 

(See 

Ins.2) 

(a) 

Name of company 

(b) 

Milet of road 

used (See Iiis,4) 

(whole numbers) 

(c) 

Investmenu 

in propeity 

(See Ins, S) 

(d) 

Depreciation and 

amortization of 

defense projecu 

(See Ins. 6) 

(e) 

Line 

No. 

I R Consolidated Rail Corporation 9.961 8,611,015 2,416,736 1 

2 2 

3 L St, Lawrence & Adirontlack Rwy, Co. 49 4,663 1,541 3 
4 4 
5 5 
6 6 
7 O CRC Properties, Inc. 61,044 *,813 7 

8 CRR Investments 20 1? 8 

9 Total O 61,064 3,826 9 
10 10 

11 Less: Investment in Railroad Property 11 

12 Leased to Others 12 

13 13 

14 Indiana Harbor Belt RR Co. (3,998) 14 

15 15 

16 16 

17 17 

ie . * ie i f i 

19 19 

20 20 

2! 21 

22 22 

23 23 

24 24 

25 25 

26 26 

27 27 

28 28 

29 29 

30 30 

31 TOTAL 10,010 8,672,744 2,422,103 31 
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Roadlnirials: Ck Year 1993 43 

352B. INVESTMENT IN R A I L W A Y PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION S E R V I C E 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. In columns (b) dirough (e) give, by primary accounu. the amount of investmenl al the close ofihe year m propeity .?r retpondent and each group or class of conipanies and properties, 

2, The amounts for respondent and for each group or class of companies and properties on Line 44 herein, should correspond with Ihe amounu for each class of company and properties shown in 

Schedule 352A, Contmumg records shall be mainiained by respondent of the primary property accounis separately foreach company of property included in die schedule. 

3. Report on li.ie 29 amounu represtnting capiulizahon of rentals for leased property based on 6 percent per year where propeny is not classified by accounit by non-carrier owners. 

or where cost of iroperty leased from othet carriers it not asceittinable. Identify non-carrier owneit, and briefly explain on page 37 methods of estunating value of property of noo-carrieis 

or property of other carrieis. 

4, Repon on line 30 amounts not includible in the accounts shown, or in Une 29, The items reported should be briefly identified and explained. Alto include here thote itemt after p< imittion is 

obtained from the Commission for excephons to prescribed accounting. Reference lo such authority should be made when explaining the amounts reported. Respondenu mutt not make 

arbitrary changes lo the printed stub cr column headings wilhoul specific authority from the Commission. 

Line Cross Account Respondent Lessor Inactive Other Lme 

No, check Railroads (proprietary Leased No. 
companies) Properties 

(») (b) (c) (d) (e> 

1 (2) I ^ d for transportation puiposes II2.8?'j 316 2,442 1 

2 (3) (irading 211,001 729 Cr, (174; 2 

3 (4) Other, iiglil of-way expendiiures 2,613 3 

4 (5) Tunnels and subways 25.638 4 

5 (6) Bridges, trestles, and culveru 201,489 705 Cr (165) 5 

6 (T) Elevated slmctures 2,575 6 

7 (8) Ties 1,278,998 869 Cr (714) 7 

8 (9) Rail and other track milerial 2.421,017 1,230 Ct, (858) 8 

9 ( I I ) Ballast 871,237 339 Cr (130) 9 

10 (13) Fences, snov," snĉ lr and signs 7(7 79 Cr (1) 10 

11 (16) Station and office buildings 144.291 52 57,527 l l 

12 (17) Roadn ay buildi igs 11,946 12 

13 (18) Water stations 486 13 

14 (19) Fuel stations 30,659 Cr, (21) 14 

15 , A)) Shopj and enginehouses 82,705 Cr (27) 15 

16 (22) Storage warehouses 16 

17 (23) Wharves and docks 936 294 17 

18 (24) Coal and ore wharves 80,020 IS 

19 (25) TOFC/COr'C temimals 56,318 19 

20 (26) Communicanon systems 97,854 22 Cr. (125) 20 

21 (27) Siî nals and mterloc;;ers 328,627 211 Cr. (»46) 21 

22 (29) Power planu 1,116 22 

23 (31) Power-transmission systems 8,781 Cr (i) 23 

24 (35) Misiellaneous siructures 3,823 Cr (d) 24 

25 (37) Roadway machines 98,750 25 

26 (39) Public improvemenU-Conslraction 39,054 111 Cr (138) 26 

27 (44) Shop machmeiy 48.651 27 

28 (45) Power-plant machinery 3.532 28 

29 Leased property capitalized 29 

rental (explam) 

30 Other (specify and t tplain) 30 

1! TOTAI, ROAD 6,165,71!) 4,663 57.051 '1! 

32 (52) Î ocomotives 1,136,595 32 

33 (531 Freight-train cars 767,964 33 

34 (54) Passenger-train cars 34 

35 (55i Highway revenue equipmtnt 2,839 35 

36 (56) Floalmg equipmeni 36 

37 (57) Work equipment 88,581 37 

38 (58) Miscellaneous equipment 60,881 38 

39 (59) Computer systems and woid 39 

processing equipment 85,988 13 

40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 2,142,848 13 40 

41 (76) Interett duiing constiuction 41 

42 (80) Other elemenU of investment 42 

43 (90) fiinstruction woik m progress 302,457 43 

44 GRANDTOTAL 8,611,015 4,663 57,066 44 
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44 Road Iniuals: CR Year: 1993 

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDLLE 410 

CROSS-CHECKS Mm. 
SCHEDULE 410 SCHEDUTE 210 W 

Line 620. colunin (h) Lme 14. coluinn (b) 
Line 620. column (f) Line 14, coluinn (d) 
Line 620, coluinn (g) - Line 14, column (e) 

SCHEDULE 412 

Lines 136 thm 138 column (f) — Lme 29 column (b) 
Lines 118 thm 123, and 130 ihm 135 column (f) Line 29. column (c) 

SCHEDULE 414 

Line 231. coluinn (f) - Lme 19. columns (b) thra (d) 
Line 230. column (f) = Lme 19. columns (e) ihiu (g) 

SCHEDLXE 415 

Lines 207, 208. 211. 212. column (f) - Linet 5. 38. column (f) 
Lines 226, 227, colunm (f; - Lmes 24 . 39, colunm (f) 
Lines 311. 312, 315, 316, column (f) = Lmes 32. 35, 36, 37. 40. 41, column (0 

AND 
.SCHEDULE 414 

Minus line 24, columnt (b) thra (d) plus line 24, 
a inut (e) ihm (g) 

SCHEDULE 415 

Line 213. column (f) Linet 5. 38, columns (c) and (d) 
Line 232. column (f) = Lines 24. 39. columns (c) and (d) 
Line 317. column (0 Lines 32. 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, columns (c) and (d) 

Lmes 202, 203. 216. coluinn (f) (equal to or greater Lmei 5. 38. column (b) 
than, but variance cannot exceed line 216, column (0 

Lmes 221. 222, 235, column (f) (equal to or grealer Lines 24. 39, column (b) 
lhan, but variance cannot exceed line 235, colunin (f) 

Linet 302 thm 307 and 320, column (0 (equal to or Luiet 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, column (b) 
greater than, bul variance cannot exceed line 320, 

Luiet 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, column (b) 

column i f ) 

SCHEDULE 417 

Line 507. column (f) Lme 1. column (j) 
Line 508. column (f) = Lme 2. column (j) 
Line 5(19. column (f) Line 3. coluinn (j) 
Line 510. column (f) = Lme 4. column (j) 
Luie 511. column (f) Lme 5. coltimn (j) 
Line 512, column (f) = Lme 6. column (j) 
Line 513. coluinn (f) z Line 7. colunm (j) 
Line 514, colunm (f) Lme 8. column (j) 
Line 515, coluinn (f) = Luie 9. column (j) 
Line 516, column (f) = Line 10. column (j) 
Line 517. column (f) = Line 11. column (j) 

SCHEDLXE 450 SCHEDULE 210 

Line 4 column b Line 47 column b 

m 
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41,7 RAILWAY OPERATINt; EXPENSES 

(Dollars in Thuunands) 

state tho railway operating expenses on respondent's load tor the year, classifying them in accordanca with the Unitorin System ol Accounts for Railroad Companies, and 

allocate the coinn.on nperatln(| expenses in accordance with the Commi ssi ons's rules governing the separation of such expenses between treight and passenger !ieivi<:es. 

MAtIS o r RAILWAY OPERATINO BXPRNSii ACCOmtT PRIIOKT 

LIMB 

KO. 

CROSS 

V 

N/A - KATURAL ACCODNT 
TIC - rtTNCTION CODE 

(A) 

SALARIES a 
WAGES 

(B) 

• • W L , TOOLS 
,.-UPPLIES 

rOBL Ic LOBES 

(C) 

PURCHASED 
8BRVTCB 

(0) 

GENERAL (•) TOTAL 
PREIGHT 
EXPENSE 

( f ) 

PASSBNGfR 

(G) 

TOTAL 

(H) 

LINE 

NO. 

WAY AND BIROCTORBSl 

ADMIin STRATION 1 

1 TRACK 02 23,291 2,238 6,040 1,826 33,395 33,395 1 

2 BRIIlOE AND BUILDINO 03 2,967 292 367 193 3,819 3.819 2 

3 BltXIKL 04 4,283 430 608 295 5,616 5.616 3 

« COMMtlNZCATION OS 952 91 137 62 1,242 1.242 4 

5 OTHER Of d04 J3. 1,130 49 2,056 2.056' S 

RBVAIR ANU HAIirrBNANCB i 

6 ROADWAY-RDHNINO 10 5̂ 494 '52 7,905 237 14,298 14,298 6 

7 ROADWAY- mraTCHINO 10 29 3 1 1 34 34 7 

• TUNHBLS / SUBWAYS - RDNNINO 11 22 82 5 1 . " 0 IIO ( 
» TUNNBLS/ SUBWAYS - SWITCHINO 11 9 

10 BKIDOBS/CtTLVERS-RtntNINO 12 4 ^ 1,343 1,070 408 7,689 7.689 10 

1 1 BRIDOBS/CnLVBRS-SWITCHINO 12 1 1 1 1 1 

12 TIBS-RtntNINO 13 4,119 1,237 891 120 6,367 6,367 12 

13 T I l S - S t n T C H I N O 13 56 161 1 218 218 13 

14 RAIL « OTH TRK HAT'L-RDNNINO _ 14 23,548 133 12.873 677 37,231 37,231 14 

IS RAIL a OTH TRK f U T ' L - S t f l T C H I N O J14 316 450 ... ̂  m 1 758 758 I S 

16 BAUJtST-RtmNINa 1 ( 1,101 859 739 79 2,778 2,778 16 

17 BALLAST-SWiTCHIItO 1 ( 8 190 198 198 17 

1< RC PROPBRlTf DAHAOB-RmtNINO 4 1 2,935 1,350 181 21 4,487 4,487 18 

1> RD PROPERTY DAMAGE-SWITCHIHO 4( 38 341 1 380 380 19 

20 RO PROPERTY DAHAOE-OTHBR «• 192 525 65 1 783 783 20 

2 1 SrONALS/INTBRLOCKBRS-RtrniriNO 19 21,875 6,402 2,704 393 31,374 31,374 2 1 

22 SIGNALS / INTRRLOCKBR 8 - SWITCHINS 1 * 4 511 7 522 522 22 

23 COHMtntlCATlONS SYSTIEMB 20 6.500 3.478 99 74 10,151 10,151 23 

24 POWER SYSTEMS 2 1 953 428 21 39 1.441 1.441 24 

35 HWY GRADE CROSSINOO-ROIWINO 22 5,561 2,306 298 43 8.208 8,'208 2S 

26 KWY GRADE CROSSINGS-SWITCHING 22 1 31 32 32 2« 

27 STATION (. OrPICB BOIUl INnS 23 431 1,554 50 3,280 3,280 27 

28 SHOP BLDGS-LOCOMOTIVES 2* 2,425 800 93 19 3.337 3,337 30 

22 SHOP BLDGS-PREIGHT CARS 2S 957 355 104 18 1,434 1,434 29 

30 SHOP BL4XJS-0THER EQOIPMRNT 36 82 82 82 30 

a. 
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410 RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES 

(Dollars In Thousands) 

73 

B 

73 

NAME OF RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSE ACCODNT FRSIOHT 

LINE 
HO. 

CROSS 
N/A - NATURAL ACCOtINT 
r/C - FUNCTION CODE 

(A) N/A US.. 

SALJUtllS a 
WAGES 

(B) 

HAT'L, TOOLS 
SUPPLIES 

rOEL tl LtnBES 

(C) 

PURCHASED 
SERVICE 

(D) 

GENERAL 

iB) 

TOTAL 
F"JI(- 'T 
EXFENSE 

( f ) 

PASSENGER 

(0) 

TOTAL 

(H) 
LINE 
NO, 

WAY AND STROCTURES- (CONTINUED) 

RBPAIR AND HAINTENANCE-(COMTINOBD) 

101 LOCOMOTIVE SERVICE FACILITIES 27 125 29 2 5 161 161 101 
102 HISC BOILDINGS 1. STRUCTtntIS 20 w L266 1,190 104 5.967 '5,%'7 103 
103 COAL TBRMINALS 39 1,682 30 895 2.607 2,607 103 
104 ORB TBRMINALS 30 1,130 1.130 1,130 104 
IOS OTHER MARINE TERMINALS 33 3 I 68 72 72 IOS 
106 TOFC/COFC TBRMINALS 31 6 7 1,369 1.382 1,382 106 
107 MTR VEHICLE LOG t DISTRIB PAC 33 40 3 215 I 259 259 107 
109 FAC FOR OTH SPEC SERVICI OPER 3S IZ^ 25 2 8 160 160 108 

' •* 
ROADWAY MACHINES 36 5,917 11,̂829 1,853 158 19,757 19,757 109 

110 SMALL TOOLS <i SOPPLIPS 17 5 2,918 3,314 16 6,253 6,253 UO 
111 SNOW REMOVAL 38 3,752 1,798 4,163 _ S8 9,801 9,801 111 
113 FRINGE BBNBPITS-RDMNINa 12 00 25,035 25,035 25,035 113 
113 FRINGE °<tNEFITS-SmTCHINa 12 00 LU -(1). 

21,985 
L\l 

21,985 

113 
114 FRINGE BENEFITS-OTHBit 12 00 21,985 

-(1). 
21,985 

L\l 
21,985 •14 

l i s CASOAITIBS/ INS-RUNNING S2/53 00 8,953 8.953 8,953 l i s 
116 CABOALTIBS/ IHS-SttlTCHING S2/53 00 1,543 1,543 1,1543 116 
117 CASUALTIES/ INS-OTHBR S2/S3 00 6,875 6̂ 75 6,̂875 111 
118 • LEASE RBNTALS-DR-RONNINO 31 00 1,115 1.115 1,115 l i t 
119 * LEASE RBItTALS-DR-SWITCHIIIO 31 00 4 4 4 119 
120 • LEASE RBNTALb-DR-OTHER 31 00 18,,77 18.977 _ 18,977. 130 
121 • LEASE RBNTALS-CR-RUNNING 32 00 131 
122 * LEASE RENTALS-CR-SWITCHING 32 00 133 
123 • LEASE RENTALS-CR-On'HBR 32 00 (580) (580) (580J 133 
124 •3T FACILITY RENT-DR-RUNNING 33 00 9,224 9.224 9,224 134 
12S JT PACILITY R3NT-DR-SWITCHINa 33 00 2,365 2.365 2,365 13 S 
126 JT FACILITY RBin'-DR-OTHER 33 00 106 106 106 136 
127 JT FACILITY RBNT-CR-RDNNING 34 00 (7,673) (7.673) (7,673) 137 
128 JT FACILITY RBWT-CR-SWITCHING 34 00 (603) (603) (603J 138 
1,29 JT FACILITY RBOT-CR-OTIIER 34 00 , (453) 139 
130 * OTHEK RENTS-DR-RUNNING 35 00 436 • 436 436 130 
131 * OTHBR RENTS-DR-SiriTCHINO 3S 00 131 
132 * OTHBR RENTS-DR-OTHBR 3S 00 546 546 546 133 
133 * OTHER RENTS-CR-RONNIMO 36 00 133 
134 * OTHER RKirrS CR-SWITOHltIO 36 00 134 
135 a 'jimsK fjari;! -'JC.-'JTIIBR 3« 00 135 

8. 
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410 RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES 

(Dollars In Thousands) 

R
o
a
d

 In
it 

> 
3 
3 

NAME OF RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSE ACCOtTNT r R I I O H T fc 
y> ual R

eport R
-l 

L I N E 
NO. 

CROSS 
N/A - NATtniAL ACCOUIW 
F / C - FUNCTION CODE 

(A) M/A r / C 

SALARIES tl 
WAGES 

(B) 

NAT'L,TOOLS 
SUPPLIES 

FUEL <> LtlBBS 
(C) 

PURCHASED 
S E R V I C E 

iD) 

GENERAL 

( E ) 

TOTAL 
FRBIGirr 
BXPIttlSB 

( F ) 

PASSBNGER 

(0) 

TOTAL 

(H) 

LINE 
NO, 

C
R

 

ual R
eport R

-l 

136 • 

WAY AND STRUCTURES-(CONTIIWID) 

RBPAIR AND HAINTENANCE-(CONTINUED) 

DIPRECIATION-RUNHING 63 00 81,248 81,248 81.248 136 

Y
ear 

137 * DEPRECIATION-SWITCHING 62 00 35,50i5 35,505 35.505 137 

1
9
9
3

 138 * DEPRECIATION-OTHER 62 00 41,027 41,027 41,027 138 

1
9
9
3

 

139 JOINT rACILlTY-DR-RONNIHO 37 JOO 5,443 3,443 5,443 139 

140 JOINT rACILITY-DR-BWITCIUMO 37 00 2.527 2,527 2,527 140 

141 JOINT rAClLITY-DR-OTHBR 37 00 176 176 176 141 

142 JOINT rACILITY-CR-RUNNlNO 3 ( 00 (9.575) i?|575i J?,575) 143 

143 JOINT FACILITY-CR-SWITCHING 39 00 (412) (412) (412) 143 

144 JOINT FACILITY-CR-OTHBR 39 00 (18) (18) (18) XU 

145 DISMNTLG RET PROP-RtlNNINO 39 70 1 4 75 75 145 

146 

147 

DISMNTLG RET PROP-SWITCHING 39 146 
146 

147 DISMNTLG RET PROP-OTHBR 39 25 5 90 4 124 124 147 

148 s OTHER-RUNNING 99 108 1 109 109 148 

149 * OTHER-SttlTCHINO 99 3 3 3 149 

ISO * OTHER-OTHER 99 1,933 232 979 214 3,358 3,358 ISO 

151 TOTAL MAY AMD STUaCTORM 131.746 43,345 73.843 227,380 476.314 476,314 151 

201 

EQUIPHBin' 

LOCOMOTIVESI 

ADMINISTRATION 01 4.075 252 1.851 247 6.425 6,425 30.\ 

202 * REPAIRS a KA.rNTBNAMCB 41 34.133 69,761 3.337 153 107,384 107,384 20 J 

203 * HACHINBRY RIPA:iRS 40 2.128 1,421 101 9 3.659 3,659 _ 303 

204 

205 

206 

BOOIPMENT DAMAGED 4* 1.818 547 127 9 2.501 2.501 304 
204 

205 

206 

, FRXttOE BEttEFITS 13 00 15,737 15,737 15.737 295 
204 

205 

206 OTHBR CASUAI/riES « INS 53/53 00 4.186 4.186 4,186 306 

207 s LEASE RENTALS-DR 31 0( 3,740 3.740 3.740 307 

208 * UIASB RENTALS-CR 33 00 (5,616) (5.616) . J5,616J 308 

209 JOINT F A C I L I T Y RB«T-DR 33 00 822 822 822 309 

310 JOINT r A C I L I T Y RBHT-CR 34 00 (373) (373) (373) 310 

311 OTHER RENTS-DR 38 00 311 

313 * OTHBR RBirrS-CR 36 00 (895) (895) (895) 313 

213 * DBPREOI.a.TICN *2 00 61,851 61.851 61.851 313 

214 JOIWr F A C I L I T Y - D R 37 00 590 590 590 214 

215 JOINT F A C I L I T Y - C R 38 00 (1,023) (1.023) (1,023) 215 

316 RPS BILLBD OTHBR-CR A L L 40 XX (3,513) (3,513) (3,513) 216 

217 DISKAKTLING RETIRED PROPgRTV 39 7 1 1 6 14 14 217 

31* * OTHER 99 1.289 J 375 612 9 2,285 2,285 218 

iti TOTAL LOCONOTIVBS 43 450 1 72,357 82,201 1 197,774 197,774 319 



410 RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES 

(Dullars In Thousands) 
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NAME or RAILHAY OPERATING EXPEHSE ACCt>DIR rREiaMT 

LINE 
NO. 

CROSS 
N/A - HATtntAL ACCOUNT 
r/C - ruNCTioN CODE 

(A) M/A r/C 

SALARIES (. 
WAGES 

(Bl 

MAT'L. TOOLS 
SUPPLIES 

rOBL a LOBES 
(C) 

PURCHASED 
SERVICE 

(D) 

GENERAL 

(1) 

TOTAL 
PRII(3BT 
ncriNSK 
<r) 

PASSENGER 

(0) 

TOTAL 

list 
LINI 
NO. 

330 

rRBIGHT CARSi 
AMIINI STRATION 01 6,158 34 2,765 375 9.332 9.332 330 

331 * REPAIRS k MAINTBMUICB 43 1 20,680 38.402 31,755 212 91,049 91.049 231 

233 * HACHINBRY ItBPAIR 40 1,001 941 8 2 1.952 1.952 323 

333 EQUIPMENT DAMAGED 48 225 152 8 3 388 388 323 

234 rRINOE BEHEriTS 1 L3 00 7,903 7,903 7,903 224 

225 OTHER CASUAI/riBS a INS 83/1 13 00 8,477 8.477 8,477 225 

226 * LEASE R8MTAL8-DR S 1 00 37,519 37,519 37,519 226 

227 * LEASE RENTALS-CR i 3 «0 (205) (205) (205) 227 
228 JOINT PACILITY REOT-DR 3 3 00 49 49 49 238 

239 JOINT FACILITY RENT-CR 3 4 19 (466) (466) (466) 229 
230 * OTKER RENTS-DR i 8 19 351,025 351,025 351,025 230 

231 * OTHER RENTS-CR 16 19 (109,715) 1109,715) (109,715) 331 
232 * DEPRECIATION t !3 99 38.295 38.295 38,295 232 

233 JOItW FACILITY-DR 17 00 434 434 434 233 

234 JOINT FACILITY-CR J 18 00 (267) (267) - _i267J) 234 
235 RPS BILLKO OTHRR-CR ALL t 10 00 (46,340) (46.340) (46,340) 235 
236 DISMANTLING RETIRED PROPERTY 39 49 74 4 127 127 236 

237 * OTHBR 99 377 2 775 21 1.175 1,175 237 

238 TOTAL rRIIOHT CARS 28,490 39,605 267,349 55,288 390,732 390,732 239 

301 

OTHER E(}UI PMENT 1 
ADHItll STRATION 01 684 27 2,001 39 2.751 2,751 301 

3M_ * 
ItBPAIR & MAINTENANCE 1 

TRKS, TRLS, ti COtTTAINBRS-REV SER 43 20 4 14,719 14.743 14,743 303 

303 rt/TG EQUIPMENT-REV SERVICE 44 303 

304 PSGR AND OTHER REV EQUIPMEHT 48 304 

305 COMPUTERS a DATA PR0CB8S SYSTEM 46 3.384 3,384 3.384 iOS 

t06 HACHINBRY 40 24171 652 16 6 921 921 306 

307 * WORK & OTHBR NON-REV E(]UXPHBm 47 2,373 1,164 7.242 39 10.818 10.818 307 

308 EQUIPMENT DAMAGED 4( 2 6 5 13 13 308 

309 FRINGE BBNEPITS 00 1,753 1,753 1.753 309 

310 OTHBR CASOAI/rXES « IMS 83/1 00 7.603 7,603 7,603 310 

311 • LEASE RENTALS-DR 00 1̂.561 21.561 21.561 311 

312 e LEASE RENTALS-CR i 00 313 

313 JOINT rACILITY KEOT-OR 00 27 27 27 313 

314 JOINT rACILITY RENT-CR 00 114 

r 
ri 

i » 
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410 RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES 

(Dullars In Thou,sand,<i) 

NAME OP RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSE ACCOUtTT PREIGHT 

LINE 
NO. 

CROSS 
N/A - NATURAL ACCOtTtW 
F/C - FUNCTION CODE 

(A) N/A 

SALARIES a 
WAGES 

(B) 

MAT'L, TOOLS 
SUPPLIES 

FUEL & LTOBS 

IC) 

PURCHASED 
SBRVXCE 

(D) 

GENERAL 

(B) 

TOTAL 
PRKIGHT 
EXPENSE 

(r) 

PASSKti^ER 

(0) 

TOTAL 

LINB 
HO. 

315 * 
OTHER BQOIPKBNT - (CONTINUED) 
OTHER RENTS-DR 35 00 35.220 35,220 35,220 315 

316 • OTHBR RENTS-CR 36 00 (.7x306) ' (7,306) (7,3()6i 316 

317 * DEPRECIATION 62 00 19,835 19,835 19̂ 835 317 

318 JOINT FACILITY-DR 37 00 64 64 64 318 

319 JOINT FACILITY-CR 38 00 319 

320 RPS BILLED OTHBR-CR ALL 40 XX '~ (4.518) ^ (4,518) (4,518) 330 
321 DISMANTLING RETIRED PROPERTY 39 6 6 6 331 

322 * OTHER 99 45 127 172 172 JI33 

323 TOTAL OTKER EQUIPKENT 3,371 1,859 72,542 29,275 107,047 107,047 333 

324 TOTAL EQUIPMBNT 75,311 113,821 339.657 166,764 695J53 695,553 334 

401 

TRANSPORTATION 
IRAIN OPBRATIOHSl 

ADMINISTRATION 01 24j650 581 9,600 1,067 35J98 35,898 401 

402 ENGINE CREWE 56 91,004 12,()19 103,023 103,023 403 

403 TRAIN CRFWS 57 112,722 1,036 526 12,671 126̂ 955 126,955 403 

404 DISPATCHING TRAINS 58 13,236 10 8 13,254 ^ 13,254 404 

405 OPERATIHG SIOtlALS (i lOTERLKS 59 7,140 50 1,923 94 9,207 9,207 405 

40« OPERATING DRAWBRIDGES 60 1,370 17 127 23 1,537 1,537 406 

407 HWY CROSSING PROTECTION 61 43 3 1,233 1.279 1,279 407 

408 TRAIN INSPECTION k LtTBRICATION 62 38,185 3.406 2,112 465 44J68 44,168 408 

409 LOCOHOTIVE FUEL 67 201 156,205 1,496 4 I5'7,966 , 157,906 409 

410 ELEC PWR PUR/PROD FOR MOTV PWR 6* 410 

411 SERVICING LOCOMOTIVES 69 10,592 10.887 829 76 22,384 22,384 411 

412 FOT LOST/DMGD-SOL'Y RELATED 51 00 413 

413 CLEARING WRBCrt 63 3,749 366 2,170 62 6,347 6,347 413 

414 FRINGE BENEFITS 12 00 101,254 101,254 101,2.54 414 

415 OTHBR CASUALTIBS a INS 52/53 00 48,963 48.963 48,963 415 

4l« JOIHT FACILITY-DR 37 00 5,564 5.564 5,564 416 

417 JOINT FACILITY-CR 18 00 (9,968) (9.968)1 (9,968) 417 
418 OTHER 99 9,079 771 3.219 118 13,187 13,187 
419 TOTAL TRAIN OPBRATIOMS 311,971 173,-332 18.831 176,824 680,958 680,958 419 

420 

YARO OPERATIONS1 
ADMINISTRATION 01 17,299 370 6.206 759 24,634 24,634 420 

421 SVriTCH CRBWB 64 121,603 365 121̂ 68 121,968 421 

422 CONTROLLING 0P8RATI0HS CS 25.777 2.227 9,866 162 38.032 38,032 422 

423 YARD & TERMINAL CLERICAL 66 8,234 185 906 12 9,337 9,337 423 

424 OPRTING SWITCHES, SIG.RETDR, l> HUMP 59 4,531 414 1,659 25 6.629 6,629 434 
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410 RAILWAY OPERAFING EXPENSES 

(Dollars In Thousands) 

•J l 
o 

c 

fc 
•73 

i 
73 

NAME OF RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSE ACCOtINT rREIOHT 

LINB 
NO. 

CROSS 
N/A - NATURAL ACCOUNT 
F/C - FUNCTION CODE 

(A) M/A r / C 

SALARIES « 
WAGES 

(B) 

NAT'L, TOOLS 
0UPPLIB8 

rUBL fc LUBES 
(C) 

PURCHASED 
SERVICE 

(D) 

GENERAL 

(B) 

TOTAL 
FREIGHT 
EXPENSE 

(r) 

PASSENGER 

(0) 

TOTAL 

(H) 
LINE 
NO. 

435 

YARD OPBRATIONS (CONTINtniD) I 
LOCOMOTIVE FUEL «7 18,038 18,038 18̂ 038 _42S 

436 ELEC PWR PUR/PROD POR NOTV PWIt 68 426 

437 SERVICING LOCOMOTIVES 69 1,066 1,146 85 8 2,305 2.305 427 

438 POT LOST/DMGD-SOL'Y RBLATBD 51 00 « 8 

439 CLEARING VTRBCKS 63 30 4 368 402 402 429 

430 FRINGE BENEFITS 13 00 55.207 55.207 55.207 430 

431 OTHBR CASUALTIBS 4 INS 53/53 00 18,631 18.631 18.631 431 

433 JOINT FACILITY-DR 37 00 4,901 4.901 4.901 432 

433 JOINT FACILITY-CR 38 00 (4,682) (4.682) (4,682) 433 

434 OTHBR 99 597 112 709 709 434 

435 TOTAL YARD OPERATIONS 179,137 22,384 19,421 75,169 296,111 296,111 435 

501 

TRAIH S, YARO OPBR-COMMONi 
CLEANING CAR ItrrBRIORS 70 109 24 299 432 432 501 

503 ADJ a TRPG LOADS 71 198 81 1,083 1,362 1,362 502 

503 CAR LOADING DEV 4 ORAIH DOORS 72 7 13 20 20 503 

504 rOT LOST/DMGD-SOL'Y RELATED 51 00 10,966 10,966 10.966 S04 

50£ rRINGE BENEFITS 13 00 42 42 42 505 

506 TOTAL TRAIN t YARD OPER-CONNOM 314 118 1,382 11,008 12,822 12,822 506 

507 

SPBCIALIZED SBRVICB OPBRATIOHSl 
ADMINISTRATION 01 852 45 632 48 1.577 1.577 507 

508 PICKUP a DEL fc MARINE LINEHAUL 73 30,885 30.885 30.885 SOS 

509 * LOG fc UNLIXi fc LOCAL NARIHB 74 6.265̂  1.704 59,988 117 68.074 68.074 S09 

510 * PROTECTIVE SERVICES 75 6 1.530 1.536 1.536 510 

511 • rOT LOST/DNGD-SOL'Y RBLATBD S l 00 811 

512 • rRINGE BBNBFITS 12 00 2,473 2.473 2.473 812 

513 * OTHBR CASUAI/TXIf • IMf 53/53 00 764 764 764 513 

514 s JOINT FACILITY-DR 37 00 514 

515 * JOINT rACXLxnr-cR 38 00 515 

516 • OTHER 99 18 793 811 811 516 

517 e TOTAL SPECIALIZBD SERVICE OPERS 7,141 1,749 93,828 3,402 106,120 106,120 817 

518 
ACHINISTHATIVB SUPPORT OPBRSi 
ADMINISTRATION 01 10,931 L 3̂ 405 568 15.100 I5J00 518 

519 BMP PERPNG CLBRfc ACCTG rUMCT'B 76 49,426 l,34t 10,908 321 62.001 62.001 819 

I 
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410 RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES 

(Dnllars In Thousands) 

NAME or RAILWAY OPERATING EXPHHSB ACCOUOT FRElvntT 

LINB 
NO. 

CROSS 
N/A - NATURAL ACCOUNT 
TIC - FUNCTION CODB 

(A) H/A F/C 

SALARIES k 
WAGES 

(S) 

MAT'L, TOOLS 
SUPPLIES 

FUEL fc Lt)«ES 
(C) 

PURCHASED 
SBRVICB 

(D) 

OEHBRAL 

(B) 

TOTAL 
rRBIGHT 
EXPENSE 

m 

PASSBNOBR 

(0) 

TOTAL 

(H) 
LINE 
NO, 

520 

ADMIHISTRATIVB SUPPORT OPERS (CONTINUED) 
COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS OPBRATIOM 77 502 144 11,029 3 11.678 11.678 520 

521 LOSS « DHO CLAIMS PROCESSING 78 3,685 60 537 224 4,506 4,506 521 

522 FRINGI' BENEFITS 12 00 22,105 22,105 r 22,l()5 533 

523 OTHER CXSOALTIBS fc IHS S2/S3 00 6,745 6,745 . 6,745, 533 
524 JOIHT F,tCILITY-DR 37 00 5,692 5.692 5,692 534 

525 JOIHT VACILITY-CR 39 00 (110) (110) (110) S3 5 
526 OTHBR 99 1,619 57 1,933 2 3,511 3.611 S36 

527 TOTAL AOMIN SUPPORT OPBR 66,163 1̂ 803 33,394 29,968 131,328 13J,328 837 

528 TOTAL TRANSPORTATION 564.726 199.386 166.856 296.371 L227j339 1.227,339 538 

601 

OEt'.SRAL AHD AOHIttlSTRATIONi 
orriCBRS-GBH'L ADMINI STRATI VB 01 24,299 637 18,563 879 44J78 44,378 601 

602 ACCTG, AUDITING fc FINANCE 86 22,768 225 5,783 288 29,064 1 29.064 603 

603 MAHAGBMEHT BBRVICBS fc DATA PROC 87 30,851 662 1 20,645 580 52,738 52.738 603 

604 _ MARKETING 88 17,611 98 ?.656 J^35 22.000 22,000 604 

605 SALES •9 3.637 15 4,017 169 7,838 7.838 605 

606 INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT 90 3.000 19 827 208 M54, 4.054 606 

607 PBRSONNBL fc LABOR RELATIONS 91 11,240 1.230 6,364 419 1 19,253 19.253 607 

608 LBOAL « SECRETARIAL 92 8.802 56 25,075 466 34,39^ 34,399̂  609 
609 PUBLIC RELATIONS fc ADVERTISING 93 2.108 458 2,605 238 5,409 5.409 609 

610 RESEARCH fc DEVELOPMENT 94 2j9l3 47 763 133 3,856 3,856 610 

611 FRINGE BBNBFITS 12 00 16,924 16,92r 16,924 611 

612 CASUALTIBS fc ZNSORANCB B3/S1 00 7.218 7.218 7,218 613 

613 l«RITBIX>MN OF OMCOLL ACCTS 63 00 16.760 16.760 16.760 611 

614 PROPERTY TAXES 64 00 49.572 49.572 49,572 614 

615 OTH TAX EXCEPT OH C/X OR P/R <S 99 32.851 32.851 32,851 615 

616 JOIHT FACILITY-DR 37 00 241 241 241 616 

617 JOIHT FACILITY-CR 38 00 (212) (212) (212) 617 
616 OTHBR 99 4,530 240 15,253 5,959 25.982 25,982 618 

619 TOTAL OEHBRAL fc ADMIHISTRATIVB 131.759 3.687 102.580 r 134,299" 372,325 372,325 619 

630 TOTAL CARRIER OPBRATING EXPENSIS 903.542 360,239 682,936 824,814 2,771.531 2.771.531 620 
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52 Road hiitials CR Year 1993 

412. WAY AND STRUCTURES 

(Dollan in Thousands) 

1, Report freighl expenses only. 

2, Ihe total deprccistion expense reported in colunin (b), line 29, tboold balance to the turn ofihe depreciation expente reported in schedule 410, column (0 lines, 136,137, and 138, 

3, Report in colunin (c) the lease/rentals for the various property categories of Way and Smictiins, The total net lease/iental reported in column (c). line 29 should baUnce the net amount 

reported in schedule 410, column (0. lines 118 Uirough 123, plus lines 130 through 135, If an entire road or segment of tiack is leased and if Uie actual breakdown of lease,'nintals by 

property categories is nol known, apportion the lease/iaitab bated on die percenuge of the categories' depreciation bates to the depreciation bases for all categories of depreciable 

leased propeity. Use Schedule 352B of this report for obtaining Ihe depreciaiion bates of the categories of leased propeny, 

4, Amortization adjusimenl of each road property lype which is included in column (b) shall be repeated in column (d) as a debit or credit to the appropriate line item; the nel adjusuneni 

on line 29 shi'J equal die ndjustmeni reported on line 29 of schedule 335, 

5, Repon on line 28 all other lease renuls not apportianed to any calegory listed on lines 1-27. 

6, Une 11. Account 16, should not include computer and daU processing equipmait reported on hne 37 of tchedule 415. 

Lme 

.No. 

Cross 

Check 

Propetty 

account 

Categoiy 

(a) 

Depreciation 

(b) 

Lease/Rentals 

(net) 

(c) 

Amortization 

adjusuneni 

during year 

(d) 

Line 

No. 

1 2 Land for tianspoitation puiposes N/A 2 1 
2 3 Grading 2,482 5 2 
3 4 Other nght-of-way expenditures 53 3 
4 5 Tunnels and subways 293 4 
5 6 Bndges, trestles, and culvert,' 4,260 6 5 
6 7 Elevated slmctures 140 6 
7 8 Tics 34.603 18 7 
8 9 Rail and other track matenal 45,546 13 8 
9 11 BaUast 13,811 4 9 
10 13 Fences, snowsheds, and signs 29 1 10 
11 16 Stahon and office buildings 8.515 11 
12 17 Roadway buildings 366 12 
13 18 Waler stations 4 13 
14 19 Fuel Stations 922 14 
15 20 Shops and engineliouses 2,307 15 
16 22 Storage warehouses 16 
17 23 Wharves and docks 29 17 
18 24 Cot) and ore wharves 2,078 18 
19 25 TOFC/COFC te nninals 4.479 19 
20 26 Communication systems 12,710 20 
21 27 Signals aiid mleilockers 14,508 1 21 
22 29 Power plants 28 22 
23 31 Poweriransmission systems 285 23 
24 35 Miscellaneous slmctures i Z b 24 
25 37 Roadv/ay machines 9.348 25 
26 

27 

39 
AC 

Public improvements; consUuction 
I * _ | — - , 

604 1 26 

28 
, 1 j„.,it, r,ic»,.hinr*. 

Other lease/rentals N/A 20.447 N/A 
27 

28 
29 * - TOTAL 157,780 20,498 29 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 
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414. RENTS FOR INTERCHANGED FREIGHT TRAIN CARS AND OTHER FREIGHT-CARRYING EQUIPMENT 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. Report freight expenses only. 
2. Report in this supporting scliedule rental iidonnatioii by car tyjie luid other freighl-caitying equipment reialing to the interchange of railroad, owned or leated equipment and privately owned equipmeni 
(reporting for leased equipment covers equipment that earner on railroad maikings), 
3. llie gross amounts leceivable and payable for freight-lrain can (line 19, columns (h) ihrough (d), and line 19, columns (e) Ihruugh (g) respectively) should halance with Schedule 410, column (0, lines 231 (ciedils) 
and 230 (debits), I'nailer and container rentals In this schedule are included in Schedule 410, colunin (0, hnes 315 and 316, However, the trailer and container renlals in Ihis schedule will nol balance to 
lines 315 and 316 of Schedule 410 because those lines include rents for Other Equipment which is reported in Schedule 415, column (e), llie balancing of Schedules 410, 414 and 415 Oilier Equipmcit is outlined 
in note 6 to Schedule 415, 
4. Rc|xirt in columns 0>) and (e) rentals for private-line cars (whether under railroad control or not) and shipper-owned cars. 
5. Repoit in colunms (c), (d), (0 and (g) rentals for railroad owneil cars prescribed by Ihe Commission in Ex Parte No, 334, for which rentalt are settled on a combination mileage and lime batis 
(basic per diem). Include railroid owned per diem tank cars on line 17, 
NO'IP.S: Mechanical designations for each car type are thown in Schedule 710. 

Line 
No, 

Cmss 
( heck Type of equipmeni 

(a) 

(jROSS AMOUNTS RECHIVAHLI; 
I'er dieni basis 

GROSS AMOUNIS PAYABLE 
Per diem basis 

Line 
No. 

Line 
No, 

Cmss 
( heck Type of equipmeni 

(a) 

Privale 
line cars 

(b) 

Mileage 

(c) 

'Time 

(d) 

Private 
line cars 

(e) 

Mileage 

(f) 

Time 

(1!) 

Line 
No. 

1 
CAR TYPES 

Hox-l'lain40Foot 5 23 1 
2 liox-l'lain 50 Loot and Longer 12 4,090 8,111 5,283 20,250 2 
3 Box liquipped 5,702 15,888 19 13,336 39,814 3 
4 (iiindola I'lain 4,814 13,-563 516 5,135 11,896 4 
5 (Ji)ii(lola-liqui|)|ied 1,244 5,232 1 1,790 6.687 5 
6 1 lopper-l overed 1,047 7,092 19,647 5,547 16,971 6 
7 ll(ili|)cr <)i)en Top l̂iencial Seivice 1,345 4,699 10 4,368 11,512 7 
8 1 lopfxM ()[)en TopSiicclal Service 2 145 4 42 8 
9 Refrigerator Mechanical 2 26 66 2,327 2,771 9 
10 Refngcrator Nun Mechanical 893 3,648 882 3,556 8,729 10 
1 I l-'liil 'rOI't /COl-C 70 334 41,979 2,669 7,144 11 
12 I'lat Multi Level 8,154 109 102 25,905 1,375 9,263 12 
13 I'lia Cifiieial Service 72 174 141 364 13 
14 I'lat-Other 131 547 5,796 1,940 7,892 14 
15 Tank-Under 22,000 (iallons 17,287 15 
16 Tank 22,(K)0 (lalliins and Ovei 17,689 16 
17 All Other Freight Can 3 803 35 70 180 17 
18 Auto Racks 29,772 21,998 IS^ 
19 TO'I AL I'KEICIIT I'RAIN CARS 8,154 15,446 86,1 l ' l 1 (7,94 3 47,')4f> 16'i,'i:)6 19 

20 
o nil 'R FREIGHT-CARRYING liQUIPMIiN I 

Refrigerated Trailers 301 1,885 20 
21 Other Trailem 7,297 22,817 9,971 21 
22 Refrigerated Containers 22 
23 Other Contaiiiens 23 
24 s TOTAL TRAILERS AND CON TAINERS 7,297 23,118 11,856 24 

2? tJRAND TOTAL (LINES 19 AND 24) 8.154 15.446 93.412 161.061 47,546 177,392 25 
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Roadlnirials: CR Year: 1993 55 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDLLE 415 

1. Repon freight expentes only. 

2. Report by type of equipment all natural expentes relating to the equipment functions (salaries and wages, materials, tools, supplies, fuels and lubricants, 
purchased services and general), 

3. Report in coluinn (b) net repair expense excluding the cott to repair damaged equiptnenL 

Schedule 415, column (b), will balance to Schedule 410. column (f), as follows: 

(a) Locomotives, lme 5 plus line 38 compared to the sum of Schedule 410, lines 202,203 plus 216 (excluding wreck repain). Do not report in Schedule 
415. Equipment Dainaged from Schedule 410, line 204, 

(b) Freighl Cars, lme 24 plus line 39 compared to the sum of Schedule 410, lines 221, 222 plut 235 (exdudmg wreck repairs). Do not report in Schedule 
415. Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 223, 

(c) Sum of Highway Equipment fline 32), Hoaring Equipment flme 35), Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment fline 36), Computer and DaU 
Processing Equipment (lme 37), .Machinery-Other F.quipmcnl (Ime 40). plus Woik and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (luie 41) compared lo Schedule 

4)0. the sum of lines 302 tluough 307. inclusive, plus Ime 320 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not report in Schedule 415. Equipment Damaged from 
Schedule 410. Ime 308, 

Note: Linet 216, 235 and 320 of Schedule 410 are credit amounts. 

The allocation of freight car repair expense reportable on Schedule 415 by car typet thall be in accoidance with Intlniction 2-21, Freight train repm 
coning, 49 CFR 1201, 

4. Depreciation expense for each class of equipmeni by car type shall be reported in columns (c) and (d). For improvements on leased property. Accounts, 
732 and 733, use a supplementary Schedule 415, which will relate to Schedules 340 and 342, 

Depreciation charg,̂ s reported on columns (c) and (d) will balance to Sched'jie 410, column (f), as FoUowi: 

(a) Locomotivet, line 5 plut 38 compared to Schedule 410. line 213. 

(b) Freight C ^ , line 24 plus line 39 compared to schedule 410, line 232. 

(c) Sum of Highway Equipment fline 32); Roating Equipment fline 35): Passenger and Other Revenue F-quipmeiit (line 36); Computer and Data 
Processing Equipmen! (line 37); Machinery-tDther Equipment (Une 40); and Woik and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (luie 41) compared to 
Schedule 410, line 317. 

5. Amortization adjusiment of each equipmeni type which is meluded m column (c) shall be reported in column (e) as a debit or credit to the appropriale line 
item; the net adjusuneni on Ime 43 shall equal the equipment amortization adjustment applicable lo equipment used ui freight service in'iluded in 

line 39. column (c). of Schedule 335. 

6. Lease/Rentals reported in column (f) should balance to cohunn (f) of Schedule 410 at foUowt: 

(a) Locomotivet, line 5 plut 38 compared wilh Schedule 410, linet 207,208,211 and 212, 
(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus 39 compared with Schedule 410, lines 226 plus 227 (note that Schedule 410, linet 230 and 231, are reported in Schedule 
414 and are not to be included in Schedule 415), 

(c) Sum of Lease/Renuls for All Other Equipmeni, linet 32,35. 36, 37,40 and 41, will balance to Schedule 410, lines 311, 312, 315 and 316, except for 
tfi" in!»rrh?n.o,'' "•nta! "n trsilfr? and contain*!! which •• rtported Schedule 4H, Therefcrt, both Schsd-jlcs 414 a,-,d 4!5 should hc.iss.-A when balancing 
Lease/Rentals (Xher Eqmpment to Schedule 410, Do not report in Schedule 415 the Trailer and Coiitamer tenuis reported m Schedule 414. 

7. Invesunent hate by types of equipment shall be reported in columnt (g) and (h) and should not include the cost of Equipment Used But Not Owned when 
the rents dierefore are included in the rent for equipment and Account .Nos. 31-21-00, 31-22-00, 31-23-00, 35-21-00, 35-22-00 and 35-23-00. It should 
include the Cost of Equipment Owned and Leased to Others when the rents are included in the rent for Equipmem Account Nos, 32-21-00, 32-22-00, 
32-23-00, 36-21-00,36-22-00, and 36-23-00, 

Property L'sed But Not Owned should alto be included when 'he tent it included in Account Nos. 31-12-00. 31-13-00, 31-21-00, 31-22-00 and 
31-23-00, inclusive. 

The grand total of each equipment ac( ount in column ft) of Schedule 330 should eqital the tolalt of line itemt conttituting the equipment account 
totals ofcolumns (g) aii i (h). of Scht ile 415, 

8. Accumulated deprecianon for each clats of equipment thall be reported in columnt (i) and (j). The grand total of each equipment reterve account m 
coluinn (g). Schedule 335, shall equal the combined aggregaie lotal accumulaled depreciation for line itemt conttituting the conesponding equipment 
accounts reported in columns (i)and 0). on Schedule 415, 
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415. SLPPORTING SCHEDLLE • FXJLIPMENT 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No, 

Cross 
Check 

Typet nf Etjinpinent 

(a) 

Repairs 
(net expense) 

(b) 

Depreciation Amortization 

Line 
No, 

Cross 
Check 

Typet nf Etjinpinent 

(a) 

Repairs 
(net expense) 

(b) 

Owi-ed 

(c) 

Capiulized 
Lease 

(d) 

Adjustment 
net dunng 

year 
(e) 

Line 
No, 

1 
LOCOMOTIVES 
Diesel Locomodves-Yard 10.525 1.301 1 

2 Diesel Î ocomouves-Road 93.346 18,759 40,877 2 
3 Other Locomotive-Yanl 3 
4 Other Locomotive-Road 4 
5 * TOTAL LCXTOMOTIVES 103.871 20,v)60 40,877 5 

6 
FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 
Box-Plam 40 Fool (4) 6 

7 Box-Plam 50 Foot and Ixinger 59 284 7 
8 Box-Equipped 11,957 3,436 2,548 8 
9 Gondola-Plam 7,277 2,441 2,515 9 
10 Gondola-Iajuipped 5,498 1,665 2,085 10 
11 Hopper-fJovered 5,676 1,098 165 I I 
12 Hopper-Open Top-Geneial Service 5,800 4.259 8,980 12 
13 Hopper-(jpen Top-SpeciiJ Service 582 570 13 
14 Refrigerator-Mechanical 863 14 
15 Refrigerator- Nonmechanical 1,024 328 15 
16 Flat TOFC/COFC 1,005 16 
17 Flal Multi level (1,535) 46 17 
18 Flat General Service 1,128 74 13 18 
19 Hal-Otlier 766 169 19 
20 All Oilier Freight Can 3,669 20 
21 Cabooses 52 285 21 
22 Auto Racks 892 714 6,002 22 
23 Miscellaneous Accessones 23 
24 * TOTAI. F'REIGHT TRAIN CARS 44,709 15,369 22,308 24 

25 

O THER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE F'REIGHT 

HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 
Refrigerated Trailers 88 25 

26 tMiier Trailers 10,097 250 26 
27 Refrigerated Containers 27 
28 Other (̂ on tamers 32 28 
29 Bogies 29 
30 Chassis 8 30 
31 Olher Highway Equiptner.i (Freight) 31 
32 * TOTAL HIGHWAY =QiJIPMENT 10,225 250 32 

R-OA-nNG EQUIPMENT-REVENUE SERVICE 
33 Marine Line-Haul 33 
34 Ixxial Maruie 31 
35 TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPME.NT 35 

36 

OTHER EQUIPMENT 
Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment 
(Freight Portion) 36 

37 • Ciimpulei nystems & word processing equip. 3,384 7.810 7.178 37 
38 • MacluneryI.ocomolives(I) 3,659 846 68 38 
39 • Machinery-Freight Can(2) 1,952 572 46 39 
40 • Machinery-Other Equipment(3) 921 177 15 40 
41 • Woik and Other Non-revenue Equipment 10,818 3.051 1,354 41 
42 TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 20,734 12,456 8,661 42 
43 TOTAL /VLL EQUIPMENT (FREIGHT POR'HON) 179.539 47,885 72,096 43 

(1) The dau lobe reported on line 38 in column (b) i t the amouni reponed in Schedule 410, coluinn (0. line 203. reduced by ihe allocable portion of line 216, 

(2) The dau to be reported on line 39 bi column (b) it die amount reported in Schedule 410, column (0, line 222, reduced by the aUocable pomon of line 235. 

(3) Tht dau to be reported on bne 40 in oohimn (b) it the amount reported in Schedule 410, column (f), lines 302 Ihrough 306, reduced by die allocable portion of line 320, 
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415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - EQUIPMENT - Continued 

Invesiment base as of 12/31 Accumulated deprecianon as of 12/31 

Lme Cross Leate & Rentals Owned (Zapiubzed Owned Capiuli7,«l Line 

No, Oieck (net) lease lea:,e No, 

(f) (R) Ol) (ii) (i) 

1 (34) 29.640 7.689 I 

2 (2,737) 429.063 677,892 111.574 368.365 2 

3 3 

4 4 

5 (2,771) 458.70.. 677,892 119.263 368.365 5 

6 6 

7 1.166 5,121 2.1,50 7 

8 4.m 95.485 30,246 34,204 23.309 8 

9 18.123 62.525 43,093 23,004 26.958 " 9 

10 2,839 47.39! 36,734 16.849 30.995 10 

11 4.407 31.244 1,885 11.109 1.429 11 

12 307 121.208 132,765 43.095 125.928 12 

13 1.745 16.218 5.776 13 

14 6 2 14 

15 8U 9.333 3,318 15 

16 401 9 3 16 

17 1.313 468 17 

18 (20) 2.096 747 !8 

19 4.811 316 1.713 239 19 

20 (3) 20 

21 8,103 2.881 21 

22 3.053 20.324 97,738 7.211 34.797 22 

23 23 

24 37.314 425.187 342777 152.530 243.655 24 

25 25 

26 454 2.839 1.970 26 

27 27 

28 185 28 

29 29 

30 533 30 

31 31 

32 1.172 2.839 1.970 32 

33 33 
34 34 

35 35 

36 36 

37 7.388 61.553 24.435 40.715 9.162 37 

38 25.338 467 12.087 420 38 

39 17.120 315 8.)67 283 39 

40 5.313 98 2.534 88 40 

41 13.238 122.724 26.738 82.721 19.288 41 

42 20.626 232.048 52,053 146.224 29.241 42 

43 56.341 1,118.77-' 1,072,722 419.987 641.261 43 

f 1) The data to be reporict^ \incs '38,39 and 40 in columns (g) (h) K UK mvestnû w recorded in Properly Acwjiunt 44, atlocauid lo Locomotives, Freighi cars, and Other Equipment. 

(2) The depreciation lo be rcpv -ted on line* 38,39 and 40 in column (c) i» calcuJaied by n>ulttp;/ing the mves'i. nent in each element by the effective composite rate for Property Acco'.'nl44. 

and then adding or subtracting "̂ c adjustment reponed in column (e). Thu calculation ihould cqui' the amount slio'vn m column (c), Schcdulr 335. 

Railroad Annual Report R-I 



416. SUPPOR IING SCHEDULE-ROAD 
(Dollars in 'lliousands) 

Line 

No, 

Density 

calegory 

(Class) 

(a) 

Accouni 

No, 

(b) 

' iwiu'd rtiid iisfd linprovfiiiriits t<» Icau'il |iroiierty ('iiptlali/rd leases TOTAL 

Line 

No, 

Line 

No, 

Density 

calegory 

(Class) 

(a) 

Accouni 

No, 

(b) 

Inv, 

base 

(c) 

Accum, 

dcfir 

(d) 

Depr, 

rale 

% 
(e) 

Inv, 

base 

(f) 

Accum, 

depr 

(g) 

Depr. 

ralc. 

% 
(h) 

Inv. 

base 

0) 

Current 

year 

amort, 

(j) 

Accum. 

amort, 

(k) 

Inv, 

base 

(1) 

Accuni. 

depr & 

amort, 

(m) 

Line 

No, 

1 1 3 116,122 18,156 1,37 1,634 91.'; 1,45 117,756 19,071 1 

2 8 784,981 134,923 3,16 4,653 l,38t 7,03 789,634 136,311 2 

3 9 1,480,671 219,587 2,10 7,359 1,279 2,35 1,488,030 220,866 3 

4 1 1 535,898 10,518 1,82 1,739 356 4,02 537,637 10,874 4 

5 SUH-TOTAL 2.917.672 383,184 15,385 3,938 2,933,057 387,122 5 

6 II 3 14,983 2,343 1,37 91 51 1,45 •5.074 2,394 6 

7 8 101,288 17,409 3,16 259 77 7,03 h , <7 17,486 7 

8 9 191,054 28,334 2,10 409 71 2,35 191,', . i j 28,405 8 

9 1 1 69,148 1,357 1,82 97 20 4,02 69,245 1,377 9 1 
!0 SUB-TO TAL 376,473 49,443 856 219 377,329 49,662 10 

11 III 3 21,893 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 21,893 11 

12 8 7,728 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 7,728 12 

13 9 24,661 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 24,661 13 

14 I I 4,953 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 4,953 14 

15 SUB-TOTAL 59,235 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 59,235 15 

16 IV 3 13,110 2,050 1,37 91 51 1,45 13,201 '2,101 16 

17 8 88,627 15,233 3,16 259 77 7,03 88,886 15,310 17 

18 9 167,173 24,792 2,10 409 71 2,35 167,582 24,863 18 

19 11 60,505 1,187 1,82 97 20 4,02 60,602 1,207 19 

20 SUB-TOTAL 329,415 43,262 856 219 330,271 43,481 20 

2! V 3 43,077 6,735 1.37 43,077 6,735 21 

22 8 291,203 50,052 3.16 291,203 50,052 22 

23 9 549,281 81,460 2.10 549,-281 81,460 23 

24 I I I9S,8(H) 3,902 1.82 198,800 3,902 24 

25 SUH-TOTAL 1,082,361 142,149 1,082,361 142,149 25 

26 GRAND TOTAL 4,765,156 618,038 N/A 17,097 4,376 N/A 4,782,253 622,414 26 

(1) Columns (c) + (f) (i) = Colunn (I) 
(lolumns (d) + (g) + (k) = Coluinn (m) 

(2) Ihc liase grand tolal for owned and uscd, improvements lo leaird property and capiulized leases should equal the sum of Accotmts 3, 8,9 and 11 shown al year end on Scliedule 330, 
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417. SPECIALIZED SERVICE SUB.SCHEDULE • TRANSPORTATION 

(Dollars in I'housands) 

1, Report freighl eipenses only. 

2, Report in lines I, 2, 3,4 and 10 Ihe loUl of lho:e natural expenses (salaries and wages, material, tools, supplies, fuels and lubricanis, purchased services and general) incuned in Ihe open-lion ofeach lype of 

specialized service facility, lliis schedule docs not include switching services perfonned Iiy Irain and yard crews in connection wilh or within spccialired service facilities, 

3, When It is necessary to a|n>ortion expenses, such as admmistrative ex,>cnses to two or more scivices, they shall be apportioned on the mosl equitalile basis available lo the respondenl and only to the tervices 

they support, ITie total expenses in column (j) thould balance wilh the respective line itemt in Schedule 410, Rail Operating Expenses, 

4, Re,x,rt in coluinn (b), line 2, the expenses incurred in highway movements of trailer, and coniainers ,ietformed al Ihe expense of the reporting railroau within a tenninal area for the ,«iipo,,e of pick-up, deliveiy oi 

highway intercl.ange seivice. Report in column (b), line 3, the ex|icnses incuned in operating facilities for handling Irailers and/or coniainers, mcluding siorage expenses. See schedule 755. note R, 

5, Hic o,,eratio.i of floaling equipmeni in line-haul setvice flietween dislincI temiinals) should be reported in column (c) on line 2. Floating operaiiont conducied wilhin a general lemiinal or harbor area thould be 

reported in column (c) line 3. 

6, Report in column (g), the ex,iense» incurted by the railroad in loading and unloading automobiles, tmcks, etc, lo and from b,-level and tri-level auio rack cars. Report on line 2, column (g), Ihe expenses incuncd 

by the railroad in moving automobiles, etc, Ixjlween bi-levcl and In level loading and unloading facilities over the liighway to shippers, receivers or connecting earners. Report in colunm (0 operaling expenses 
lor land facilities in support of floating oiierations, including the operation of doc-ks and wharvet. 
7, Reixirt on line 4. column fl.). the expenses related lo heating and refngerat.on of TOFC/COFC trailer, and conuiners (total debiis and credits). The expenses on line 4, column OD, related lo refrigeraior cars only, 

8, Reix.it ill column (i) lotal ex|x;nse, incuned in (leifomiing rail substitute seivice, other highway revenue service, LCL tenninal operations, warehouse operations, freight car Iransloading, grain elevator temiinal 

iperations and livestock feeding o|x^ralions only. 

s 

Lin.-

No, 

Cross 

clieck 

Itenis TOI'C/COI'C 

lemiiiiul 

T'iiialing 

equipment 

Coal 

marine 

terminal 

Ore 

manne 

tenninal 

Olhei 

maiine 

lenninal 

Motoi 

vehicle 

load and 

I'istribulion 

Protective 

services 

refrigerator 

car 

Olher 

special 

services 

ToUl 

columns 

fl>-i) 

Line 

No, 

(a) (!') (c) (d) (e) (0 ^) (h) (i) G) 

1 * Adniinisiralion 845 76 116 6 196 338 1,577 1 

2 * Pick up and deliveiy, marine line haul 2,166 N/A 28,719 30,885 2 

3 * Loading and unloading and loi al marine 34,507 6,421 9,871 530 16,745 N/A 68,074 3 

4 * Protective seivices, lotal dciiil and credits 1,536 1,536 4 

5 * Freight lost or damaged-solely related 
t f i 1 28 2 1,292 2 82 2,473 

5 

6 
6 

7 
* Tringe liencfils 

Casually and insurance 

I t l l l 

237 

J U 1 

93 8 1 399 1 25 764 7 

8 * Joinl fuciiity Debil 
8 

9 + Juint facility - Credit ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) 9 

10 t Olher 755 10 1 42 3 811 10 

1 1 * TOTAL 39,276 6,901 10,024 539 18,674 1,539 29,167 106,120 11 

9 



450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES 
(Dollars in thoutandt) 

A, Railway Taxes 

Line 
No, 

Crots 
Check Kind of Tax 

(a) 
Amount 

(b) 

Line 
No. 

1 Other than U.S, Goven ment Taxes 88,520 I 

2 

U,3, Govemmeni Taxi s 
Incoine Taxes: 

Noimal Tax & Surtax 51.345 
3 Excess Profits 3 
4 • Toul Income Taxes (In. 2 -î  3) 51.345 4 
5 Railroad Retirement 172.039 5 
6 Hospital Insurance 12.019 6 
7 Supplemental Annuities 10.854 7 
8 Unemployment Insurance 6.541 8 
9 All Other United States Taxes 1.377 9 
10 Total - U S, Government Taxes 254.175 10 
11 ToUl Railway Taxes 342.695 11 

B. Adjuttmentt to Federal Incoine Taxet 

1. In column (a) are litted the particulan which mott oflsn came a differential between taxable income and pnttax accounting income. Other particulars 
which cause such a differential should be hsted under the caption CXher (Specily), including State and olher laxet defeired if computed sepaiately. 
Minor items, each less lhan $I(X),000, may be combined in a single entry under Other (Specify). 

2. Indicate in column (b) the beginning of the year lotal of Accounu 714,744,762 and 786 apphcable to each particular item in column (a). 
3. Indicale in colunm (c) the net change in Accounts 714,744. 762 and 786 for the nel tax effect of timmg diffeiences onginaling and revening in the 

current accoimting period. 
4. Indicate in coluinn (d) any adjustments, as appropriale, including adjutbnentt to elinunate or reuutale deferred .v. effectt '̂ creditt ortlebiu) due to 

applying or recognizing a loss cany-forward or loss cany-back. 
5. The total of line 19 in columns (c) and (d) shotiid agree with the total of the contra charges (credilt) to Accotait 557, Proviiion for Defened l axes, 

and Account 591, Provision for Deferred Taxes - Extraordinary Items, fot the current year. 
6. Indicate in coluinn (e) Ihe cumulative total of cohimns (b), (c) and (d). The total of column (e) mutt agree with the lotal of Accounis 714,744, 

762 and 786. 

Line 
No. 

Particulan 

(a) 

Beginmng 
ofyear 
balance 

(b) 

Net credits 
(chargei) for 
current year 

(c) 

Adjustments 

(d) 

End of 
year 

balance 
(e) 

Line 
No. 

1 Accelerated depreciation. Sec, 167 LR.C: 
Guideline lives pursuant to Rev. Proc, 62-21. 1 

2 Accelerated amortizatioii of facilities. Sec. 168 l.R.C 2 
J Aeeeleraled aiiiortizalion ol loiiing stock 

Sec 184 LR.C 3 
4 Amottization of rights of way. Sec. 185 LR.C. 4 
5 Olher (Specify) 5 
6 6 
7 See Note 1 on following page 7 
8 8 
9 9 
10 10 
11 11 
12 12 
13 13 
14 14 
15 15 
16 16 
17 17 
18 Investment Tax Credit* 18 
19 TOTALS 19 
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64 Roadlnirials: CK Year 1993 

'Foolootes: 

450. ANALYSIS OF TAXJES ConUntwd 
(DoUan in thousands) 

I . If Flow-through method wat elected, indicate net decreate (or incieate) in tax accrual became of investment tax oretlit. 

If defenai method for invettment tax credit was elected: 
(1) Indicate amount of cretiit utihzed at a reduction of tax liability for cunent year. 
(2) Deduct amount of cunent yeai's credit applied to a reduction of Ux liabihty but defened for accounting pnpotet. 
(3) Balance of current year't credit uted to reduce current yesu's tax accnial 
(4) Add amount of prior year's tieferred creditt being amortized to reduce cuirenl year't tax accmal 
(5) Total decreate in current yeai's tax acciual retulting from use of mvestmeot tax creditt 

2, Ettimated amount of future eamingt which can be reabzed before paying Federal incoine taxes becaute of unuted and 
available net operating lott canyover on January 1 of the year following that for which the report is made 173,819 
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(a) 

(b) 

(c) 

(d) 

(e) 

ScheduU 418 

Instruction: 
This scfaetlide wUI thow tne investment m capitalized leatet in road 
and equipment b '̂ primary account 

= primary account mimber and title for which capiul lease amountt 
are inclutled therein. 

s= the total investment in that primaiy account. 

= the mvestmeni m capital leases al the end of the year. 

= the cunent year amortization, 

= the accumulated amortization relatmg to the leaied propertiet. 

418, SLPPORTING SCHEDULE • CAPITAL LEASES 
(DolltUTi in Thouiands) 

CAPITAL LEASES 

Line Total Investment Current Accumulated Line 

No. Primary Account No. and Title Investment alEnd Year Amortization No, Primary Account No. and Title 
At End of Year of Year Amortization 

(a) (b) (c) (d) <i'} 

1 (16) Station Sc office buildings 144.291 9.518 79 9,506 1 

2 (24) Coal and ore wharves 80,020 354 43 351 2 

3 (25) T(̂ FC/COFC lermmals 56,318 5,380 652 4,824 3 

4 (26) Ctimmunicalion systems 97,854 8,149 1,447 1,479 4 

5 (37) Roar'way machiiies 98.750 3,557 1,101 3,047 5 

6 (44) Shop mai hinery 48,651 880 129 791 6 

7 (52) l.ocomotives 1,136,595 677,892 41,441 368,365 7 

8 (53) Fieight-tram cfrs 767.964 342,777 22,426 243,655 8 

9 (57) Work equipment 88.581 11,005 686 4,806 9 

10 (58) Miscellaneous equipment 60.881 15,733 2,047 14,482 10 

(59) Compuler systems and word 

11 processmg equipment 85,988 24.435 7.178 9,162 11 

12 12 

13 13 

14 14 

15 TOTAL 2,665,893 1,099,680 77.229 660.468 15 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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4<0. ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME A ND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR 

iDollars in Thousands) 

Give a bnef detcnpnon of ai! items, regardleat of amount, included duruig the year in Account 555. Unusual or Infrequent Ilems; 560. Income or Loss From 

Operations of Discontinued Segmenis; 562, Gain or Loss on Disposal of Discoranued Segmenis; 570. Extraordinary Ilems. 590. Income Taxes on 

Exijaoidinary Items; 592. Cumulative Effeci of Changes m Accounting Pnncipics: Appropriation Releated; 606. Oher Creditt to Rciamed Earnings; 616. 

(3iher Debiis to Reuined Eanungs; 620. ,\ppropriations for Sinking and Olher Fluids; 621. Appropnation for Other Puiposes, If appiopriations released reflect 

appropnat.ons provided during Ihe year, each acco-jnt should nol be reported. 

For Accounts 519. Miscellaneojt Income, and 551. Miscellaneous Income Ciiarges, if die toUl in eidier accouni exceeds 10%. of net income before 

extiaoidiiiaiy itemt, describe the three largest iums ui the accouni and any olhcr items in excett of 10?o of net income. 

Line Acoount Item Debiu Credits Lme 
No, No. No, 

(a) (hi (c) (d) 
1 606 Other Credits to Retained Eamings: 1 
2 Earned ESOP compensation 4.899 2 
3 Tax benefit - dividends on ESOP ttock 4,108 3 
4 Transactions relaied to the adoption of holding company structure 314,862 
5 Transactions related to sale of TDX. Inc. 66 
6 Transactions related to merger of the Monongahela Railway 38,704 4 

7 5 
6 8 Total 606 362,639 
5 
6 

9 7 
10 616 Other Debiu to Reiained Eammgs: 8 
11 Trmiactioni related to Ihe adoption of holdmg company structure 56,491 
12 TnuisiMiont related to sale of TDX, Inc. 66 
13 Transactions related to meiger of ihe Monongahela Railway 38,704 
14 Reclatsificalion of treatuiy stock lo unissued 1,451 9 

15 10 
16 Totai 616 96,712 I I 
17 12 
18 551 Mitcellaneous Income Charget: 13 
19 Management fees 10,010 14 
20 Write off receivable of an affiliate 9,533 15 
21 Discount on exchange 7,339 16 
22 17 
li 592 Cumulative Effect of (Thanges in Accounting Pruiciplei: 18 
24 Adoption of SFAS No. 106 22,267 19 
25 Ado(ition of SFAS No. 109 42,646 20 
26 21 
27 22 
28 23 
29 24 
30 25 
31 26 
32 27 
33 28 
34 29 
35 30 

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAl.NED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS 
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501. GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHIPS 

(Dollars in lliousands) 

1, If the resixmdent was under obligalion as guaiantor or turety for the perfonnance b> any other coiporation or 
show the paiticulan of each coniract of guaranty or suretyship in effect at the close of the year or entered into and 
This inquuy .Iocs not cover die case of ordmary commernal paper maturing on demand or not later than 2 yean 

rnay be shown is one toul. 

other association of any agreement or obligation, 
expired during the year. 
after the dale of issue. Items of lets than $50,000 

Line 
Na 

' arnet oT all parties pri idpaUy 
and primarily liaiii* 

(a) 

St, Lawrence & Adirondack 

Railway Company 

Triple Crown Services Company 

Triple Crown Services Company 

Highway 36 Land Development 

Co, 

Penntcch Transfer Corp, 

Penntech Transfer Corp. 

Poinier Street L . T . D . 

Merchants Despatch 

Transportation Corporation 

Concord Resources Group, Inc. 

Detcription 

(b) 

T 

I s l Mortgage Bonds, 5%, due 7/1/1996 

2nd Mortgage Bonds, 6%, due 10/1/1996 

Equipment lease payments to Strick 

T r u i k r Leasing 

Equipment lease payments to Pitney Bowes 

Credit Corporation 

Letter o f credit issued by Credi t Suisse 

Loan payments to Greater Berks 

Development Fund 

Loan payments to Philadelphia 

National Bank 

Loan Payments to Security Nat ional Bank 

Equipment lease payments to U.S, Leasing 

Letter o f credit issued by First National Bank 

o f Chicago 

Toul 

Amount of 

contingent 

liabiUty 

(c) 

590 
352 

1,291 

2,484 

14.064 

164 

816 

500 

576 

3.498 

24,335 

.Sole or joint 

conlingeni 

liabilily 

(d) 

Sole 

Sole 

Sole 

.Sole 

Sole 

Sole 

.Sole 

Sole 

Sole 

Sole 

Line 
Na 

2, If any coiporation or odier association was under obligation an guarantor or surety for the perfonnance by the respondent of any agreement or obligation, show the 
paniculars called for hereunder for each such contrart of guaranty or suretyship ui effect at the close of the year or entered into and expued durmg the year 
This mquiry does not cover the case of ordinary commercial paper maturing on demand or not later lhan 2 yean after dale of istue. nor does it mclude oidmary surety 

bonds or undertakings on appeals m coun prtKecdings, 

Lint 
No. 

2 

3 

4 

S 

4 

7 

* 
9 

10 

I I 

Finance JJocfcct nambcr. Iidc. snd 
malurity date and concise descrip­

tion of agrecmeni or obligation 

( t ) 

\a.m*t of tS tvurmi'jTt and smtiits 

ib) 

-Imo am ca 
conlingeni 
liabilily or 
guaranton 

i c ) 

Noltm Joint 
contingent 

liabilily 

(d) 

Liac 

No. 
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502. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENIS 
(Dollan in thousands) 

Using the following notej as a guidebne. show ihe nequirements compensatmg balances and thort-teim borrowing arrangements Footnote ditclosore 
IS reqmred even though the arrangement is not reduced to writmg 

1. EHsclose compensatuip balances not legally icstncted. lines of ctedit used and unused, average mterest rale of short-term borrowings oiiuiandmc ai 
balance sheei date, i.iaxunum amouni of outstanding borrowings during die period and the weighted average rate of those borrowmgs. 

2. Time deposits and certificales of deposit constituting compensating baljuices net legally restricted thould be (Hsclosed. 
3, Compensatmg balance arrangements need only be ditclosed for the latest fiscal year, 
4, Compensaling balances meluded m Account 703. Special Deposits and in Account 717. CXher Funds, shouid also be separaiely disclosed below. 
5. Compensatmg balance anangemenls are sufficiently maierial lo requue disclosure in footootes when rhe aggregaie of wntten or oral agreement 

balances amouni to 15 percent or more of liquid asseu (cunent cash balances, rest-icted and uniesliicted plus marketable secunties). 
6, When a camer is not in compliance with a compensaimg balance requirement, that fact should be d. 'dosed along with staled and possible 

tanaions whenever such possible sanctions may be immediate (nol vague or unpredictable) and matenal. 

The Company maintains a $300 million uncoUaterized revolving credit facility with a group of banks 
under which no borrowings were outstanding at December 31, 1993. 
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SCHEDULE SiO SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDING BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQLIPMENT 
(Dollan m Thousands) 

The piinapal use of this schedule is to deteimine the average embedded rate of debt capiul. 

I . Debt Outstanding at End of Year: 
Lme 
No. Account .No. Tiuf Souice 

Balance at 
Close of y iar 

Line 
No, 

1 751 Loans and .Notes Payable Sch. 200, L. 30 79.393 1 

2 764 Equipment obligation and Other Long-Tenn Debt 
due Within One Year Sch. 200, L. 39 144.949 2 

3 765/767 Funded Debt Unmatured Sch. 200, L, 41 1.315.651 3 

4 766 Esqitipment Obligations Sch, 200, L. 42 151,518 4 

5 766.5 Capitalized Lease Obligations Sch, 200, L. 43 486,958 5 

6 768 Debt in Default Sch. 200, L. 44 6 

7 769 Accountt Payable: Affiliated Comfianies Sch. 200, L. 45 . 2,225 7 

8 770.1/770.2 Unamoitized Debt Premium Sch, 200, L, 46 (7,042) 8 

9 Toul Debt SumL, 1-8 2.173,652 9 

10 Debt Direclly Related lo Road Propeny .Note 1. 8,468 10 

1! Debt Directly Related to Equipmeot Note I . 557.964 11 

12 Total Debt Directly Related to Road & Equipment Sum L.lOand U 566.432 12 

13 Percent Directly Related to Road L, lOdiv.b- L, 12 1,49% 13 Percent Directly Related to Road 
Whok % •!• 2 decimals 

14 Percent Directly Related to Equipn-jent L. 11 div. by L 12 98.51'%, 14 Percent Directly Related to Equipn-jent 
Whole % : 2 decunals 

15 Debt Not Directly Related to Ruad or Equipment L. 9 minus L. 12 1,607.220 15 

16 Road Property Debt (Note 2) (L. 13xL. 15) 32.416 16 Road Property Debt (Note 2) 
plus L, 10 

17 Equipnent Debt (Note 2) a.. 14 xL. 15) 2.141,236 17 Equipnent Debt (Note 2) 
plusL. I I 

I I . Interest Accnied Durine the Year: 
Lmc 
No, Account No, TiUt Source 

Balance at 
Close of year 

Line 
No, 

18 546-548 Toud Interett and Amortizaiion (Fixed Cliarget) Sch. 210, L 42 191,655 18 

19 546 &int.''gent Interesi on Funded Debt Sch, 210, L. 44 19 

20 517 Release of Premiums on Funded Debt Sch. 210, L, 22 20 

21 Total Interest (L. U-t-L. 19)-L20 191,655 21 

22 

23 23 

Intereit Directly Related lo Koad }'fi4>crty Debl 

Interett Directly Related to Equipinenl Debt 

Note 4. 

Note 4. 

9/4 

50,803 

22 

23 

24 Intl' ett Not Directly Related lo Road or 
Equipment Propeity Debt L.21 - (L,22-t-L.23) 139.878 24 

25 Interest on Road Property Debt (Note 5) L.22-i-(L.24xL,I3) 3.058 25 

26 Interest on Equipment Debt (Note 5i L.23•^(L.24xL.I4) 188.597 26 

27 Embedded Rate of Debt Capital - Road Property L, 25 div. by L, 16 9,43% 27 

28 Embedded Rate of Debt Capital - Equipment L, 26 div, by L, 17 8.81% 28 

Note 1, Dit'sctly relaied meant the (wrposc which Ihe funds were uted when Ihe debt wat issued. 
Note 2. Line 16 plus Line 17 mutt e'jual Lme 9. 
Note 3, Line 21 includet interett on debt in Account 769 • Accounts Payable; Affiliated Companiet. 
Note 4. This mterest relatet to debt reported in Lines 10 and 11. respectively. 
Note 5. Line 25 plus Luie 26 mutt equal Lme 21, 
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IN.STRUCTIONS CONCERNINt; RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 512 

I 
TS 
n 
3 

'•/s 

1, l umish the inluniiulKiii tailed fm hcliiw Ix-twecii tlie n;s|x.iideiil and the afflliated 
conipiuiies or (xirsoiis adiliatid with the ivs|*)iideiit, including olTiiers, directors, 
stockliolden, ownen, patlners orllicir wives and oilier tlose relatives, or their agents. 
Il'xaniples nt iransaclions arc. InH arc not restncted to. iiiaiiagciiifiit. legal, attountiiig, 
purchasing or other type iif scrvitc ini luding the furnishing of matcriiils. sii(.()lies. 
pii, 'i,.;f nf ci|uipniciil, li asiiig ot stiiitturcs, liuid and equipincnt, mul agn'cnieiits relating 
to alliitati.'ii ol offiter>' salaiies and other comnion costs Iwlween afflll:iled ™in|aiiies. 

To Ix̂  excluded arc |)a> inciils lor the following ly|ies of seivitcs: 
(a) I .awful tariff charges for uansportalion services, 
fl.) I'ayme.'ils to or lioiii other carricis for interline seivices and interchange of 

equipment, 
(c) I'aymcnl In or fri)iii other carriers whith may reasonably lx̂  regnnled as 

ordinaiily tniHicttcd with rinitiiic <)(xiniti<iii oi niainleiuintc , bul any special or unusual 
Iraiisattiuns should be ie|xiitcd. 

(d) Payinenls lo '.ublic utility companies for ralcs or charget fixed in confonnily with 
govcniinenl authority, 

2, 111 column (a) enter the name of tlic idfiliatcd company, |x!non, or agent with 
winch rcs|xiiulcnl njccivcd or provided seivitcs aggrcg:iling $50,000 or more for llieycar. 
If an affiliated toiiip.iny provides scrvitcs to more than one alfiliate, and die a.sgrcgate 
toinficiisation aiiioiinis lo ,$50,(XJ0 or more for the year, list all the alliliales included in 
the agn'cmciil luid dcstriU'. the alldtaluiii uf the charges. If the ics)«indeiit provides 
services lo more than unc affilialc, and the aggregate toiii|x;iisatioii aniounls to $50,0(X) 
or more lor the year, icfcantc to this fact should Ix; made and the delail as lo llic 
allocation ol charges should Iw stated. For those affiliates providing services to the 
rcs)Miiidciil. also cnler in loluiiiii (a) lllc |x;rtciit of af filiate's gross income derived from 
liaiisattioiis with the respondent, 

Ihe res|Kiiidenl may lie icquired to (umish as an altattliniciil to Schedule 512 a 
biilantc sheet and income sliitciiieiit foi cath alfiliale with which rcs(xiiidciil carrier had 
reportable Iraiisattiuiis durinj; llie year, or alternatively, altatcli a "Pro fiinna" balance 

sheet and income statenient for that poition or entity of each affiliate v/liith furnished the 
agreed lo servites, cqui|>nienl. or otlier re|X)ilal)U' traiisatlion Ihe slatements. if 
required, should Ix; prepared on a talciular year liasis in confomiity with tlic prescribed 
schedules for the balance sheet and income siatement in Annual Report Form R-1, and 
should Ix- noted (I) lo indicate the method uscd for depreciating equipment ur other 
pru|)erty lurnished the tamer, and (2) whetiier tlie afliliate's Federal intome tax return 
fur tlie year was filed un a tuiisolidatcil basis with the resfxiiideiit carrier, 

3, In tolumn fl.) indicate naiure of reiaiiunship or tuiitrol Iwtwecii the respondent 
and the company or ix;rson identified In column (a) as follows: 

(a) If res|X)ndcnl directly tontruls affiliale, insert v/ord "direct", 
(l>) If respondent controls ttirough another tompany, insert the word "indirect", 
(c) If res|xindcnt is under cuiiiiiioii tunlrul with alfiliate, insert the word "common". 
(d) If resfHiiidcnt is controlled directly or indirectly by tlic company listed in column 

(a), insert the word "tunlrolled", 
(e) If tuiitnil is exercised by uther nieans suth as a managenieni coiitratt or other 

artaiigcmcnt of whatever kind, insert the word "other" and footnote lo dcstiibe such 
arrangements, 

4, In column (c) hilly describe Ihe transactions involved such as management fees, 
lease uf building, purchase of maierial, etc. When die affiliale listed in colunin(a) 
Iprovidcs mure than one lype of ,scrvicc in column (c), lisl each ty|x; of service separately 
and show total for the afliliale. When seivices aic both provided and iĉ :civcd lielween 
the resjx.iidciil and an affiliate they should Ix; listed separaiely and tlie aiiioiiiits shown 
separately in tolumn (c). 

5, 111 column (d) report the dollar amounts of the transaction shown and Ihe effect of 
any change in the method of establishing Ihc terms from lhat used in Ihe preceding 
periud. 

6, III column (c) report the dollar amuunts due from or to related parties and, if not 
otherwise apiiarent, the tenns and maimer uf sctllcment. Insert (P) paid and (R) 
received by the ainuuiil in column (e). 



.St'HEDULE 512. TRAN.SAC nONS BETWEEN RESPONDENT AND COMPANIES OR PER.SONS AFFILIATED WITH RF.SPONDENT 
FOR SERVICES RECEIVED OR PROVIDED 

(Dollars In Thounands) 

L l n * NMM of ooi^any or r*l«t«d party with p*ro*nt ot Matur* ot Daaoriplilon ot Dol lar taount du* t roa / L l n * 

No. grott Inoomt r « l « t i o n « h l p t ran*«o ' : ion« amount* of 

t r«ne f to t lon« 

t o r * l « t * d p a r t i a l 

• t and ot yaar 

Mo. 

(•) (b) (o) Id) l*> 

1 

2 

CRC Properties, Inc. 100,00 Direct Managemenl fees (1) 
Ruildtnf, renti 

190 
5,2'̂ 3 

88 (tec) 
1,392 (pay) a 

3 

4 CKR InvcsltnutiLs, Inc. 100,00 Direct Promissory noles 15,527 463,343 (pay) 

5 

« 
7 

e 

General American Insurance Compuny 100.00 Indirect Casualty insurance 2,652 2,017 (pay) 

» 
10 

11 ;i 
l i l l a 

13 11 

14 14 

IS 15 

1« 14 

17 17 

l e l e 

19 i» 

30 20 

(1) The aggregate amounts for each of Ihc other affiliated companies was less than $50,(X)0, 

• 

All (llher inlercompany Iransaclions are related in tK>rina! opertitiiins. 

a. 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETLRNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700 

State particular-, of all tracks operaied by the respondent at the close of the year, accordmg to the following classification: 
(1) Lme owned by respondent 
(2) Line owned by proprietary companies 
(3) Lme operaied under lease for a specified sum .lessor being (A) an affiliated corporation, or (B) independent or not affiliated with respondent 
(4) Lme operaied under coniract or agreement for contingent rent, owner bemg (A) an affiliated corporaiion. or (B) independent or not affiliated 

widi respondent 
(5) Line operated under trackage rights. 

Give subtotals for each of the several numbered clattet, in the order listed above, as well as the total for all clasies. 
Lengths of track should be reported to die nearest WHOLE mile adjusted to accord with footings; i e,, counting one-half mile and over as a whole 

mile and disregardmg any fraction less than one-half mile. 
In column (a) msen the figure (and <etter. if any) indicating itt class in accordance widi the preceding classification. 
In column (b) give the vanous proportions of each class owned or leased by respondent, listmg each proportion once in any grouping, (Canadian 

mileage should be jcgregaled and identified on separaie hnes in the vanous groupings. For each listing, in column Id) give its entire length (the distance 
between tennini of smgle or first main track), and m the following columns the lengths of second main track; all other mam trac ks, passing tracks, 
passmg tracks, cross-oven and tum-ouls; way switching tracks; and yard switching tracks. These classes of iracks are defmed as follows: 

Runmng tracks: Runnmg tracks, passing iracks. cross-overs, etc, mcludmg tum-ouu from diose tracks to clearance pomts. 
Way switching tracks: Station, team, mdustry and other switching tracks for which no separaie service is mamtained. 
Yard switching tracks: Yards where separaie switching services are mainuined, includmg classification, house, team, industiy and other tracks 

switched by yard loiximotives. 
The returns in columns (h) and (i) should include iracks serving mduttnes. such as mines, mills, tmelten, factories, etc. Tracks belonging to an 

indust.y for which no renl is payable should not be meluded. 
Tracks leaduig to and m gravel and sand pits and quames, the cost of which is chargeable to a clearing account and which are used in getting oul 

matenal fur the respondent's use. should not be meluded. 
Class (I) mcludes all lines operaied by the respondent al the close of the year to which it has title m perpetuity. 
Class (2) mcludes each line, full title to which is in an inaaive (iroprieUry corporation of the respondent (i,e, one all of whose outstanding stocks 

or obligations are held by or for die respondent, and which is operaied by the respondent or an affUiated system corporation without any acaiunlmg 
to the said propricUiy corporation). It may also mclude such lme when die actual tide to all of die outstanding stocks oi obligations rest m a coiporation 
controlled by or controllmg the respondent but in die case of any such mclusion. the facts of die relation to ihe respondent of the coiporation holding 
the seairities should be fully set forth m a foomoie. An maciive coiporation is one which has been practically absorbed in a controlling coiporauon. 
and which neither operates property nor adminisiers its fmanaal affain: if it mainums an organization, it does so only for die purpose of complying 
wiUi legal reqmrements and maintaining title to property or fiai. hises, 

(!̂ lass (3) includes all iracks operated under a lease or formal conveyance of less than the granloi's interest in the property, with a tpecific and 
unconditional rent reserved. The fact thai tlie lessor does not mamlam an mdepeiidenl organization for fmancial purposes is immaterial in this connection, 

Oass (4) IS die same as class (3). except Uiat die rent reserved is conditional upon eammgs oroUierfact 
Class 15) includes all tracks operated and mamuined by others, bul over which the respondent has the nght to operate some or all of its trains. In die 

road of this class the respondent has no propneiary nghtt, but only Uie rights of a licensee. Include m Uus class, also all mam tracks, induslnal iracks and 
sidmgs owned by noncamer aimpanies and mdividuals when the respondent operates over them, bul does not have exclusive possession of Uiem, 

Road held by Uie respondent as joml or common owner or a jomt lessee or under any jomt arrangement should be shown m its appropnate clatt, 
and die entr) of length should be the entire length of die portion jomUy held. The class symbol should have the letter (j) atuched. 

Road operated by Uie respondent as agent for anoUier carrier should not be included in this schedule. 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 



74 Road hiitials: CR Year 1993 
700, MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YE,\R 
Running tracks, passing tracks, crossovers, etc. 

Proportion owned Miles of Miles of Miles of pass­ Miles of Miles of 
Line Class or leased Miles of second all other ing tracks. way yard Line 

No. by Respondent road main 
track 

tracks 
tracks 

cross-overs, 
and turnouts 

switching 
tracks 

switching 
tracks 

TOTAL No. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 
1 I 100% USA 9,942 2,544 255 1,316 1,356 4.569 19,982 1 
2 I 100% CAN 16 2 18 2 
3 IJ 50% USA 3 5 12 21 41 3 
4 IJ 33% USA 3 3 4 
5 IJ 25% USA 2 2 5 
6 6 
7 TOTAL 1 9,961 2,544 255 1,323 1,368 4,595 20,046 7 
8 8 
9 9 
10 10 
11 11 
12 3 100% USA 9 9 12 
13 3 100% CAN 40 3 3 46 13 
14 14 
15 TO TAL 3 49 3 3 55 15 
16 16 
17 17 
18 18 

19 4 7 1 8 19 
20 20 
21 21 
22 22 
23 23 
24 5 100% USA 1,808 1,072 687 186 189 126 4,068 24 
25 5 mm, CAN 6 6 25 
26 26 
27 T0TA1>5 1,814 1,072 687 186 189 126 4,074 27 
28 28 
29 29 
30 30 
31 31 
32 32 
33 33 
34 34 

35 35 
36 36 
37 37 

38 38 

39 39 

41 41 

42 42 

ii 41 

44 44 

45 45 

46 46 

47 47 

48 48 

49 49 

50 50 

51 51 

52 52 

53 53 

54 54 

55 55 

56 56 

57 TOTAL 11.831 3.616 942 1.512 1.561 4.721 24.183 57 

58 Milet of electrined mad 

or Irack ir.<:luded in 

preceding gnuid total N/A 

58 
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702. MILKS OF ROAD AT CLOSE OF YEAH - BY STA'I ES AND TERRITORIES (SINGLE TRAi'K) 

Give particulars, as of Ihe close of Ihe year, of all road operated and of all owned but nol operaied. The respondent's portion of operatetl road held by it at joinl or coinmon owner, or under a joint lease, 
or under any joh,; arrangemeni, should lie shown in columns (b), (c), (d), or (e), as may be appropriale. The remainder of joinlly operaied mileage should lie shown in ailumn (0- Respondeni's proportion of 
road joinlly owned, not operated, should be shown in column (h), as may lie appropriale. Mileage which has been permanently abandoned should nol be included in column (h). Mileage sliould be reported 
to the neatest WKOl.F, mile adjuslcd lo acconi wilh footings; i.e., counting one-half mile and over as a whole mile and disrt!garding any fraclion less lhan one-half mile. 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Check State or territoiy 

MI1,F„S OF ROAD OPBRA IM) BY KFSI'ONDFiNT 

Line 
iiwnetl 

Line of proprie­
tary companies 

Line operated 
under lease 

Line operated 
undet ctmlTHCt 

etc, 

iHi 

Line operated 
under trackage 

rights 

(0 

Total mileage 
operatetl 

Line owned 
not operated 

by respondent 

i H — 

New line 
conslructed 
during year 

lii 

Line 
No, 

Connetticut 
Delaware 
Dist, of C'oluznbia 
Illinois 
Indiana 
Kentucky 
Maryland 
Massachusells 
Michigan 
New Jersey 

31 
16f) 

463 
1,147 

146 
294 
433 
580 

161 192 
43 203 

14 
63 526 
37 1,185 

196 342 

147 441 
111 544 
377 957 

19 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

New York 
Ohio 
Pennsylvania 
Quebec 
Virginia 
West Virginia 

2,046 
1,843 
2,560 

16 

230 

164 2,220 

79 1,922 
289 2,8.54 

40 62 

133 363 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 

18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 
7S 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 TOTAL MILEAGE (single Uack) 9,961 49 1,814 11,831 34 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
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IN.STRlH TION,S CONCERNINf; RETURNS TO BE MAOE IN .SCIIEDDI.E 710 

73 
o 

Insiruciions for reporting locomotive and patKcneer-train car dau 

I (iive parlitutars of each of the variou* classes of ecjuipment whtch rcsfHjndent owned or leased dunng the 

year 

7. In tolunin (c) give the nuinher of units purchased new or buili in company ships. In column (dj give the 

numher of new units leased fr(tm others. The temi "new nieans a unit placed in service for Ihc first time on any 

railroad. 

Units leased to others for a penod of one year or more arc reportable in column (11. Unils temporarily out 

of respondent's service and rented lo others for kss ihun one year arc ro he included in tolumn fli) I 'mts rented 

from others for a penod lew than one year should not be included in cotumn Ui 

4. VOI reporting pufp>»es, a "Iwomoltvc umi" is a self-p7/jpelled vefiicle generating or converting energy 

into motion, and designed polcly for moving other equipment. An "A ' unit isthe least number of wheel bases 

wtlh sup«rrstfuciurc d«igncd for use ^inf^ly <>{ as a lead locomotive unti in combinalion wiih t̂ihcr (ocomonve 

uint-s A " l i " unil is similar to an "A" unil. bul no', equipped for use -.ingly or as it lead I'Komotive unit A "M" unit 

may be equipped wi'h hosller conlrols for independent <ip**ralion at termirialc. 

*> A "self-propelled car " is a rail m(;lor car propelled by eleclric molors receiving power fn*m a third rail or 

overhead, or iniemal combuslion engines boated on the car itself. Traileic equipped for use only in trains of 

cars that arc self-proprlled arc lo h« included as self-propelled equipment 

6. A "diesel" unit includes all units propelled by diesel internal combustion engines irrespective of final 

dnve or whether pf)V/er may at times be supplied Irom an external conductor. Umts •:><h«i than diesel-electric, 

e.g., dieset-hydidulic, shoidd be identified in a fot>tiiote giving the number and a bnef description. Ar^ 

"electric" unit includes all unils wl. ;h receive electric power Uanx an overhead ct>rrtaci wire or a tnird rait, and 

use Ihe power to dnve one or more eleclric motors that propel ihe vehicle An "olher self powered unit" 

mcludes alt units other tban diescI, or electric, e.g., steam, gat turbine Show the type of unit, service and 

"umber, as appropnate. in a brief description sufficient fur pfjsiltve identification An "auxdiary unit" includes 

at! unils used in con;unclion wilh locomotives, ^ Jl wbich draw Ihcir powi:r Uoiti the mother" unit, e.g. 

booster*, slugs, etc. For reporiing purposes, indicate radio-controlled self-powercd diescI units on lines I 

thitHigh 8, as appropnate, Kvdio-controlled unitx that are not self-powered, i e , those without a diesel, should 

be I eported on line 13 under "auxiliary units." 

? ('olumn (k) sh<̂ ' td show aggregaie capacity for ail units reported in column (j), as follows: Hor 

hxotnotive units, report the manufacturers' rated horsepower (the maximum continuous power output from 

the diese! engine c)r engines delivered to the mam generator or generators for tractive purposes). I'.xclude 

capacity data for sleam locomotives. For passenger-train cars reporl Ihe number of passenger scats available 

for revenue service, counting one passenger lo each berth in sleeping cars. 

S. I'assenger-tram car types and service equipment car types correspond lo AAK Mechanical Diviaion 

designations. IJcscriptiont of car codes and designaiions are published in Ihe Official Kailway Fquipment 

Heg«(er 

9 

5 

9. Crott-checks 

Schedule 710 

Line 5, column lj) 

I.ine 6, coluinn (j) 

l.me 7, column Ij) 

l.inc 8, column (j) 

l.ine 9, colunin (j) 

Schedule 710 

fine 11. coluimi (I) 

l.ine 12, culumn (I) 

l.me 13, coluni'i (I) 

Line 14, column (0 

l.ine 15, cilumn (I) 

Line 10, column (j) - Line 16, culumn (1) 

When data appear in culumn (j) lines I Ihm 8. column (k) should have data on same linei. 

When data appear in columnt (k) or (j) linet 36 dini 53, tnd 55, column (m) tbould htve dalt on 

ttme lines. 



710. INVENTORY OF EQIJI"MEN'r 

UNIT.S OWNED, INt l.lJDED IN INVE.STMEM At't'OUNT, ANU LEA.SICI) I'KDM OTHER.S 

Changes During Ihe Vear Units a l tTose uf Vear 

Units Installed 

Al l oUier unils I initt retired 

including rc from service 

Rebuilt unils classificaiion of respundeni Aggregaie 

l ln i'.i in acquired and and second whether capacity of 

service of fJew uniu. rebuilt uniu hand units uwned or ToUl in uniu 

respondent New units leased rewntten purchased leased.in­ Owned Leased service of reported 

Lfiic ('rits% at beginning purchased frum into property or leased from cluding re­ and from respondcni in col, (j) Leased Line 

Nu, Check Type ur ilesign ut units of yea r ur buill uihcrs accounis oihers classification used others (col, (h) lc tl)) (see ins. 7) lo others Nu, 

I'l tc) f' l) ((•) (0 'B) Ih) (iJ 0) (k) (IJ 

Lucomuiivc llnils (HE) 

1 Diesel-lreighl units 1,146 120 35 2 27 44 620 666 1,286 3,874,405 1 

2 Dicscl pa,ssenger unils \ 3 3 6,750 2 

) llicsel-inulliplc puipose unils 610 6 11 5 466 156 622 1,203,350 J 

4 Diesfl-hwjuhing units 223 223 223 292,9(K) 4 

5 l O I AL llincs 1 l o4 ) unils 1,982 120 S'> 8 38 49 1,312 822 2,134 5,377,405 5 

t, I'.leclric-locuniulivcs 6 

7 Other scH-powercd units 7 

K TCJT A L (linos 5.6 and7) 1,982 120 35 8 38 49 1,312 822 2,134 5,377,405 8 

y Auxiliaiy units 53 53 53 N/A 9 

TOIAI. LocoMOT/vii vsris 

10 (lines 8 and')) 2,035 120 35 8 38 49 1,365 822 2,187 N/A 10 

Ills 1 RIBDTION Ol' LOCOMOTIVE DNIlS IN .SERVK'K OE RE.SI'ONDENT AT ItLtWE OE VEAH, At fORIHNi ; IO VEAR BUILT, DI.S'REIlAKDINt; VEAR OE REHUILDlNt; 

D U I ing 1 alendar Vear 

Hetween Hetween Hetween Between 

Jan 1,1970 Jan, 1, 1975 Jan 1, 1980 Jan, 1, 1985 

Line Cri>s« Defoie and Ilec, and Dec, and Ore, and Dec, 1990 1991 1992 1991 1994 TfriAL Line 

Nu, Check Type or i ^sif.n of i nit.*, lan, 1,1970 11,1974 31,1979 ,11, 1984 11,1989 Nu, 

(a) (h) ic) f' l) (c) (0 (B) (h) (i) ' j) (k) 0) 

1 1 Diesel 421 111'-) 658 186 185 50 50 155 2,134 11 

I'l. Fleet nc 12 

11 (HUct self powered timtt. n 
14 

: 1 

15 

TOTAL {i!f!r* ! • 5 

Auxiliary units 24 29 :>3 15 

TOTAI, I.OCOlVlOnVI- I INI IS 

Kl ((.ines 14 and 1 *i) 421 429 682 215 185 50 50 155 N/A 2,187 16 
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710. INVENTORV OF EtiL'lFMENT - tronllnued 

UNirs OWNEI), INCLIIDEIi IN INVE.STMEW ACCOUNT, AND LEA.SED EROM OTIIER.S 

Line 

Nu, 

t.'russ 

Check Type or design of unite 

(a) 

Unite in 
service uf 

respundeni 

at beginning 

of year 

(hJ 

Changes l lur ing Ihe Vear 

Units retired 

from service 

of responden' 

whelher 

owned or 

leased,in­

cluding re­

classification 

Units at CTtise of Ytar 

Line 

No, 
Line 

Nu, 

t.'russ 

Check Type or design of unite 

(a) 

Unite in 
service uf 

respundeni 

at beginning 

of year 

(hJ 

Units Installed 

Units retired 

from service 

of responden' 

whelher 

owned or 

leased,in­

cluding re­

classification 

Owned 

and 

uscd 

(h) 

Leased 

from 

oihers 

' i ) 

Tolal in 

scivice of 

respondenl 

(col, (h) & ti)} 

is) 

Aggregate 

capacily of 

unite 

reported 

in col, (J) 

(see ins, 7) 

(!.) 

Leased 

lo odiers 

(1) 

Line 

No, 
Line 

Nu, 

t.'russ 

Check Type or design of unite 

(a) 

Unite in 
service uf 

respundeni 

at beginning 

of year 

(hJ 

New units 

purclused 

or built 

( t > 

New units 

leased 

from 

olhcrs 

(d) 

Kcbuili units 

acquired asid 

rebuilt uniu 

rewtiUcn 

into properly 

i?ccounts 

(e} 

Al l olher units 

including re­

classification 

and second 

hand units 

purchased 

or leased from 

olhcrK 

(f) 

Units retired 

from service 

of responden' 

whelher 

owned or 

leased,in­

cluding re­

classification 

Owned 

and 

uscd 

(h) 

Leased 

from 

oihers 

' i ) 

Tolal in 

scivice of 

respondenl 

(col, (h) & ti)} 

is) 

Aggregate 

capacily of 

unite 

reported 

in col, (J) 

(see ins, 7) 

(!.) 

Leased 

lo odiers 

(1) 

Line 

No, 

17 

l'ASSI,N(il-,R TRAIN CAKS 

Nan-Self .Propelled 

Cuachcs O'A.l'll, mS) 17 

U 

Cuinbined cars 

(All tlass C. except CSIt) 18 

I'S I'ailur tars (I'HC. I'C. I'L, I'O) 1') 

71) Sleeping tart (I'S. n . I 'AS.l ' l lS) 20 

21 

Dining, grill and lavem cars 

(All classi), I'D) N/A 2) 

22 

Nun-passenger canying ta'S 

(Al lcl iss 11, CSI). M.I'SA, lA) N/A 22 

21 TtlT A L (lines 17lu22) 23 

24 

Self-I'ropetted 

lileclric passenger cars 

(Ll ' , LT) 24 

2^ lilcctric cumbined tars d i l ' ) l'l 

7t, 

lillcfnal tuinhuslion lait mulorcars 

(L l ) , l i l ) ) 20 

27 

Olher Rflf-pnipelled '.ars 

(Specily lypesj 27 

21) TO TAL (linet 24 lu 27) 28 

29 T f / T A I . (hues 21 and 2«) V> 

1(1 

COMPANY SlKVICTCARS 

Dun mess can (I 'Vi t l 11 i l N/A 10 

11 I luar l uulfi l cars (MWX) 654 120 534 534 N/A 11 

12 

Dcintk an'l snuw icmovoS . . n : 

(MWI 1. ,MWV, MWW. MWK) 163 26 137 137 N/A u 
ISiimp itn.'. ballasi cars fMWI l , 

MWD) 1,957 18 59 1,551 365 1,916 N/A 13 

14 

Olher maintenance and service 

tcjuiprnciil tars 4,174 K57 3,316 1 3,317 N/A 14 

1' , TOT A L (lines 10lo14) 6,95'J 18 i .062 5,549 366 5,915 N/A 15 



80 Road Initials: CR Year 1993 

710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued 

Instructions for reporting freight-tram car dau, 

1, Give particulars of each of the vanous classes of equipment which respondent owned or leated dtiring the year, 

2, In column (d) give ihe number of unilt purchased or built in company s.hops. In column (e) give the number of new imite leased from oUiere, The lerm "new" 

means a unit placed in service for the first time on any railroad. 

3, Units leased to oihers for a period of one yetr or more a'e reporuble in culumn (n), Umts lemporanly oul of respondent's service and rented to othert for lest 

than one year are to be included in column (i), Unitt lented from oUiers for a period less than one year shouid not be included in column 0)-

UNITS OW?<ED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No, 

Cross 

Check 

Class of equipment and car designaiions 

(aJ 

Units In servioe of respun­

deni at beginning of year 

Changes During the Year 

Line 

No, 

Line 
No, 

Cross 

Check 

Class of equipment and car designaiions 

(aJ 

Units In servioe of respun­

deni at beginning of year Unlu installed 

Line 

No, 

Line 
No, 

Cross 

Check 

Class of equipment and car designaiions 

(aJ 

Time-mileagc 

cars 

th) 

All oihers 

(c; 

New unite 

purchased 

or buill 

(d) 

New or rebuill 

unite leased 

from oihers 

IC) 

Rebuilt unite 

acquired and 

rebuilt unite re­

written inio prop­

erty accounte 

(0 

All other unite 

including reclassi­

fication and sec­

ond hand unite 

purchased or 

leased from otheis 
Line 

No, 

36 

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

Plain box care - 40' 
fBl .̂  B2_ J 

36 

37 
Plain box cars - 50' and longer 

(B3_0-7. B4 _0-7.B5_ _. B6_ _, 
fB6.._. B7_ _,B8^ J 269 

37 

38 
Equipped box cais 

(All Code A, Except A_5J 10,267 280 173 593 38 

19 
Plain gondola care 

(All Codes 0 & J„ J , J_ .2, J_ _3, J .4) 11,808 3.113 332 39 

40 
Equipped gondola cars 

(All Code E) 3,883 277 251 17 1 4(J 

41 
Covered hopper cars 

'C,_1,C__2, C.._3,C__4) 5,215 614 4! 

42 
Open lop hopper cars - gentral service 

(All Code H) 18.345 499 927 42 

43 
Open top hopper cars - special service 

(J_ _0. and All Code Ki 2,649 43 

44 
Refrigerator cars - mechanical 

(R 5 , R 6 , R 7 . R 8 .R 9_) 44 

45 
Refngeralor cars - non-mechanical 

(R 0 . R 1 . R 2J 1,471 107 92 45 

46 
Flat cars - TOFC/COFC 

(All Code P. Q and S, Excepi 08_ J 18 46 

47 
Flat car* • mulli-level 

(All Code VJ 4,851 468 47 

v a n • jj?n«tBi! >fr(vi i> 

(TlO... F20_. F30_j 48 
v a n • jj?n«tBi! >fr(vi i> 

(TlO... F20_. F30_j 640 48 

49 
F1al cais - olher 

( F . L . F_2.. F_3.,, F.4_. F_5., F,.6., 
f F40_) 2,197 322 2 

49 

50 
Tank cart - under 22.000 gallont 

(T,. _0. T_ _ 1 , T_ J . T . _3. T . .4, T . . 5. 50 

51 
Tank cart - 22,000 gallont and over 

(T 6.T 7,T 8.T 9) 51 

32 
All other freight can 

(A,_5_. F. 7_. All Code L tnd 0« ..) 52 

53 TOTAL (luies 36 to 52) 61,613 277 5,654 524 1,613 53 

54 Caboose (All Code M-930) N/A 455 54 

55 TOTAL (lines 53,54) 61,613 455 277 5,654 524 1,613 55 

Railroad Annual Reporl R-l 



Road Initials: CR Yeai 1993 81 

710. INVENTORY OF EtJiJIPMENT - ConUnued 

4, Colunin (m) sbould show aggregtte capacity for all uniu reported in colunms (It) t n i (I), at follows. For freight-train cart, report the nominal capaciiy (in tons 

of 2.000 lbs; as provided for ui Rule 86 of die AAR Code of Rules Governing Cars in Interchange, Convert die capacity of tank cars to capacity in tons of die 

commodity which the car is intended to carry customarily, 

5, Time-mileage cars refers lo freight cars, other dian cabooses, owned o neld under lease arrangement, whose uilerline rental is settled on a per diem and line 

haul mileage basis under "Code of Car Hire Rules" or would bt so settled if uted by anothei railroad. 

UNITS OWNED, INCLLDED LN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No, 

Cross 

Clieck 

Oianges dunng year Units at close of year 

Line 

No, 
Line 
No, 

Cross 

Clieck 

(conc)uded) 

Unite retired from 

service of respondent 

whelher owned 

or )eased. including 

reclassification 

(h) 

Owned and uted 

(1) 

Leased from 
others 

'V 

Tolal in service of respondenl 

(col, fil & Ij)) 

Aggregate capacity 

of units reponed 

in col. <»/ & fl) 

fsce ins, 4) 

t:: 

Leased lo odiers 

In) 

Line 

No, 
Line 
No, 

Cross 

Clieck 

(conc)uded) 

Unite retired from 

service of respondent 

whelher owned 

or )eased. including 

reclassification 

(h) 

Owned and uted 

(1) 

Leased from 
others 

'V 

Time - Mileage 

cart 

fk) 

All other 

fl) 

Aggregate capacity 

of units reponed 

in col. <»/ & fl) 

fsce ins, 4) 

t:: 

Leased lo odiers 

In) 

Line 

No, 

36 36 

37 

266 3 3 148 

37 

38 2.071 6,484 2.758 9,242 641,832 13 38 

39 1.090 6.254 7,909 14,163 1,330.908 VS 

40 (49) 2.277 2.201 4.478 418,714 40 

41 876 3.423 1.530 4,953 484.511 41 

42 4,582 9.776 5,413 15,189 1.5(X).024 42 

43 17 2,482 150 2,632 208.246 43 

44 44 

45 343 l.(M3 284 1,327 94,435 45 

46 2 1 15 16 775 46 

47 31 60 5,228 5,288 200,954 47 

48 243 381 16 397 28.456 48 

49 

192 560 1.769 2.329 175.178 
49 

50 50 

51 51 

52 52 

53 9,664 32.741 27.276 60,017 - 5.084,181 13 33 

54 64 391 N/A 391 N/A 54 

55 9.728 33.132 27,276 60,017 391 5.084.181 13 55 
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82 Road Initials: CR Year 1993 

710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued 

U.NIl^ OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 

No, 

Crots 

Check 

Gatt of equipment tnd car designations 

(a) 

Unite in service of respon­

denl at bcglnaing of year 

Changes During Ihe Year 

Lme 

Nl, 

Line 

No, 

Crots 

Check 

Gatt of equipment tnd car designations 

(a) 

Unite in service of respon­

denl at bcglnaing of year UniU Insulled 

Lme 

Nl, 

Line 

No, 

Crots 

Check 

Gatt of equipment tnd car designations 

(a) 

Per diem 

(b) 

All o'hera 

fc; 

New uniu 

purchased 

or buiit 

fd) 

New unite 

leated fiom 

others 

fe; 

Rebuill unite 

acquired and 

rebuilt unite re­

wrinen inlo prop­

eny accounu 

ff) 

All other unite 

mcluding reclassi­

fication and sec­

ond hand unite 

purchased or 

leascd from oliiere 

(g) 

Lme 

Nl, 

56 

FLOATING EQUIPMEVr 

Self-propelled vessels 

(Tugboate, car femes, etc,) 

N/A 56 

57 

Non-self-prupelled vestelt 

(Car floau. Iighiert. etc,; 

N/A 

57 

58 TOTAL (lines 56 and 57) N/A 58 

59 

HIGHWAV REVENUE EQUIPMENT 

Chassis Z l _ Z67_. Z68_. Z69_ 59 

60 Dry van U2__.Z__.Z6_. 1-6 1.444 60 

61 Flat bed U3_ _. Z3_ _ 61 

62 Open bed U4_ .. Z4_ _ 62 

63 Mechanical refrigerator U5_ _, H _ _ 63 

64 Bulk hopper U0_ _. Z0_ _ 64 

65 Insulated U7., _, Z7_ _ 65 

66 Tank ' Z0_ _. U6_ _ 66 

67 

Olher Irailer and container 

(Special equipped dry van U9_ _, 

Z8.._.Z9 . J 
67 

68 Tractor 68 

69 T mck 69 

70 TOTAI, flmes 59 ui 69; 1.444 70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

' Mutt have fitting code "Ol" lo qualify for tank otherwite it it a bulk hopper. 
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710. INVENTORV OF EQUIPMENT - Conduded 

83 

Line 
No 

Cross 

CTieck 

Changes durmg year 

(concluded) 

Uniu retired from 

service of respondenl 

whether owned 

or leased, mcluding 

reclassification 

tni 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHER! 

Owned and uted l.cated from 

othert 

Unlu at clwe of year 

Tolal m service of respondent 

fcol. fl) & fj)) 

Per diem 

fk j 

All odiers 

' IJ 

Aggregate capacily 

of uniu reported 

in col. fk) & (I) 

ftee ins, 4) 

fm) 

Leased to others 

(n) 

Line 
No. 

56 N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

615 829 i,444 

67 

615 829 ,444 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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84 

noa. UNIT COST O F E Q C I P M E N T I N S T A L L E D D U R I N G THE YEAR 
(Dollan Ul thousands) 

1, Give paniculars at requested, separately, for die various classes of new uniu and rebuilt uniu of equipment installed by respondenl during the year. If 
uifomiation regarding the uist of any units installed is not complete at Ume of filing of report, the units should be omitted, but reference lo the number of units 
omitted should be given in a foouiote, die deuils at to cost to be given in the report of the following year. The cost of umts under construction at the close of 
die year should not be reflected m this schedule even though part of die cost appears ui tht property account for the year, Indicale in column (e) whether an 
insuillatioii nspresents equipmen: purchased (P), built or rebuilt by contract in outside railrcad shops (C), or built or lebjilt in company or system shops (.S) 
mcluding units acquiied duough cajulaJized leases (L). 

2, In column (a) list each class or lype of locomotive unit, car or TOFC/COFC equipnient on a separaie Ime, By clatt is meant the standani classification 
used to distinguish types of locomotive units, freight cars or other equipment adopted by the Association of American Railroads, and should include physical 
characteristics requested by Schedule 710. Locomotive units should be idenufied as to power source, wheel arrangement, and horsepower per unit, such as 
multiple-puipose diesel locomotive A unils (B-B), 2500 HP, Cars should be identified as to speaal construction or sersace characienstics. such as aluminum-
covered hopixr car a.O), steel boxcars-speaal service (XAP), elc. For TOFC/COFC show tipe of equipment as enumerated in Schedule 710, 

3, In column (c) show the total weight in tons of 2,000 pounds. The weight of die equioment acquired should be the weight empty, 
4, The cost should be die complete cost as entered on the ledger, including foreign line freighl charges and handling charges, 
5, Daia for this schedule should be confmed to the units reported in Schedule 710, columns (c) and (e) for locomotive units, passenger-train cais and 

company service cars and columns (d) and (f) for freight train cam, floating equipment and highway revenue equipment Disclose new units in the upper 
setnon of diis schedule and in the lower section disclose rebuilt umts acquired or rewntten into the respondent s accounts. The teim 'new' as used herem shall 
mean a unit or units placed m service for the first time on any railroad, 

6, All unequipfied boxcars acquired m whole or pais with incentive per tiiem fundt should be reponed on separate lines and ajipropnately identified by 
footnote or sub-heading. 

NEWUNIT.S 

Line 
No, Clast of etjuipmeni 

(a) 

.\uinber 
of unitt 

9>) 

Total weight 
(tons) 

(c) 

Toul 
cost 

(d) 

Method of 
acqiiisinon 

(see instructions) 
(e) 

Line 
No, 

1 1992 Units md Cost Completed 1 
2 Woik Equipment - MS 2 100 280 P 2 
3 3 
4 1993 Uiuts and Ciist ('ompleted 4 
5 Road I reight Diesel i.ocomolives: 5 
6 C-408W 4000 H.P. 74 14.523 106.883 P 6 
7 SD - 60M 3800 H.P 46 9.085 64,676 P 7 
8 SD • 60M 38(XJ H,P. 29 5.728 40,403 L 8 
9 C - 408W 4(XXt H.P, 6 1.178 8,869 L 9 
10 Freiglil Cars - OBSR 177 6.177 11.314 S 10 
11 Freight Cars - OBSR 100 3.450 6.972 P I I 
if 12 
13 13 
14 1993 Urals • Cost not Completed 14 
15 Freight Cars - OBSR - 26 Units 15 
16 16 
17 17 
18 18 
19 19 
20 20 
21 21 
22 22 
23 23 

24 
25 TOTAL 434 •VA 239,397 N/A 25 

REBUILT UNITS 
26 1992 Units and (xist Compleled 26 

I reight ('ars 12! 3,587 S 27 
28 28 
29 1992 Units • Cost nol Completed 29 
U) Freight Can • 3 Units 30 
M 31 
12 1993 Unils and Cost Completed 32 
33 Ihesel I>ocomotivts 8 1,184 S 33 
34 Freight Cars - 523 Umu 93: I Umt '92 524 13,846 s 34 
35 1993 1 nits - (,'ost not Completed 35 
36 Freight Cars - 217 Units 36 
37 Diesel Locomotives - 2 Units 37 
38 rOTAL 653 N/A 18,617 N/A 38 
39 (iRAND TfJTAL 1.087 N/A 258.014 N/A 39 
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OliNKRAL INSTRllC i lONS CONCKKNINi ; RKTURNS TO ttV. MADK IN .SCHKIJUI.ES 720,721.723, AND 726 

1. For purposes of these schedules, Ihe track categories are defined as follotfs: 

Track category 1 
A I teighi density of 20 million or more gioss lon-miles per Irack mile per ycai l̂ncludc passing tiackt, tumouli, and croiioveti) 
H l ieighl dcnsily of less than 20 million gioss ton-milcs (ier Iratk mile per year, l>ut al least .5 million (include passing iracks, lurnouls. anti crossoveri) 
(• - Freiglit densiiy of less than 5 millmn gross ti.n-milcs pci Hack mile (ler year, !iut at least I million (include passing Iratks, lumnuts, and crossovers) 
I) Frcighi density of less Uiai I million gross ton miles |x-r liatk mile fxr yeat (includt passing Iracks, tumouu, and crossovers) 
F' - Way and yatd switcluiiB Hacks (passing tracks, ttossovcis and tuniouts shall IK- included in category A, B, C I). I ' , and potential abandonnienis, as appiopnale). 

F' - Track over which luiy passenger sewice is provided (otiiei lhan |i"lenlial idiaiidoiuneiils). Mileage should lie included wilhin track categoiies A ihrough 1: unless there is dedicated eniirely to 

passenger service I •, 
I'lilciillal almlldlll.lllelll,^ - Hoiik- .leK""-"" Idenlincd )iy railroad., a,, poienlially subject lo aliandonmenl as requit ed by Seclliin 109C4 of Ihe Inlcmlale Commerce Acl, 

2 Ihis schedule should iiii liide all class 1.2. 3, ur 4 track from schedule 700 thai is mamiamcd by Ihe respondent (class 5 is assumed to be maintniniHl Iiy oih.-rs), 

3. If, for two cinset ullve year*, a line segmenl tlassllled In one track category inainlains a Iraffic density which would plate II In another, II shall be retlasslfled Inlo lhal taiegory as of Ihe beKlntiIng 

nf (he ,<iccond year. 
4. TI atnt density related to pas«eit({er service ahall not he Included In Ihe delermlnallon of Ihe Irack calegory of a line segment. 

720, TRACK AND TRAFFIC CONDITIONS 

OLscliise Ihe reqiicsicil iiiliirinaliim perlaining lo track and ttaffic conditions. 

Tratk categoiy 

Ii 
r o i A L 

F 
I'litciilial aliiiinliiiiiiienis 

Mileage or tracks 
al end of penud 

(whole numbett) 

4,162 
3,706 
3,727 
2,591 
5,923 
20.109 
3,092 
462 

Avciagc aimual Irallic 
density m millions nl grots 
ton-miles pci tmck-milc* 
(use two decimal places) 

38,90 
12.17 
2,69 
0,34 

XXXXXXXXX 
15,09 

XXXXXXXXX 

Average niiiiiiiig 
speed lllllli 

(use two decimal placet) 

47.43 
40,23 
28,73 

17,2) 
XXXXXXX 

34.97 

XXXXXXX 
Niil Uclerniinabic 

Tiiick llillcs iiiidi't slinv 
orders al the end of period 

21 

30 

62 

Line 
No, 

I 
a 

r 

To delenniiic average dcnsily, total track milct (route mtlei limes numliei of ttackt) relliei than mule milct shall be uted. 



721. Tins LAID IN REPLACHMKNT 

I , Tiiinisli ttu- ic'jiicm-d liilimnation concerning tics laid in replacement 
2 111 tolim.ii (J), 11 iwrt die lotal Ixiard feet of swiich anil bridge tics laid in rcplawmcii 
1 IF,,- i.-iiii 'sfK- „.,.,r,lcni.n( c' in < olumn (k) means repairs to Hack coin|M,iicnls during rouling inspeclions, a, o,n.Hised lo progiammed replacements aimed at upgrading the general condition of the Iratks, 

•I'e.u iil ol sixil iiiiiiiitciiiuicf' refen to Uie |Krcoiitage of tolal tie i or Ixiard leel laid in replacement considered to be spot inaiiitenaiicc, 

4 In No 9 the average cost per Uc should include t,a,i,,K.rtatioii chaige, on foreign lines, tie trains, loading, inspection, and tlie cost of handling lics In general su^ily storage and seasoning yanls, and in iie 

case of Heating ties, also the cost of handling at treatiii,. ,,laiits and the cost of treatment, Ihc cost ol unloading, hauling over camel's own lines, and placing llie lie. ,n tracks and ol tram sciv.ct oliier lhan that 

necessaiy in cmnixtion with loading or lieauiieiil should nol be included in Ihis schedule. 

Line Track category 

(a) 

IJ 

F: 

n i i A L 

I'litetili.'il iiliaiuloiitiienis 

Number of crossties laid in replacericnt 

New lies 

WIHKICII 

Treated 

(b) 

298,451 

261,307 

109,700 
74,064 

226,421 

970,(K)3 

194,395 

Unlreatcd 

M 

Cdiictcti: 

(d) 

Olher 

(c) 

.Second hand lies 

Wixxlen 

Treated 

(0 
1,394 
3,521 
2,198 
8,530 

57,096 
72,739 

Unlrcalcd 

(g) 

Other 

(h) 

9 Average cost per crii5stieJ22AM and switchlie (MBM) % 76000 

Total 

(i) 

299,845 
264,828 
111,958 

82,594 
283,517 

1,042,742 

194,395 

Swiich and 

bridge ties 

(board feet) 

1,575,552 

! ,379,465 

579,436 

390,989 

,195,293 

5,120,735 

1,026,229 

Crossties 

swiich and 

bridge tics 

I'ercent 

ol spill 

inainlenanei-

(k) 

2 6 

2,6 

2,6 

2,6 
2,6 

JA. 
~2,6 

Line 
No 

9 

2P r 



73 

n 
?3 

722. TIKS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRA''KS AND IN NKW LINKS ANI) KXTKNSIONS 
(Diillurs in Thousandfi) 

(live particulars of ties laid dunng tho year in new tonstmi tion during the year 
In cnlumn (a) classify the ties as follows: 

IJ Wnndcn lies untreated when afifilied. 
T Wooden ties Ireaied Ixdiirc a|i|ilitalliin, 

S lies oilier lhai wooden (steel, conciete, ell Imlitale type in coluinn Ol)' 
l<r|»)it new anil sei ond liiiiid (relay) ties separately, indicating in colunm (h) which ties ate new, 

111 lolimuis III) and ((') show ilie toiul tost, ii.tludiiig tiaiis|X)rtalioii chaiges on forei;?" lines, tie trains, loading, mt|>eciion, and the tost of handling ties in general supply, siorage, and seasoning yard. In the cate of 
III :iird Ill s, also »li.)W llie l ost ol liaiKllinj', ill iieiiiiiig |iliuil» and the tosi ol tn:i 'ineiil, Ihc toU ol unloading, haulmg over cirner's own lin;-s and placing llie ties in tratks, and of train service, olhei lhan dial iiei«ssaiy 
111 loimei lion wilh loading oi treatiiieiil, should not Ix: iiitiudec' in this stl"-dule. 

CKOSSTIliS S W I K 11 ANDHKIIKi l - l ' l l iS 
Total ti'st of Total tost of 

tnusties lat,' in Numiier of feci Average cost swittli luid bridge 
I Line Total numbei i i i - w i i i i t k s (Ixiard measure) |xtr M feel ties laid in new Line 

No ( 'IHSS ol lies of lies a|>|ilied l i t ' durmg year lai l in Uatks (Ixiard measure) Iracks dunng year Remaiki Nil. 

Ut) (b) (c) (tl) (e) (0 '1!) (h) 
1 ,,, 31,442 $22 91 ,$721 127.165 $760,00 $97 New 1 
2 T 770 l,.5() Fit 2 
3 3 
4 4 
5 5 

<) 6 
7 7 
8 8 
9 9 
10 10 
11 I I 
12 12 
13 13 
14 14 
15 15 
16 16 
17 17 

IK IK 
19 19 
20 TOTAL 32,212 $22,40 $721 127,165 $760(K) $97 20 

21 Numbei 111 miles iil new tunning, passing tiiicks, cr(>,<s-iivers, elc, in which lies were laid 

"22 22 Niimber nl iniles iit new yard. :<laliiin, leam, induslry. iind other swiiching Itacks in which lies wete laid 9.82 
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l l i . RAILS LAID IN REPLACEMENT 

1, Furnish Uie re<|uesled infonnation concerning rails laid in leplacemeiit, 

2, I'he lenn 'spot maintenance' in colunm (h) means repairs to track components diimig louliiie inspeclions, as o|iposed lo programmed replacements aimed at upgrading. Uie general condition of Ihe IracLt. 

'Percent of spot maintenance' refers to Ihe peicentage of total rails laid in replacemeni considered lo lie spol maintenance, 

3, In No, 10, the aveiage cost of new and relay rail should include the cost of loading at Ihe poinl of purchase ready for shijiment, the freight charges paid foriegn lines, and tjie >ijst of handling rails in general 

supply and siorage yards, Tlie cost of unloading, hauling over carrier's own lines aivl placing rails in Iracks and of in se-vice in connection wilh the distrilxition cf rails should not lie included in this schedule. 

Line 

No, Track category 

(a) 

Miles of rail laid in repF'.cemenl (rail-miles) Tula! 

Percent of 

spot maintenance 

(h) 

Line 

No, 
Line 

No, Track category 

(a) 

New rail Relay rail Welded 

rail 

(0 

Bolted 

rail 

(g) 

Percent of 

spot maintenance 

(h) 

Line 

No, 
Line 

No, Track category 

(a) 

Welded rail 

(b) 

Boltcti rail 

(c) 

Welded rail 

(rt) 

Boiled rail 

( f ) 

Welded 

rail 

(0 

Bolted 

rail 

(g) 

Percent of 

spot maintenance 

(h) 

Line 

No, 

1 A 124.13 3,57 0,20 124,33 3.57 10,2 1 

B 44.78 1,33 106,39 25,09 151,17 26,42 10 2 2 

3 C 38.74 9,14 38.74 9.14 10.2 3 

4 D 34.17 8,06 34.17 8,06 10.2 4 

5 I i 1.33 40,39 9,52 41,72 9.52 10.2 5 

6 TOTAL 170.24 4,90 219,89 51,81 390,13 56,71 10.2 6 

7 F 126.52 0,14 126,52 0,14 10.2 7 

8 I'ntential Abanddntncnts 8 

9 Average cd.st of new rail laid in icplacemcnt per grnss ton .$758,82 .New $276,87 relay. 9 
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724. RAILS LAID IN ADDIITONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS 

(Doliars in Thou.santls| 
I Give particular of all rails applied during the year in connecnon wiUi the cotistmclion of new track. 
In column (a) classify the kind of raU applied at follows: 
(1) New steel rails. Bessemer process 
(2) New steel rails, open-hearth process 
(3) .New rail.', special alloy (describe fully in a footnote) 
(4) Relay rails. 

2, Remms m columns (c) and (g) should be reported in WHOLE numliers. Fractions of less tiian one-half should be disregar̂ icd. and fiact, ms of one-half or more 
should be counted as one. 

3, The remms m columns (d) and (h) should include the cost oi loading at the point of purchase ready for shipmeni, the fieight charges paid foreign lip-s, i-id me cost 
of handlmg rails m general supply and storage yards. The cost of unloadmg. hauhng over carrier's own lines, and placing Uie rails in tiacks and of train service m conne. 
with die distnbution of the rail should not be included m Uiis schedule. 

RAIL APPLIED IN RUNNI.NG TRACKS. PASSING RAII. APPLIED IN YARD. STATION. TEAM. LWUSTRY 

TRACKS. CROSS-OVERS. ETC, AND OTHER SWITCHING Tl^ ACKS 
Weight of rail W eight of rail 

Line Class Pounds Number Total cost of rail Average Pounds Number Total cost of rail Average cost Line 
No, of per yard of tons appbed in running cost per yartl of tons applied in yard, sla­ per ton No, 

rail of rail (2.000 Ib) tracks, passmg tracks 
cross-overs, etc.. 

during year 

per ton 
(2.000 lb) 

of rail (2.0001b; tion, leam. industry, 
and other switching 
iracks dunng year 

(2.000 lb) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (0 (g) (h) (i) 
I 2 132 77 $41 $538 91 1 

2 I32W 92 60 652,38 2 
3 2 136 80 49 615,36 3 
4 2 136W 332 227 682,59 4 
5 4 115 3 1 189.07 5 
6 4 127 55 10 173.24 6 
7 4 127W 510 146 286.02 
8 4 130 73 12 169.65 8 
9 4 131 22 4 168.98 9 
10 4 131W 706 196 277.20 10 
11 4 132 41 7 167.50 11 
12 4 132W 3 1 275.37 12 
13 4 '33W 35 10 273.95 13 
14 4 140 5 2 345.20 14 
15 4 HOW 48 14 281,62 15 
16 16 
17 17 
18 18 
19 19 
20 20 
21 21 
22 22 
23 23 
24 24 
25 25 
26 26 
27 27 
28 28 
29 29 
30 30 
31 31 
32 32 
33 TCTTAL N/A N/A 2,082 $780 $373.20 33 
34 Number of miics of new running tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs, etc.. in whieh rails were laid ~34 
35 Number of miles of new yard, station, team, industiy. and other swiuiimg tracks in which rails were laid 9.82 35 
36 Track-miles of welded rail insulled on syitem this year 8,14 : total to date 133.84 36 
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725, WEIGHT OF RAIL 

Give the particulars called for below concerning the road and track operated by the respondent at the close of the year. Only the 
the respondent s proportion of jointly ov/ned mileage should be included. Under "Weight of rail", the various weights of rails should be 
given. Road and track occupied under tiackage right or other form of license should rot be included herein, but all road and track held 
under any form of lease (granting exclusive possession to the lessee i should be included. 

Weighi: of Line-haul com­ Switching and ter­

Line rails per panies (miles of minal companies Remarks Line 

No, yard main track) (miles of all tiacks) No, 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

Pounds 

1 22 Less than 85 # 1 

2 85 11 2 

3 90 24 3 

4 91 4 

5 100 420 5 

6 101 1 6 

7 105 652 7 

8 107 112 8 

9 110 53 9 

10 112 380 IC 

11 115 137 11 

12 118 5 l2 

13 119 30 13 

14 122 5 14 

15 125 7 15 

16 127 2.192 16 

17 130 1,286 17 

18 131 1,603 18 

19 132 1,865 19 

20 133 328 20 

21 136 865 21 

22 140 2,379 22 

23 152 269 23 

24 155 162 24 

25 Girder 8 25 

26 26 

27 27 

28 28 

29 29 

30 30 

31 31 

32 

33 
33 

34 34 

35 35 

36 36 

37 37 

38 38 

39 39 

40 1 40 

41 41 

42 42 

43 43 

44 44 

45 45 

46 46 

47 47 

48 48 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Concluded 

Line Cross Fieight Passenger train Line 
No, Check Item description train train No, 

(a) (b) (c) 
6, Gross Ton Miles (thousands) (K) xxxxxx xxxxxx 

98 6-01 Road Locomotives 17,887,624 98 
6-02 Freight Trains, Crs,. Cnts,. and Caboose xxxxxx xxxxxx 

99 6-020 Unit Trains 11,449,440 xxxxxx 99 
100 6-021 Way Trains 7,801.605 xxxxxx 100 
101 6-022 Thiough Trains 163,797,303 xxxxxx 101 
102 6-03 Passenger-Trains, Crs,. and Cnts, 0 102 
103 6-04 Non-Revenue 1,379.875 xxxxxx 103 
1,04 6-05 TOTAL (lines 98-103) 202,315.847 104 

7. Tons of Freight (thousands) xxxxxx xxxxxx 
105 7-01 Revenue 211.234 xxxxxx 105 
106 7-02 Non-Revenue 2.948 xxxxxx 106 
107 7-03 TOTAL (lines 105, 106) 214.182 xxxxxx 107 

8, Ton-Miles of Freight (thousands) (L) xxxxxx xxxxxx 
108 8-01 Revenue-Road Service 86,953,372 xxxxxx 108 
109 8-02 Revenue-Lake Transfer Service - xxxxxx 109 
110 8-03 TOTAL (lines 108. 109) 86,953.372 xxxxxx 110 
111 8-04 Non-Revenue Road Service 929.993 xxxxxx 111 
112 8-C5 Non-Rc-/enue-Lakc Transfer Service - xxxxxx 112 
113 8-06 TOTAL (lines 111, 112) 929.993 xxxxxx 113 
114 8-07 TOTAL-REVENUE AND NON-REVENUE(lines 110,113) 87.883,365 xxxxxx 114 

9, Train Hours (M) xxxxxx xxxxxx 
115 9-01 Road .Service 1,550,072 xxxxxx 115 
116 9-02 Train Swiiching 285.313 xxxxxx 116 
117 10, TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS fN) 1.388.310 xxxxxx 117 

11, Train-Miles Work Trains {(J) xxxxxx xxxxxx 
118 11-01 Locomotives 483.988 xxxxxx 118 
119 11 -02 Motorcars - xxxxxx 119 

12, Number of Loaderl Freight Cars (P) xxxxxx xxxxxx 
120 12-01 Unit Trains 294,959 xxxxxx 120 
121 12-02 Way Trains 1.417.981 xxxxxx 121 
122 12-03 Thiough Trains 5,120,255 xxxxxx 122 
123 13, TOFC/COFC-No, of Rev. Trailers & Cont Loaded & Unloaded (Q) 2,042.913 xxxxxx 123 
124 14, Multi-L'-vel Cars-No of .VIotor Vehicles Loaded & Unloaded (Q) 1.666.288 xxxxxx 124 
125 15, TOFC/COFC-No, of Rev, Trailers Picked Up and Delivered (R) 59.834 xxxxxx 125 

16, Revenue Tons-Marine Terminal (S) xxxxxx xxxxxx 
126 16 01 Marine Terminals-Coal 7,230,797 xxxxxx 126 
127 16-02 Marine Terminah-Ore 9.691.614 xxxxxx 127 
128 16-03 Marine Teiminals-Clther 3.047.078 xxxxxx 12« 
129 16-04 TOTAL (lines 126-128) 19,969489 xxxxxx 129 

17, Number of Foreign Per Diem Cars on Line (T) xxxxxx xxxxxx 
130 17-01 Serviceable 20.585 xxxxxx 130 
131 17-02 Unserviceable 304 xxxxxx 131 
132 17-03 Surplus 1.470 xxxxxx 132 
133 17-04 T(37 AL Oines 130 132; 22.359 xxxxxx 133 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATIS-nCS - Continued 

Line Cross Freight Passengei traiii Line 
No, Check Item description train train No, 

(a) (b) (c) 
4-11 RR Owned and Leased Cars-Einpty r.xxxxx xxxxxx 

31 4-110 Box-Plain 40-Foot 35 xxxxxx 31 
32 4-111 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 31.973 xxxxxx 32 
33 4-112 Box-F-quipped 148.928 xxxxxx 33 
34 4-113 Gondola-Plain 87,856 xxxxxx 34 
35 4-114 Gondola-Equipped 33,425 xxxxxx 35 
36 4-115 Hopper-Covered 71,439 xxxxxx 36 
37 4-116 Hopper-Ofien Top-General Service 101,580 xxxxxx 37 
38 4-117 Hoppcr-Open t"op-Special Service 10.338 xxxxxx 38 
39 4-118 Refrigerator-Mechanical 11.538 xxxxxx 39 
40 4-119 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 30,254 xxxxxx 40 
41 4-120 Flat-TOFC/COFC 5,040 xxxxxx 41 
42 4-121 Flat-Multi-Level 9,409 xxxxxx 42 
43 4-123 Flat-General Service 1,653 xxxxxx 43 
44 4 123 Flat-AU Other 17,885 xxxxxx 44 
45 4-124 All Other Car Types 826 xxxxxx 45 
46 4-125 TOTAL Oines 31-45) 562,179 xxxxxx 46 

4-13 Private Line Cars - Loaded (H) xxxxxx xxxxxx 
47 4-130 Box-Plain 40-Foot 0 xxxxxx 47 
48 4-131 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 22,562 xxxxxx 48 
49 4-132 ."Hox-Equipped 4,489 xxxxxx 49 
50 4-133 Gi.ndola-f'lain 5,175 xxxxxx 50 
51 4-134 Gon lola-Equipped 648 xxxxxx 51 
52 4-135 Hopp:r-Covered 104.344 xxxxxx 52 
53 4-136 Hopner-Open Top-Geir;ral Service 426 xxxxxx 53 
54 4-137 Ho;iper-Open Top-Special Service 21 xxxxxx 54 
55 4-138 R.;frigerator-Mechanical 272 xxxxxx 55 
56 4-139 F;efrigerator-Non-Mechanical 3,478 xxxxxx 56 
57 4 140'.-lat-TOFC/COFC 351,372 xxxxxx 57 
58 4-Hi Flat-Multi-Level 108,643 xxxxxx 58 
59 4-142 Flat-General Service 29 xxxxxx 59 
60 4-143 Flat-AU Other 14.122 xxxxxx 60 
61 4-144 Tank Under 22.000 GaUons 60,590 xxxxxx 61 
62 4145 Tank-22,(X)0 Gallons ai d Over 58.226 xxxxxx 62 
63 4-146 Another Car Types 957 xxxxxx 63 
64 4-147 TOTAL (lines 47-63) 735.354 xxxxxx 64 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATIS HCS - Continued 

Line Cross Freight Passenger train Line 
No, Check Item description train train No. 

(a) (b) (c) 
4-15 Private Line Cars-Empty (H) xxxxxx xxxxxx 

65 4-150 Box-Plain 40-Foot 0 xxxxxx 65 
66 4-151 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 12.818 xxxxxx 66 
67 4 152 Box-Equipped 4.357 xxxxxx 67 
68 4-153 Gondola-Plain 4.776 xxxxxx 68 
69 4-154 Gondola-Equipped 597 xxxxxx 69 
70 4-155 Hopper-Covered 109.800 xxxxxx 70 
71 4-15 1 Hopi)er-Open Top-General Service 497 xxxxxx 71 
72 4-157 Hopper-Open Top-Spe-;ial Service 96 xxxxxx 72 
73 4-158 Refrigerator-Mechanical 272 xxxxxx 73 
74 4-159 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 3.492 xxxxxx 74 
75 4-160 Flat-TOFC/COFC 22.533 xxxxxx 75 
78 4-161 Flat-Multi-Level 61.289 xxxxxx 76 
77 4-162 Flat-General Service 37 xxxxxx 77 
78 4-163 Flat-AU Other 15.683 xxxxxx 78 
79 4-164 Tank Under 22,000 Gallons 64.904 xxxxxx 79 
80 4-165 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 61.629 xxxxxx 80 
81 4-166 AH Other Car Types 1.069 xxxxxx 81 
82 4-167 TOTAL (lines 65-81) 363.849 xxxxxx 82 
83 4-17 Work Fxjuiprnent and Company Freight Car-MUes 14.518 xxxxxx 83 
84 4-18 No Payment Car-Miles (1) (1) 115.325 xxxxxx 84 

4-19 Total Car-Miles by Train Type xxxxxx xxxxxx 
85 4-191 Unil Trains 149.219 xxxxxx 85 
86 4-192 Way Trains 103.967 xxxxxx 86 
87 4-193 Through Trains 2,200.768 xxxxxx 87 
88 4-194 TOTAL (lines 85-87) 2.453.954 xxxxxx 88 
89 4-20 Cabotisc Miles 299 xxxxxx 89 

11) Roadrailer equipment is included in lines 29 and 45, rather than line 84. 
Loaded car miles = 7,152 Empty car mUes= 186 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 - Concluded 

(L) From conductors Iram reports or oUicr appropnate source, compute ton-nules of freight Ton-miles represent the number of tons of revenue and 
the number of tons of revenue and non-revenue freight moved one mile m transportation train. Include net ton-miles in motorcar trains. Exclude Ix.l. 
shipment of freight handled in mixed baggage express cars. Total Ton-.Miles Revenue Freight thould correspond to die Ton-Miles reported on Form CBS. 

(M) Road service represents elapsed time of transportation trains (both ordinary and bghi) between the time of leaving Uie initial temiinals and the lime ai 
the final temiinals. mcludmg trains swiu hmg at way sutions and delays on road as shown by conductors' or dispatchers' train reports. Include time of 
motorcar service performed by train locomotives at temiinals and way stations. Report in Item 9-02 train swiiching hours included in Item 9-01, Tnun 
switching is the time spent by tlie train while peifoimmg switching service at teimuials and way slanons where no regular yard seivice is maintained, 
A tram hour is independeni of the number of locomotives in the train. 

(N') Yard switching hours are hours expended in switching service perfoimed by yaid ctews in yardt where regular switching service is maintained, including 
lerminal switching and transfer service in connection nth the transportation of revenue and incidentally of company freight Hours in yard switching are 
independent of the number nf locomotives used, 

(O) Woik-lrain miles mclude the tniles ran by trains engaged m company service; such as official mspcction. inspection trains for Railway Commissioners 
for which no i venue is received, trains lunning special with fire apparatus to save earner's property from destmction. trams run for transporting the 
camel's employees to and ,'rom woik when no transportation charge is made, wredang tiams. trains run solely for die purpose of transportmg company 
material, trams run for distributing maienal and supplies for use m connection with peraiions. and all odier trains used m woric-iram services. Exclude 
miles run by locomotives which engaged incidentally in switching company malenals -ji company shops or maierial yards in conneciion wiUi regular 
yard switchmg service orm switchmg equipment foi repaiis between yards and shops 

fP) The number of loaded freight cars shail be obiained from the conductors' wheel repon and shall be the sum of aU loaded cais handled by each train. For 
example, if a car moves loaded (1) in a way train from the ongination joints. (2) in two ihrough trains, and (3) in a way tram to the destmalion point, 
ihe tolal count of loaded cars would be four: two counls for die movements ii . ihe way trams ;od two counts for die movements in through trains. 
Therefore, each car originated or received from a connecting camer receives an minal counl. plus one count for each subsequent physical transfer 
bet-wen trams on .-spond;nls lines. No additional count is given because of crew change or changes m track identification number unless there is a 
physical transfer of the car between trams, Eacb <:ar moving under revenue billing shall be considered as a loaded car, 

(Q; Report vehicle fTOFC trailers/containers, automobiles and trucks) loaded and unloaded to and from TOFC and multiple level freight cars when the 
woik is performed al the railroad's expense. 

fR) Report die number i f loaded revenue trailers/conuiners picked up. plus revenue trailers/containers delivered in TOFC/COFC and in highway 
interchange service, when the woik is performed at the railroads' expense. (Perfoimed al raiUoads' expense means dial railroad employees perfonn 
the service or that tlie raUroad hires a subsidiary or outside contractor to perfoim the service,) Do not include those trailert/conUiners which are picked 
up or delivered by a shipper or motor carrier, etc. whsn a uriff provision requires die shipper-motor camer. etc.. and not die railroad to perform that 
service. Note: the count should refica the trailer/contamers for which expenses is reported in Schedule 417 Line 2 Ciilumn (b), 

(S) Report under Marine Temiinals, Item 16, the ton,- loaded onto and unloaded from manne vessels at Ihe expense of die reporting railroad, 

(T) Report Uie total number of foreign railroad cars on line at the end of the year (except suiplus cars, see below). Foreign raUroad Care refers to freight 
cars owned by oUier railroads, whose interline rental is settled on time (by hour) and 'ctual line-haul mileage charges under the code of car hire rul vs. 

Corners will be governed by local conditions in determining whether a car at an interchange point should be considered "on line". Unserviceable cars include 
cars on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting repairs. Tliey mclude cars on repair tracks repaired and awaiting switchmg, cars on repair tracks undergoing or 
awaiting repaus switchmg. cars awaiimg movemeni to repair tracks held m train yaid (excluding cars which are to be repaired m train yard without loss of tune), 
car movmg empty m trains en route to shop, and cars siored awaiimg disposition. 

Surplus cars are cais which are in serviceable condition available for loading on the latt day of the year, but have not been placed for loading within 48 hours. 
'This count can be an annual average based on weekly count of cars that havc not been placed for loading within 48 hours. 
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755. R A I L R O A D O P E R A T I N G S T A T I S T I C S 

Line Cross Freight Passenger train Line 

No, Check Item description train train No. 

(a) (b) ic) 
1 1, MUes of Road Operated (A) 11.831 1 

2, Train MUes - Running (B) xxxxxx xxxxxx 
2 2-01 Unit Trains 1.513.006 xxxxxx 2 

3 2-02 Way Trains 3.301.609 xxxxxx 3 

4 2-03 Thiough Trains 30,204,247 4 

5 2-04 TCJTAL TRAIN MILES (lines 2-1) 35,018,862 5 

6 2-05 Motorcars (C) f l 

7 2 06 TOTAL ALL TRAINS (lines 5, 6) 35,018.862 

i . locomotive Unit Miles (D) xxxxxx X.XXXXX 

Road Service (E) xxxxxx xxxxxx 

X 3-01 Unit Trains 4.055.576 XXXXXX 8 

9 3-02 Way Trains 7,238.312 xxxxxx Q 

10 3-03 Through Trains 90.343.728 10 

U 3-04 TOTAL (lines 8-10) 101.637.616 11 

12 3-11 Train Switching (F) 3,802.740 xxxxxx T.' 

13 3-21 Yard Switching (G) 14,089.578 13 

14 3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICES (lines 11, 12, 13) 119,529.934 14 

4, Freight Car-Miles (thoiisands)(H) xxxxxx xxxxxx 
4-01 RR Owned and Leased Cars - Loaded xxx.rxx xxxxxx 

15 4-010 Box-Plain 40-Foot 30 xxxxxx 15 

16 4-011 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 47,642 xxxxxx 16 

17 4-012 Box-Equipped 149.081 xxx;<xx 17 

18 4-013 Gondola-Plain 1(X).6:4 xxxxxx 18 

19 4-014 Gondola-Eiauipfied 38.789 xxxxxx 19 

20 4-015 Hopper-Covered 66.445 xxxxxx 20 

21 4-016 Hopper-Open Top-General .Service 93,655 xxxxxx 21 

22 4-017 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 9.945 xxxxxx 22 

23 4-018 Refrigerator-Mechanical 12.087 xxxxxx 23 

24 4-019 Refngerator-Non-Mechanical 36.584 xxxxxx 24 

25 4-020 Flal-TOFC/COFC 65,328 xxxx;;x 25 

26 4-021 Flat-Multi-l^vel 15.652 xxxxxx 26 

27 4-(J22 Flat-General Service 1,053 xxxxxx 27 

28 4-023 Flat-AU Other 18,075 xxxxxx 28 

29 4-024 AU Other Car Types-Total 7,729 xxxxxx 29 

30 4-025 TOTAL (lines 15-29) 662.729 xxxxxx 30 
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fs. 
726. SUMMARY OF 1 RACK REPLACEMENTS 

L Fumish the requested information concerning the suminitfy o f track replacemcnLs. 

2. In columns (d), (e), (g), and ( j ) give the perceniage orreplHccinents to units of propt^rty in each irack category at year end. 

Tie s Rail Ballast Track surfacing r 
Number of ties replaced Percent replaced 

Line 

No. 

Track category Crossiies 

n 

Swileh and 

britlgc tics 

(board feet) 

(c) 

Crosstie 

id) 

Swileh and 

bridge lics 

(board feei) 

(e) 

Miles of rail 

replifcd 

(rail-Miles) 

(0 

Perct nt 

replaced 

(g) 

Cubic yards of 

ballasi placed 

(h) 

Miles 

surfaced 

(i) 

Percent 

surfaced 

(i) 

Line 

No, 

1 A 299,845 1,575,552 2,2 2,2 128,00 1,5 487,404 1,321 31,7 1 
2 B 264,828 1,379,465 2,2 2,2 178,00 2,4 227,469 616 16,6 2 
3 C 111,958 579,436 0,9 0.9 48,00 0,6 86,75? 235 6,3 3 
4 D 82,594 390,989 1,0 1.0 42,00 0,8 55,734 151 5,8 4 
5 E 283,517 1,195,293 1,5 1,5 5 LIX) 0 4 306,974 831 14,0 5 
6 rOTAL 1,042,742 5,120,735 1,6 1,6 447.00 L I 1,164,338 3,L54 15.7 6 
7 F 194,395 1,026,229 1,9 1,9 127.(K) 2,1 346,405 938 30,3 7 
8 Polenlial abaiidottntciits - - - - - „ 8 

750. CONSUMPTION OF DIESEL FUEL 

(DuilarK In Thuusands) 

L(XXJMOTlVES 

Diese! 

LilU' 

Nl), 

Kind of locomotive service 

(a) 

Uieaci oil (gallons) 

(b) 

Line 

No, 

1 Frcighi 236,O(,'O,950 1 
2 Passenger 2 
3 Yard .swiiehing 27,301,787 3 
4 TOTAL 263,302,737 4 
5 CO.ST(>FFUEL $((KK)) $175,944 5 
6 Work Train 1,036,872 6 

9 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 

Unil Tram, Way Train, and Through Train dau under Items 2. 3,4, 6. and 12 shall be obtained from conductoi's wheel reports (freiglit) or similar records. 
Unit traui service is a specialized scheduled shuttle type service m equipment (Railroad or privately owned) dedicated lo such seivice, movmg between origin 
and destination. The applicable tarifs and/'<r contracts generally require that a spctnfic mmimum tonnage or quantity of carloads be tendered as a unit for 
shipment on one bUI of lading or other shipping document in a solid tram for movement between ongin and destination. Such lariffs and/or contracts generally 
coniain restricted detention provisions and are subject lo time-volume requirements which reflea the •spproximate capacily of the uml tr?.ms for the staled 
period. Way Trains are defmed as trains operated prmarily to gather and distribute cars m toad service and move them beiween way sUlions or -̂ ay pomls. 
Through Trams are tiiose trains operMed between two or more major concentration or distribution poinu. Do not include Unit Train statistics in Way and 
Through Tram stalistics, A Woik Traui is a tram operated solely or preponderantly for the puipose of transportmg company freight, work eqmpment or company 
employees. Statistics for Woik Trams should be reported under Item 11 only. Statistics related to company equipment, company emptoyees and company freight 
moving in transportation trains are not to be reported in Item 11. bul are to be reported in Itcmi 4-17.6-04. 7-02. and 8-04 as uutnicted in noies. I . K, and L, 

(A) Repon miles of road operated at clote of year, exdudmg induttrial tracks, yard tracks, and sidings. 

(B) A Irain-mde is the movemeni of a train a distance of one mile. In computing irain-miles. fractions representing less than one-half mile shall be disregarded 
and other fractions considered as one mile. Train 'Vliles-Ruriiimg shall be based on the actual distance nm between teiminals and/or stalions and shall be 
compuicd from die offiaal time ubles or distance tables. Train-miles shall not be increased to cover die ninning of locomotives from shops to teimmals. 
doublmg hills, switching, or other woik at way sutions, or for the service of helper or pusher locomoDves or of exti-a locomotives on double-head or 
tnple-head irains When the carrier's irams are detoured over foreign roads, the mUes shall be compuied on tlie basis of Uie miles actually run and in 
accordance with !!ie service performed. Train-miles shall be kept separately for irains hauled by locomonves and trains moved by motorcars. 

(C) A motorcar is a self-propelled unit of equipmeni designed to carry freight or passenger traffic, and is not considered a locomotive. 

(D) .\ locomotive is a self-propelled unit of equipmen' lesigned solely for moving oUier eqmpment A locomotive unit-mile is a movement of a locomotive 
unit a distance of one mile under ils own power Include miles made by all locomotive units. Exclude miles made by moiorcars. Miles of locomotives 
in helper service shall be computed on the batis of actual distance :un in such service, 

(E) All locomotives umt-milet in road tervice shall be based on the actual distance run between tcnninals and/or stations Follow inttnictions (B) regardmg 
fractions and official time tables for computing locomotive-miles, 

(F) Tram switchmg locomotivc-iralcs shall be computed at the rale of six mdes per hour for the time actually engaged in tuch service. Include milet allowed 
tram locomotives for pen.,miing switching service al lennmals and way stations, 

(G) Yatd switching locomotive-miles shaU be compuied at the rale of six miles per hour for the time actually engaged in yard switching service. Include 
miles allowed to yard locomotives for swiic-hing service in yards where regular swiiching service is mamuined and in teiminal switching and transfer 
service. 

(H) Use car designations shown in Schedule 710. Under Railroad Owned and Leased care. Items 4-01 and 4-11, report bolh foreign cars and respondents' 
own c-irs -*hilc on the line ofihe respondent railroad. In Items 4-13 and 4-15. report the privaie-line categories, miles for private-lme cars (whether or 
nol under railroad control) and shipper-owned cars, A car-mde is a movement of a unil of car equipment a distance of one mile. Report miles made by 
flaicars canymg loaded highway Uailers or empty highway trailers movmg under revenue bUlings as loaded freight carmiles & miles made by fialcars 
carrymg oUier empty highway trailers as empty freiglit car-mdes. Exclude mdes made by motorcait and report miles made by busmess cars of odier 
Uian reportmg camer as sleeping car miles m llcm 5-03, Report inai^. express baggage cars and combination cars oUier Uian 5-02 cximbinalion cars, 
m Itt'/i 5-05, 

(I) Exclude from Ilem 4-10, 4-11. 4-13, and 4-15 car-miles of woik equipment, ca.t carrying company freight and no-payment cart moving m tiansponalion 
trains. Include such car-miles in Item 4-17,4-18. and •* ', ',. No payment car-miles are miles made by pnvale-line cars (oUier Uian railroad controlled) 
and shipper -owned care for which the raUroad does not reunburse the owner on a loaded and/or empty miles batis. If the payment for the loaded niiles 
includes the empty milet. Ihe loaded and empty miles should not be contidered no-payment car miles. 

0) Report miles aaually nm by passengcr-trair can in Uansponation tervice. Pattenger-train car-miles mclude miles nin by coaches and cars in which 
passengers are earned at regular tariff fares wiUioiit extra charge for space occupied: miles mn by cc«nbination passenger and baggage, passenger and 
mail, passenger and express, niiles ran by sleepmg. parlor and olhcr cars for which an extra fare is charged; miles nm by dining, cafe, and oUier cars 
devoted exclusively to Uie serving of meals and other refreshments and by club, lounge, and observation cars; and miles ran by other pattenger-lram cars 
where services are combined such as baggage, express and mail 

fK) From conductors' or dispatchere' train reportt or other appropriate source, compute weight in tons (2.000 Ibt). Item 6-0! includes weight of all locomotive 
units moved one mile m transponation trains. Ton-miles of motorcare should be excluded. Items 6-02 and 6-03 represent tons behind locomotive umts 
(cars and contents, cabootet) moved one imle in transportation trains (excluding non-revenue gross ton-miles). Non-revenue gross lon-miles m 
transporution trains include woik equipment and cars carr.,-i.i,̂  company frcighi f 'tnd Uieir contents). Ute 150 Ibt, as the avei >ge weight per paisenger, 
and four tons at Uie average weight of contenu of each head-end car. 
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VfcRIFICATIDN 

Tlie foregoing report shall be verified by die oalh of the officer liaving conuol of Uie accounting of the respondent. This report 
shall also be verified Ijy the oath of die president or odier chief officer of the retpondeni, unless tlie respondent states lhat tuch 
officer has no control over the respondeni's accounting and reporting. 

State of 
Couniy of 

OATH 
(To be made by the officer having control of Ihe accounting of the retpondenO 

PENNSYLVANIA 
l'Hn,AI)i;LPHIA 

JOHN A, MC KI'LVEY 

of 
(insert here name of the affiant) 

<'ONSOLIIJA'n:i) RAII. (;ORl>UKATION 

_makes oalh and says Uial he is VICE PRI^IDENT - CONTROLLER 
(insert here die official title of tlie affiant) 

(insert here die exact legal title or name of die respondent) 

lhat it it his duty to have tupervision over die books of accountt of die retpondent and lo umlrol die manner in which such 
books are kejil; that he knows Uiat such books have heen kept in goixl faith dunng die periixl covered Iiy this report; lhat he 
knows Uiat Uie entries contained in Uiis n^ r t relatmg to accounting matteni have been prepared in accordance wiUi die 
provisions of Ihc Unifomi System of Accounts for Railroads and ortier acrxHintmg and reporting directives of Um: ('xmimitsion; 
lhal he believet lhat all oUier sutements of fact contained in thi t report are lme. and dial Uiis report is a ainect and complete 
ttatement, accurately uken from Uie bookt and records, of die lusinett and affaire of Uic above-named respondent dunng the 
period of time from and mcludmg JANUARY I , 1993 to and including DECEMBER 31. 1993 

Subttribed and tworn to before me, a 
31 ST 

NOTARY PUBLIC 

(signaiure of aftidfil) 

day of MARCH . 19 14 
in and lor Ihe Sute and County above named, thit 

My cummittion expires APRU, 4, 1994 

Use an 
L.S. 

impretsion teal £ 
(signature <rf fifftrernirtlff 

.SUPPLEMENTAL OATH 
( l ^ Ihe president or other rhief officer of die respondent) 

CAROt ' " r i cr, 
Ct/ c 

Con I 

i n n I Mot-ir/ Public 

Slate of _ 
County of PHILADIJ.I'HIA 

H, V/U,I.IAM|tKOWN 
(insert here name of Uie alfiani) 

of CONSOLIDAIT-D RAIL t'ORI-QRA HON 

_niakes oatli and tayt tliat hc is 
SR, VICE; PRESIDEN T 

FINANtT- & ADMINLSIKA HON 
(insert here tlic official tide of the affiani) 

(insert here die exact legal tille or name of Ihe nespondent) 

lha! he ha; carefully examined tiic. forcgoin? r.-:5-„-,r;- iha h^ Xw-I,̂ .,̂ . tl,,^ ^ , liainiifni! of fai,-! contained in the said report arc 
tnic, and that the taid report it a conect and complete ttatement of tfic businett and affaire of Uie above-named resjxmdenl 
and Ihc ojxiratioris of IU property during the penod of time from and including JANUARY I 19 93 to and includina 

DECEMBFJR 31 .19 93 . '' 

(signaiure of afliant) 

.Subscribed and tworn lo before me, a 
3KST day of MARCH 

NtJTARY PUBLIC 
19 94 

in and for die State and ('xiunty above named, Uiii 
My commiition cxpiret APRIL 4, 1994 

Ute an 
LS. 

impretiion teal /. i fn.pwrrtrafHi-. i •i.iji i j i , d In admininUroallii) 
NOTARIAL SEAL 

C M R O L ANf^ CONNFLL, Not.->r/ Publ 
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MEMORANDA 

(FOR USE OF COMMISSION ONLY) 

CORRESPONDENCE 

Office addressed Date of leuer 

or telegram 

Subject 

Answer 

Office addressed Date of leuer 

or telegram 

Subject Date of letter 

FUe 

number 

of letter 

or tele­

gram .Name Title MonUi Day Year Page .Month Day Year 

FUe 

number 

of letter 

or tele­

gram 

1 

CORRECTIONS 

Dale 

Correction Page 

Clcii£ 

maluiig 

ciirrcction 

Dale 

Correction Page 

Letter or 

telegram of - Officer sendmg leoer or telegram 
Commission 

hie 

number 

Clcii£ 

maluiig 

ciirrcction 

Mondi Day Year 

Page 

Month Day Yeai .Name Title 

Commission 

hie 

number 

Name 

EXPLANATORY REMARKS 
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INDEX 
Pag* No. 

Accumulated depreciation 
Road and equipment leated 

From others 38 
Improvemenu to 38 
Toothere 41 
Owned and used 35 

Accnials-Railway tax 63 
•Analysis of taxes 63 
^ppllcatlon of hinds-Source 21 
Balance sheet 5-9 
Capital stock , 20 
Car. locomoti, , and floatmg equipment-Claiitification 78-83 
Changes in financial position 21-22 
Oiinpany service equipment 79 
Compensating balances and short-teim borrowing arrangements 67 
Consumption of fuel by motive-power unitt 91 
Contmge'it assets and liabihlies 8 
Crossties (see Tiet) 
Debtholdings 69 
Depieciation base and rates 

Road and equipment leased 
From othert 34 
Improvemenit to 32-33 
To oUiere 40 
Owned and used 34 

Electnc locomotive equipmeni at close of year 68 
Equipment-classified 78-83 

Company service , 79 
Floating 82-83 
Freight-train cart 80-81 
Highway revenue equipment 82-83 
Patsenger-train cars 78-79 

Inventory 78-83 
Owncd-not m service of retpondent 78 

Eqinpmcnt-Leased, depreciauon bate and rate 
From others 34 
Improvemenu to 37 

Reserve 38 
To othcre 40 

Reseive 41 
Equipment-Owned, depreciaiion base rates 34 

Reserve 35 
Expenses-railway operatmg 45-53 
Exlraordmary items 17 
Federal income uxes 63 
Financial position-Changes in 21-22 
Floaling equipment 82-83 
Freight cars loaded 94 
Freight-tram cars 8081 
Freight car-milet 94 
Pg*! coniunied .Ji*5*l 91 

Cott 91 
Funded debt (see Debt holdingt) 
Ciuarantics and suretyships 66 
Identity of respondenl 2 
Items in selected mcome and retained earnings accounu 65 
Investinents in coinmon stocks of affihated compames 30 
Investments and advances of affiliated companies 26-29 

Railway property used in transportation service 42-43 
Road and equipment 32-33 

Changes during year 32-33 
Leated property-improvemcntt made during Ihe year 32-33 

Leates 61 
Locomotive equipment 78 

F! (trie and other 78 
nsumption of fuel diesel 91 

: 1 motive unit iniles 94 
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INDEX - Continued 

Mileage-Average of road operated 
Of main tracks 
Of new tracks ui which rails were laid 
Of new tracks in which ties were laid 

Miscellaneous items m retained mcome accouantt for the year 
Motorcar car miles 
Motor rail care owned or leated 
Net income 
Oath 
Operating expenses (tee Expenses) 

Revenues (see Revenites) 
Statistics (tee Statitticf) 

Ordinary inconie 
Private Ime care loaded 
Private Imc care empty 
Rails 

Laid m replacement 
Charges to operating expenses _ 

Additional tracks, new lines, and extensions 
Miles of new tracks in which rails were laid 
Weight of 

Railway-operaling expenses 
Railway-operating revenues 
Results of operations 
Reuined mcome unappropnaled 

Miscellaneous itrms m accounts for year 
Revenues 

Freighl 
Passenger 

Road and equipment-Investment in 
Improvements to leated propert)' 

Reserve 
Leated to othert-l^preciation bate and ratet 

Reseive 
Owned-Dcprecialion bate and ratet 

Reserve 
Used-depreciation base and rates 

Reserve 
Roi d-.Mileage operated at clote of year 
Bj States and TerriWnes 

Securities (see investinentt) 
Short-le-m lx)nowirig anangementt-Compentaiing balances and 
Sinkmg funds 
Source and application of woricmg cap.ial 
Specialized service subschedule 
Staiemem of changes m finanaal position 
Stock outstandmg 

Oiangcs dunng year 
Number of secunty holders 
Total votmg power 
Vaiuc per siiaie , 
Voling rights 

Supporting schedule-road 
Suretyships-Guaranties and 
Ties laid in replacement 
Ties-Addiiional tracks, new lines, and exteniiont 
Tracks operaied at close of year 
Miles of. at c'ose of year 
Track and irafiic conditions 
Train houn. yard switctung 
Train milet 
Tons of f.'cight 
Ton-miles of freight 
TOFC/COFC numher of revenue trailers and conumert loaded and unloaded 
Voting powers and elections 
Weight of rail 

Page No. 
85 

88 
87 
65 
94 
79 
17 
98 

16 
95 
95 

88 
45 
89 
88 
89 

45-53 
16 

16-17 
19 
65 

16 
16 

32-33 
32-33 

38 
40 
41 
34 
35 
34 
35 
74 
75 

67 
7 

21-22 
60 

2,-22 
20 
20 
3 

3-4 
3 
3 

56-57 
66 
86 
87 
74 
75 
85 
97 
94 
97 
97 
97 
3 

90 
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